Disclaimer:

Municipal Utility District

This meeting packet is provided for informational purposes only.
The documents and reports contained herein are subject to
revision, correction, supplementation, and board approval and

may not represent final official products.



ARMBRUST & BROWN, PLLC

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS

100 CONGRESS AVENUE, SUITE 1300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2744
(512) 435-2300

TELECOPIER (512) 435-2360

DEBORAH PEDERSON

(512) 435-2352
dpederson @abaustin.com

MEMORANDUM
TO: Brenda Richter Robin Campbell
Christopher Capers Felix Amaro, Jr.
R. Lee Hill
FROM: Deborah Pederson, Legal Assistant
DATE: February 22, 2023
RE: Northtown Municipal Utility District

March 1, 2023 Board Meeting

Attached please find the agenda and meeting materials for a meeting of the Board of
Directors of Northtown Municipal Utility District scheduled for Wednesday, March 1,
2023, at 5:45 p.m. at the Wells Branch Tech Center, 1421 Wells Branch Parkway,
Suite 106, Pflugerville, Texas.

Please let us know if you will be unable to attend the meeting so that we can
determine if a quorum of the Board of Directors will be present.

Carter Dean Robert Anderson via email

Jim Nias via email* Crystal Lightfield via email*
Scott Foster Lupe Serna via 1st Class US mail*
Cheryl Allen via email Allen Douthitt via email

Carol Polumbo via email* Mona Oliver

Ja-Mar Prince via email* Richard Fadal via email*
Jacqueline Hale via email* Oscar Gonzalez via email*

Noel Barfoot via email*

*Agenda Only
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NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AGENDA

March 1, 2023

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES:

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of Northtown Municipal Utility District will
hold a meeting at 5:45 p.m. on Wednesday, March 1, 2023. This meeting will be held at
the District office located at the Wells Branch Tech Center, 1421 Wells Branch Parkway, Suite
106, Pflugerville, Texas. Members of the public are entitled to participate in and to address the
Board of Directors during the meeting.

PUBLIC INPUT
1. Resident communications and Board member announcements;
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
2, Minutes of January 25, 2022 Board meeting;
3. District security and public safety and related action items, including:

(a) Report from Travis County Sheriff’s Office, including crime statistics;
(b) Legal/Security Committee report;

4. District operations manager and utility operator’s report and related action items,
including:

(a) Utility operations and repairs, including any proposals;
(b) Billing report and write-offs;
(c) Maintenance and repair of RPZ backflow preventer during winter months;

5. Landscape maintenance report and related action items, including any proposals;
6. District manager’s report and related action items, including:

(a) Legal/Security Committee report, including covenant violations and enforcement
actions;

(o)) Monthly expenditure report;

(c) Reservation ledger;

(d) Solid waste services, including monthly report;

(e) Purchase requests and/or proposals;

7. Facilities Committee report and related action items, including:

(a) Status of construction of office and pavilions;

(b) Purchases of appliances, electronics, furniture, and other office items;

(o) Approval of pay applications and/or change orders from STR Constructors for
construction of office and pavilions;
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10.

11.

12,

13.

District engineer’s report and related action items, including:

(a) Development update, including:

) Village at Northtown, Section 2 (Condominiums);

(i) Village at Northtown Multifamily (North Wells Branch/The Parker),
including easements, construction agreements, and variance to restrictive
covenant;

(iii)  Village at Northtown Multifamily (Edenbrook), including easements and
restrictive covenants;

(iv)  The Lakes Retail Center;

W) Avalon Bay Multifamily;

(vi)  JD’s Supermarket — Dessau;

(b)  MS4 compliance matters, including:
63) Permitting update;
(i) 2021 ponds inspections;
(c) Senate Bill 3 / Emergency Preparedness Plan, including:
(i) Status of application requesting waiver of emergency preparedness plan;
(i) Any proposals related to Senate Bill 3 compliance;

District bookkeeper’s report and related action items, including:

(a) Payment of bills and invoices;

(b) Fund transfers;

(c) Investments;

(d) Developer escrow report and reconciliation;

Reports from developer and landowner representatives and related action items;

Wholesale water and wastewater services and related action items, including contract
negotiation with City of Austin;

Attorney’s report and related action items, including:

(a) Order Establishing Service Rates, Charges and Tap Fees and Policies with
Respect to the District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems;

(b) Order Establishing Records Management Program, Appointing Records
Management Officer, and Appointing Public Information Coordinator;

(o) Payment of penalty assessed for unauthorized connection to District water
system;

(d) Annual review of District insurance coverage limits and deductibles, including
any applicable Real and Personal Property Schedule updates;

Future agenda items and meeting schedule.
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The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551,
Texas Government Code, to convene in closed or executive session for certain
purposes, including receiving legal advice from the District’s attorney (Section
551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing gifts and
donations (Section 551.073); discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074);
discussing security personnel or devices (Section 551.076); or discussing
information technology security practices (Section 551.089). If the Board of
Directors determines to go into executive session to discuss any item on this
agenda, the presiding officer will announce that an executive session will be held
and will identify the item to be discussed and the provision of the Open Meetings
Actthat authorizes the closed or executive session.
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Northtown Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans With Disabilities
Act. Reasonable accommodations and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
Please call Armbrust & Brown, PLLC at (512) 435-2300 for additional information.
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MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

January 25, 2023

THE STATE OF TEXAS 8

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 8

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Northtown Municipal Utility District was held on
January 25, 2023 at the Wells Branch Tech Center, 1421 Wells Branch Parkway, Suite 106,
Pflugerville, Texas. The meeting was open to the public and notice was given as required by the
Texas Open Meetings Act. A copy of the Certificates of Posting of the Notice are attached as
Exhibit “A”.

The roll was called of the members of the Board:

Brenda Richter - President

Robin Campbell - Vice President
Felix Amaro - Treasurer
Christopher Capers - Secretary

Lee Hill - Assistant Secretary

and all of the Directors were present except Director Campbell and Director Amaro, thus
constituting a quorum. Also present at times during the meeting were Mona Oliver, the District
manager; Allen Douthitt of Bott & Douthitt, PLLC (“Bott & Douthitt”); Richard Fadal of
TexaScapes; Robert Anderson of Crossroads Utility Services LLC (“Crossroads”); Carter Dean of
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC (“A&B”); Scott Foster of 360 Professional Services, Inc. (“360 PSI”);
Deputy Gonzalez of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office (“TCSO”); Ashlee Martin of McCall Gibson
Swedlund Barfoot PLLC; Lauren Smith of Public Finance Group LLC; and Colette Downey, a
resident of the District.

Director Richter called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. and stated that the Board would
first receive resident communications and Board member announcements.

Director Richter then stated that the Board would consider approval of the consent items
on the agenda, including the minutes of the December 27, 2022 Board meeting and the letter
from the District’s financial advisor regarding Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board Rule G-
10 and Rule G-42 attached as Exhibit “B”. Upon motion by Director Hill and second by
Director Capers, the Board voted 3-0 to approve the minutes.

Director Richter next recognized Deputy Gonzalez to present the security report attached
as Exhibit “C”. Deputy Gonzalez reported that there had been six reported incidents during the
month of December. He then informed the Board that he had been promoted to detective and
that, while he would likely patrol the District for another month or two, he would be
transitioning his role as the coordinating officer for the District to Deputy Yarborough. Director
Richter expressed the Board’s appreciation for Deputy Gonzalez’s excellent work over the years
and looked forward to working with Deputy Yarborough. Director Capers stated that the
Legal/Security Committee had discussed the transition with Deputy Gonzalez and endorsed
Deputy Yarborough.
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Director Richter next stated that the Board would receive the operations manager’s
report and recognized Mr. Anderson. Mr. Anderson reviewed the operations manager’s report
attached as Exhibit “D” with the Board. He reported that there were 3,096 active connections
as of December, that the water loss for the prior reporting period was -0.76%, and that the
December water samples were satisfactory. He next presented the write-offs included in his
report for Board consideration. Upon motion by Director Hill and second by Director Capers,
the Board voted 3-0 to approve the write-offs. Mr. Anderson then reported that the District’s
Identify Theft Prevention Program implemented by Crossroads had been working well and,
therefore, he recommended no changes to the program. Upon motion by Director Hill and
second by Director Capers, the Board voted 3-0 to approve the Resolution Confirming Annual
Review of Identity Theft Prevention Program attached as Exhibit “E”.

Director Richter then stated that the Board would consider landscape maintenance
matters and recognized Mr. Fadal. Mr. Fadal presented the landscape maintenance report
attached as Exhibit “F” and reviewed it with the Board. He then presented the “plant of the
month”: Color Guard Yucca. He explained that the plant typically grew from two to four feet
wide, bloomed a flower spike on the top, and could endure winter conditions. Mr. Fadal
concluded his report by advising that TexaScapes was prepared to handle the new landscaping
at the District’s new facilities once the District accepted the facilities.

Director Richter announced that the Board would next receive the District manager’s
report and recognized Ms. Oliver. Ms. Oliver called the Board’s attention to her monthly reports
included in the meeting packet attached as Exhibit “G”. Ms. Oliver reviewed the Restrictive
Covenant Committee report and the monthly expenditure report with the Board. She next
reviewed the report from Texas Disposal Systems (“TDS”) with the Board and stated that TDS
had reportedly received fewer than 30 calls from residents following the change to a Friday
pickup. Ms. Oliver next stated that the District’s water well needed a new pump and requested
authorization to solicit and approve a proposal to install one. Upon motion by Director Capers
and second by Director Hill, the Board voted 3-0 to authorize Ms. Oliver to approve such a
proposal for an amount not to exceed $37,000. Ms. Oliver then stated presented the Capital
Area Suburban Exchange (CASE) membership application for the year attached as Exhibit “H”
and asked whether any of the directors planned to attend the annual CASE conference. After
discussion, upon motion by Director Capers and second by Director Hill, the Board approved
the membership application and authorized Ms. Oliver to register the interested directors for
the conference.

Director Richter next stated that the Board would receive a report from the Facilities
Committee. Mr. Foster stated that the Facilities Committee was scheduled to meet tomorrow to
determine whether approval of the pending pay applications from STR Constructors for the new
office and pavilion project was appropriate. Mr. Foster stated that STR continued to make
progress on punch-list-type items, and he expected that facilities would be ready for acceptance
by the District in March. Director Richter asked Mr. Foster to ensure that the Facilities
Committee consult with him and Mr. Dean prior to its next meeting with STR to consider
potential legal remedies for STR’s late completion of the project.

Director Richter stated that the Board would next receive the engineering report. Mr.
Foster reviewed his report attached as Exhibit “I” with the Board and covered the status of
various development projects in the District. He noted that Phase 2 of The Parker would require
various easements, and that the developer of the project would likely soon seek certain variances
from restrictive covenants from the Board. Director Hill commented that The Parker’s
dumpsters had been overflowing and that he would not vote in favor of any variance requested
by the developer until the dumpster issue had been resolved. Mr. Foster stated that he would
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reach out to the developer regarding the dumpster issue. Mr. Dean then stated that requested
that the Board authorize the Development Committee to approve an agreement with Williams
Mapping for inspection services related to erosion control at construction sites within the
District. He explained that the recent Notice of Violation from the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) called for such inspections, and that the agreement would
serve as a partial resolution to the violations noted by the TCEQ. Upon motion by Director Hill
and second by Director Capers, the Board voted 3-0 to authorize the Development Committee to
approve such an agreement attached as Exhibit “J”. Mr. Foster then presented his proposal
for the 2022 MS4 Annual Report attached as Exhibit “K”. Upon motion by Director Hill and
second by Director Capers, the Board voted 3-0 to approve such proposal. Director Richter then
asked Mr. Foster to notify Clifton Lind that the introduction of fill on his property impeded the
drainage flow of adjacent properties and needed be removed.

Director Richter then recognized Mr. Douthitt for purposes of receiving the bookkeeper’s
report. Mr. Douthitt presented the updated cash activity report attached as Exhibit “L” and
reviewed it with the Board. Mr. Douthitt next reviewed the checks being presented for approval
and recommended approval of the transfers listed on page one of his report. Upon motion by
Director Hill and second by Director Capers, the Board voted 3-0 to approve the transfers and
the payment of bills and invoices.

Director Richter stated that the Board would next discuss and consider the audit of the
District’s financial statements for fiscal year ended September 30, 2022 and recognized Ms.
Martin. Ms. Martin presented her firm’s report attached as Exhibit “M” and reviewed it with
the Board. She explained that her firm's opinion was an unmodified opinion, which was the
highest quality of opinion that could be issued by an auditor and indicated that the financial
statements were fairly presented in all material respects. She noted that Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
had prepared the financial statements and called the Board’s attention to the Management's
Discussion and Analysis contained in the report, which she noted had also been prepared by
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC, and was an overview of the financial statements. Ms. Martin reviewed
the financial statements and notes to the financial statements and pointed out the highlights to
the Board. She explained that the notes to the financial statements provided additional
information. She also reviewed the Texas supplementary schedules which she noted included
additional information on the District’s investments and taxes, and also included a historical
comparison of general fund revenues and expenditures. Ms. Martin then presented the Board
representation letter attached as Exhibit “N” and explained that this letter confirmed that the
District had provided all information required to conduct the audit. She pointed out that the
Board representation letter incorporated certain “knowledge” and “reliance” qualifiers that took
into account the fact that the Board was relying on the advice of the District’s bookkeeper in
making the representations set forth in the letter. Upon motion by Director Hill and second by
Director Capers, the Board voted 3-0 to approve the representation letter, the audit report, and
the filing of the audit report with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (the “TCEQ”)
and the Texas Comptroller. Discussion ensured regarding the District’s future reimbursement of
developers for facilities constructed pursuant to reimbursement agreements. Director Richter
directed Ms. Smith and Mr. Foster to prepare a recommended plan of action with respect to the
reimbursements for presentation to the Board at its April meeting.

Director Richer next stated that the Board would receive a report from the
Communications Committee. Director Hill presented a proposal from 360 Production Services
attached as Exhibit “O” to research and provide advice regarding the District’s email, website,
and domain hosting options. Board discussion ensured regarding the necessity of such services.
After discussion, upon motion by Director Capers and second by Director Hill, the Board voted

{W1212495.2} 3



3-0 to approve the proposal for an amount not to exceed $720. Director Richter then stated that
there had been a recent issue related to solid waste disposal services that had a consultant had
communicated to a Board member, but not the District manager, resulting in confusion. She
stated that the District’s consultants and contractors needed to make sure to reach out Ms.
Oliver regarding District issues, who would then communicate relevant information to and
coordinate with the Board members. Director Richter asked Mr. Dean to prepare a
memorandum to send to the District’s consultants and contractors reminding them to abide by
this procedure to avoid future confusion and communication issues.

Director Richter stated that the Board would consider its wholesale water and
wastewater services, including contract negotiations with the City of Austin. Mr. Dean stated
that Austin Water had appointed a new Water Director, which had apparently resulted in a
temporary cessation of wholesale contract negotiations with the City.

Director Richter recognized Mr. Dean for the purpose of receiving the attorney’s report.
Mr. Dean directed the Board’s attention to and reviewed the following annual review items with
the Board: (i) the Resolution Confirming Annual Review of Code of Ethics, Financial
Investment, Travel and Professional Services Policy, and Amended List of Qualified Brokers
attached as Exhibit “P”; (ii) the Resolution Confirming Annual Review of Written Procedures
for Post Bond Issuance Federal Tax Compliance attached as Exhibit “Q”; and (iii) the
Resolution Designating Water Conservation Coordinator and Confirming Annual Review of
Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan attached as Exhibit “R”. Upon motion by
Director Hill and second by Director Capers, the Board voted 3-0 to approve the resolutions, as
presented. Mr. Dean recommended that the District table annual review of its insurance
coverage for a later meeting.

Director Richter then stated that the Board would consider future agenda items and its
meeting schedule. Director Capers stated that he had a conflict on the next regularly scheduled
meeting date. Mr. Dean stated that his office would coordinate with the directors offline to
determine an alternative February meeting date, if necessary.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.
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Christopher Capers, Secretary
Date: March 1, 2023 Board of Directors
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utility services

UTILITY MANAGER’S REPORT

Northtown Municipal Utility District
Board of Directors Meeting

February 28, 2023




GENERAL INFORMATION

Occupied Single Family Connections
Vacant Single Family Connections
Vacant Irrigation Connections
Vacant Fire Hydrant

Multi Family Connections
Commercial

Builder Connections

Builder New Taps

Schools

Non-Profit

Fire Hydrants

District Connections

Irrigation Connections

TOTAL CONNECTIONS

BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSES

5 Water sample(s) taken on
5 Water sample(s) taken on

WATER ACCOUNTING

Pumped through master meter(s)

Northtown Municipal Utility District
Operations Report

For the Month of January 2023

from 01/01/23 to 01/31/23
Total Gallons Received/Billing Period

from 11/30/22  to 12/28/22
Total Gallons Billed

from 11/30/22 to 12/28/22
Flushing 11/30/22  to 12/28/22
Billing Adjustments

from 11/30/22 to 12/28/22

Gallons gain/loss

Percentage gain/loss

3094

17

[®)]

14

[« 1 V]

13
30

3184

x3= 9282
830 Units x 3 = 2490
11772 Estimated Population
01/19/23 All bacterial samples were satisfactory.
01/26/23 All bacterial samples were satisfactory.
19,561,000 Gallons
18,558,000 Gallons
19,331,000 Gallons
123,700.0 Gallons
0 Gallons
896,700 Gallons
4.83%




CUSTOMER BILLING REPORT
NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
December 11, 2022 Through January 10, 2023

Current Billing

Basic Service 106,310.92
Water 104,025.22
Sewer 106,970.23
TCEQ 1,068.50
Deposit 4,950.00
Misc e 1063:00
Total Current Billing $324,987.87

Aged Receivables

Thirty (30) Days $42,071.86
Sixty (60) Days 10,946.62
Ninety (90) Days 2,440.91
One Hundred Twenty (120) Days 2,690.90
Billed Arrears " 58,150.29
CreditBalFwd 6,012.29
Total Aged Receivables $64,162.58

Accounts Receivables

Penalty 15,020.67
Basic Service 96,605.86
Water 115,301.68
Sewer 105,906.79
TCEQ 1,097.88
Deposit -$4,350.00
Miscellaneous 1,800.09
" 331,382.97
Total Accounts Receivables $331,382.97
Deposit Liability
Balance As Of 12/11/22 $702,610.47
Collections 4,350.00
Deposits Applied - -4,950.00
Balance As Of 01/10/22 $702,010.47




NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Billing Report
January 20023
Connections December January
Active 3096 3094
Inactive 15 17
Total 3187 3181
New Connects 0 0
Billing Recap
December January
Current Billing $452,751.56 $324,987.87
Water $211,616.11 $104,025.22
Sewer $115,725.20 $106,970.23
State Assessment $1,648.54 $1,068.50
Basic Service $106,669.71 $106,310.92
Miscellaneous $9,992.00 $1,663.00
Deposit $7,100.00 $4,950.00
CurrentPayments $349,389.00 $320,712.30
Arrears December January
30 Day $29,959.63 $42,071.86
60 Day $14,291.39 $10,946.62
90 Day $1,962.49 $2,440.91
120 Day $2,690.90 $2,690.90
Gross Arrears $48,904.41 $58,150.29
Month December | | January
Total Customers 3187 3184
Letters 0 474
Disconnects 0 0




NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Water Report
January-23

Total Water Flows
Month 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
January 21,876 9.926 22,272 24,544 21,970 19,561
February 18,713 8,785 18,548 15,091 18,007
March 22,278 21,734 21,764 22,854 22,763
April 23,185 12,957 22,182 23,806 25,955
May 27,596 22,203 24,751 23,113 27,691
June 26,292 22,308 27,650 24,121 31,151
July 27,286 25,733 30,449 24,990 33,802
August 27,286 19,975 37,691 25,512 32,368
September 21,624 27,539 31,636 29,383 34,355
October 12,482 26,984 31,147 25,791 29,539
November 11,181 23,276 32,200 22,580 21,941
December 7,783 23,114 22,754 23,551 20,209
TOTAL 247,582 244,534 323,044 285,336 319,751 19,561
Bacteriological Analyses
Samples: satisfactory taken on 01/17/23, 01/24/23
Chlorine Residual
January
Average 2.1
Maximum (4.0) 23
Minimum (0.5) 1.9
Total Wastewater Billed
Month | 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
January 15,158 13,169 14,553 16,930 15,630 15,525
February 15,759 15,529 15,095 16,110 16,402 .
March 14,826 14,513 14,047 15,732 17.357
April 15,060 14,881 16,608 16,685 18,421
May 15,883 15,597 16,834 17,978 17,141
June 16,651 15,290 17,042 16,190 16,956
July 15,933 14,310 17,187 18,157 16,565
August 16,304 14,947 18,367 16,734 17,836
September 16,386 14,979 18,735 17,557 17,071
October 14,907 14,626 22,891 18,225 16,991
November 15,737 15,138 15,472 17,006 16,201
December 15,003 14,068 21,766 17,640 16,796
TOTAL | 187,607 177,047 | 208,597 | 204,944 | 203,366 15,525




NORTHTOWN M.U.D. - WATER LOSS CHART

DATE DATE MASTER CONSUMPTION FLUSHING BILLING GALLONS PERCENT
FROM TO METER TOTALS TOTALS ADJUSTMENTS UNACCOUNTED GAIN/LOSS
09/30/19 10/28/19 28,465.4 27,596.0 51.0 (46.0) -864.4 -3.04%
10/29/19 11/25/19 28,100.9 27,140.0 51.0 (46.0) -955.9 -3.40%
11/26/19 12127119 21,268.9 20,087.0 51.0 (13.0) -1143.9 -5.38%
12/28/19 01/30/20 21,503.9 20,226.0 48.0 (40.0) -1269.9 -5.91%
01/31/20 02/28/20 17,649.7 16,888.0 48.0 (59.0) 7727 -4.38%
02/29/20 03/30/20 19,505.0 19,176.0 735 (1,070.0) 13255 -6.80%
03/31/20 04/29/20 21,932.0 20,676.0 61.5 (83.0) 12775 -5.82%
04/30/20 05/29/20 23,209.0 22,141.0 61.5 (92.0) -1098.5 -4.73%
05/30/20 06/29/20 26,508.0 24,962.0 48.0 (89.0) -1587.0 -5.99%
06/30/20 07/29/20 30,654.0 30,354.7 39.7 - -299.6 -0.85%
07/30/20 08/28/20 31,2320 29,041.0 48.0 = -2143.0 -6.86%
08/29/20 09/29/20 25,944.0 24,413.0 435 . -1487.5 -5.73%
TOTALS 295,972.8 282,700.7 624.7 (1,538.0) (14,185.4)
AVERAGE 24,664.4 23,558.4 52.1 (128.2) (1,182.1) -4.79%
09/30/20 10/28/20 29,284.0 22,488.0 405 = -1278.5 -4.37%
10/29/20 11/25/20 29,696.0 21,112.0 420 - -8542.0 -28.76%
11/26/20 12/29/20 26,656.0 22,031.0 72.0 (4.0) -4557.0 -17.10%
12/30/21 01/28/21 20,569.0 18,924.0 345 - -1610.5 -7.83%
01/28/21 02/26/21 23,055.0 41,919.0 63.0 (20,156.0) -1229.0 -5.33%
02/27/21 03/25/21 19,933.0 18,211.0 28.5 - -1693.5 -8.50%
03/26/21 04/26/21 24,803.2 23,061.0 420 - -1700.2 -6.85%
04/27/21 05/26/21 21,782.4 19,985.0 58.5 - -1738.9 -7.98%
05/27/21 06/26/21 24,260.7 23,850.0 75.0 - -335.7 -1.38%
06/27/21 07/26/21 23,480.0 21,612.0 495 - -1818.5 -7.74%
07/27/21 08/25/21 27,510.0 25,274.0 48.0 - -2188.0 -7.95%
TOTALS 271,029.3 258,467.0 553.5 (20,160.0) (26,691.8)
[AVERAGE 24,639.0 23,497.0 50.3 (1,832.7) (2,426.5) -9.85%
08/26/21 09/28/21 29,505.0 28,867.0 66.0 - -572.0 -1.94%
09/29/21 10/28/21 23,503.0 23,324.0 405 - -138.5 -0.59%
10/29/21 11/28/21 22,879.0 22,623.0 46.8 - -209.2 -0.91%
11/29/21 12/27/22 20,004.0 17,975.0 30.0 - -1999.0 -9.99%
12/28/21 01/26/22 20,131.0 18,885.0 60.3 : -1185.7 -5.89%
01/27/22 02/28/22 20,936.0 19,859.0 67.5 - -1009.5 -4.82%
03/01/22 03/28/22 19,510.0 17,810.0 48.0 - -1652.0 -8.47%
03/29/22 04/27/22 25,975.0 23,512.0 157.0 - -2306.0 -8.88%
04/28/22 05/26/22 25,606.0 23,075.0 107.3 - -2423.7 -9.47%
05/27/22 06/23/22 28,653.0 27,654.0 47.3 -951.7 -3.32%
06/24/22 07/27/22 37,409.0 35,142.0 121.3 -2145.7 -5.74%
07/28/22 08/30/22 37,270.0 36,104.0 116.3 -1049.7 -2.82%
08/31/22 09/29/22 30,568.0 27,773.0 60.4 -2734.6 -8.95%
TOTALS 341,949.0 322,603.0 968.7 g (18,377.3)
AVERAGE 26,303.8 24,815.6 74.5 : (1,413.6) -5.37%]
09/30/22 10/27/22 28,684.0 28,240.0 85.6 -358.4 -1.25%
10/28/22 11/29/22 26,036.0 25,733.0 104.6 -198.4 -0.76%
11/30/22 12/28/22 18,558.0 19,331.0 123.7 896.7 4.83%
TOTALS 73,278.0 73,304.0 313.8 . 339.8
[AVERAGE 24,426.0 24,4347 104.6 #DIV/O! 113.3 0.46%)
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NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

WATER REPAIR LOG > $500

JANUARY 2023
[ pATE | ADDRESS PROBLEM COST
01/02/19  INDISTRICT SPECIAL MAILING $2,370.25
02/01/19 13605 CAMBOURNE DR EXCAVATED TO REPAIR BROKEN HYDRANT INSTALL REPAIR KIT $1,156.06
04115119 IN DISTRICT BACKFLOW TESTING $1,732.50
05/17/119  INDISTRICT REPAIRED BROKEN LINE AT PARK ON HARRIS RIDGE $2,288.57
08/19/19. 1513 JASMINE TEA LN ASPHALT AFTER REPAIR. $1,047 21
09/05/19 IN DISTRICT COMPLETE WORK ON FIRE HYDRANT $2,912.58
10/28/19 14317 1/2 SILVER LACES LANE  INSTALLED METER $761.56
EXCAVATED DOWN 3 CRIMPED LINE. INSTALLED UBRANCH. FLUSHED, .
10/3119 13709 GREINERT DR BACKFILL & CLEANED SITE 068
12/18119  IN DISTRICT ASSISTED CONTRACTOR WIFINDING HIGH WATER PRESSURE IN AREA. '$971.79
TOTAL FOR 2019 $22,132.80
02117120 13809 CAMBOURNE DR REPLACED BROKEN CURB STOP. ANGLE STOP WAS LEAKING. $1,020.89
04/29/20  IN DISTRICT COMPLETE WORK ON FIRE HYDRANT $4,220.11
0511720 IN DISTRICT \év&rég ON WATER DISTRIBUTION. COMPLETED DIGGING AT METER $1.576.25
05/15/20 IN DISTRICT REMOVE DIRT AND SURVEY METER BOXES $531.08
0515120 IN DISTRICT WORK ON WATER AND SURVEY REVOVE DIRT FROM BOXES $633.08
06/17/120 1100 TUDOR HOUSE RD EXCAVATION WORK COMPLETED, $2,599.36
06/10/20. 1106 OLYMPIC DR REPLAGED CONGRETE AFTER TAP REPAIR. $1,459.93
TOTAL FOR.2020 $12,040.70
o4a/16/121 IN DISTRICT REPAIRD METER $640.43
04/19/21 13806 CAMBOURNE DR LANDSCAPE AFTER WATER MAIN REPAIR. $861.16
04/19/21 15217 VALERIAN TEA DR REPLACED BROKEN CURBSTOP. HOMEOWNER REPORTED LEAK, $1,003.79
05/05/21 1709 DARJEELING DR HOUSELINE LEAK WORK COMPLETE, $829.15
06/10/21 14212 TEA ROOM CV REPLACED BROKEN CURB STOP, CRIMPED & REPAIRED ANGLE STOP.  $2,104.65
07112121 812 TWISTED FENCE DR ASPHALT AFTER REPAIR: $1,375.38
COMPLETE WORK ON FIRE HYDRANT. DUG DOWN EXPOSED BROKEN
08/05/21 1408 VANILLA BEAN EXTENSION, REPLAGED.AND PUT NEW HYDRANT AS'WELL. FINISHED ~ $4,815.05
WITH BACKFILL GRAVEL AND LOAN.
SERVICED FIRE HYDRANTS. EXCAVATED TWO FIRE HYDRANT
8Mf7iz1 N DISTRICT LOCATIONS, REPAIRED. THE BARREL AND BACKFILLED. $2,020.04
09/30/21 IN DISTRICT INSPECTIONS. $1,219.51
FOUND LEAKING BLOW OFF VALVE, CLOSED OFF VALVE TO ISOLATE
09/29/21 701 WATSON WAY LEAK. PUMPED OUT GROUND WATER AND GHIPPED AWAY CONCRETE.  $2.916.66
MADE REPAIR.
DISTRICT LINES GLEARED. TELEVISED LINE AND LOCATED BREAK, CUT
0712021 910.CRIEFF CROSS OUT SIDE WALK AND DUG DOWN 5FT TO EXPOSE BREAK $7.670.38
EXCAVATED DOWN-3FT TO CLEAN OUT CAP STUCK IN STACK. USED
08/12/21 1212 OLYMPIC DR FYDRO VAG TO GET DEBRIS OUT. $5,917.84
12/03/21 IN DISTRICT ASPHALT AFTER REPAIR $1,091,78
CONCRETE WORK COMPLETED, EXCAVATED MATERIAL OUT TO PREP
12/03/21 13714 LETTILN FOR GONCRETE. $3,295.97
12/17/21  INDISTRICT WATER SYSTEM WORK COMPLETED $719.81
12117121 IN DISTRICT PURCHASED NEW F/H METER WITH BACKFLOW. - INSTALLED METER $1,743.56
TOTAL FOR 2021 $38,435.16
HOUSELINE LEAK. REPLACED THE SHUT OFF VALVE DUE TO METER
01/25/22 13722 LAMPTING DR CHANGE OUT, FIXED LEAK AND FLUSHED SYSTEM AND BAKFILLED $555.82
HOLES.
01/13/22 IN DISTRICT SUBCONTRACT WORK COMPLETED AT FACILTY. PRESSURE LOGGER $1,367.67
INSTALLED.
USED HYDRO VAC TO FIND BLOWN OFF ANGLE STOP; CRIMPED LINE
0172522 808 TWISTED FENCE DR AND MADE REPAIR. BACKFILLED HOLE AND CLEANED SITE: $1.409.99
01/26/22  INDISTRICT PULLED F/H METER FOR INSPECTION AND REPAIR AT FMS $572.06
EAUAVAICLD & MCFAIMEUY VWA ER WIRAIING CEAUDAVAILELY (U ECAFUOER
02/07/22 1213 STAPLE CV BROKEN SERVICE LINE. REPAIRED LINE AND BACKFILLED AND CLEANED $791.26
o
WATER SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE, CUSTOMER REPORTED HIGH
02/28/22  IN DISTRICT PRESSURE. FOUND THAT THE PRV WAS OPEN TO SYSTEMWITHOUT  $513.00
SETTING PRV. ADJUSTED AND CHECKED PRESSURE.
03/08/22 IN DISTRICT \é\‘l_‘:‘él’:zRESYSTEM WORK.COPLETE. MAINTENECE ON STANDBY FROM $711.55
SUBCONTRACT WORK COMPLETED AT FACILITY. BACKFLOW
04/27/22 IN DISTRICT PREVENTER TESTING $1,504.43
WATER SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE. EXPOSED OLD -SERVICE LINE LEAK
REPAR NEXT TO JD MARKET TO VERIFY IF NEW LEAK HAD CREATED
06/07/22 N DISTRICT DEPRESSSION IN ROAD. GROUND WAS SATURATED 4FT BELOW §6.948.29

SURFACE AND HOLE FILLED WITHH 2FT OF WATER ONCE EXPOSED. NO
LEAK.FOUND AND NO TRACE OF CHLORINE. BACKFILLED HOLE WITH

GRAVEL AND FLOWFILL..




NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

WATER REPAIR LOG > $500
JANUARY 2023

DATE

ADDRESS

PROBLEM

COST

06/23/22

06/23/22

06/23/22

06/23122

07111122

06/30/22

06/30/22

06/30/22

06/30/22

06/30/22

08/08/22

08/26/22

0817122

09/08/22

10/06/22
10/05/22

10/26/22

10/31/22

110/22

1118122

12/16/22

12/15/22

12128122
01/11/23
01/11/23

01/04/23

01/24123

IN DISTRICT

IN DISTRICT

INDISTRICT

13808 LETTI LN

13921 JOHN HENRY FAULK-IRR

IN DISTRICT

INDISTRICT

ARJEELING DR

1513 DARJEELING DR

1521 DARJEELING DR

14000 The Lakes Blvd 8X2

IN DISTRICT

13800 GREINERT DR

IN DISTRICT

14401 HARRIS RIDGE BLVD-2
IN DISTRICT

IN DISTRICT

IN DISTRICT

F/H N HARRIS RIDGE BLVD

IN DISTRICT

IN DISTRICT

14720 BRUNO CIRCLE

F/H JOHN HENRY FAULK
14401 HARRIS RIDCE BLVD-2
IN DISTRICT

13921 CONNER DOWNS DR

13800 GREINERT DR

COMPLETE WORK ON FH. BOLTS FOUND BROKEN ON THE BOTTOM OF
HYDRANT. INSTALLED A NEW TRAFFIC REPAIR KIT 14412 HARRIS RIDGE
BLVD.

MARKED DISTRICT LINE. LOCATES REQESTED BY CONTRACTOR.
TALKED AREA MAPS AND EMAILED ON 5/18. LOCATED IN FIELD ON 519,
REFER TO MAINT. CHECKED PRV IF IT WAS BROKEN. SETTINGS WERE
ALMOST DBL.PRESSURE BUT NORMAL. COA PRV UPSTREAM OF HARRIS
RIDGE FAILED. COA CONTACTED. ISOLATED MM UNTIL REPAIRED 5/20.

HOUSELINE LEAK. SERVICELINE WAS LEAKING UNDER CUSTOMERS
DRIVEWAY. CUT QUT PATCH AREA TO EXCAVATE AND EXPOSE LINE.
FOUND BLOWN OFF FITTING. TURNED WATER OFF AND MADE OUR
REPAIR. BACKFILLED WITH GRAEL AND ROAD BASE AND CLEANED SITE.
WILL RETURN FOR CONCRETE.

INSTALLED METER. PICKED UP METERSAND INSTALLED 1" METER. THE
2" POLY LINE NEEDED TO BE ADJUSTED TO BETTER LOCATION.DUE TO
IT BEING TOO CLOSE TO THE 1". MOVED THE LINE AND INSTALLED 2"
METER. LOCATION:JOHN HENRY FAULK DR PARK.

LUIVIFLE  C VWWURNUIN P FITURAIN T LUUNRD LIRE [T VWAD FILEFTTIRAIN

MISSING WILL NEED TO DIG AND REPLACE. LOCATION: 14401 THE

1 AvCo

COMPLETE WORK ON FH.HYDRANT WAS HIT BY CAR. REPORTED BY
SURVEYING COMPANY. REINSTALLED HYDRANT WITH NEW TRAFFIC
REPAIR KIT.

LANDSCAPED AFTER TAPLINE REPAIR. PREPPED FOR CONCRETE
PATCH GOT RID OF SPOILS,CLEANED UP SITE WASHED DOWN
CUSTOMERS DR.WAY. POURES NEW CONCRETE INTO PATCH AND
FINISHED IT ONCE IT DRIED.

REPLACED BROKEN CURBSTOP ANGLE STOP WAS LEAKING FROM THE
NUT UNDER THE CURBSTOP. DUG UP METER BOX AND CRIMPED
COPPED LINE 1". REPLACED CURVSTOP AND UNCRIMPED LIN. FLUSHED
LINE AND BACHFILLED.

REPLACED BROKEN DISCHARGE. ANGLE STOP WAS LEAKING FROM THE
NUT UNDER CURB STOP. DUG UP METER VOX AND CRIMPE COPPE:
FLULED R.LINE CHANFED ANGLE STOP THEN UNCRIMPED LINE AND
BACKFILLED FLUSHED LINE.

COMPLETE WORK ON FH. TOOK HYDRANT APART, FOUND TOP BOLTS
SHEARED OFF. NEED TO DIG UP AND REPLACE. MARKED LOCATION.
PULLED HYDRANT METER AND DROPPED OFF TO HAVE BACKFLOW

DEVICE INSTALLED
EAUAVAIED & REPAIRED SHURT TAF LEAR UUGL DUWN OF | |U EAPUDE

1"CORP AND MAIN LINE. ISOLATED LEAK FROM CORP AND CUT OUT BAD
POLY. USED:COUPLING AND NEW POLY FOR REPAIR, FLUSHED

SERVICE AND PRESSURE TESTED REPAIR. BACKFILLED WITH GRAVEL
ANM RAQE

CHECKED FOR CLOSED VALVES. ASSISTED OPERATOR IN CHECKING
PRESSURES ON CLA-VALS IN VAULT. CHECKED DISTRICT PRV
PRESSURE AND RESIDUALS PRESSURE WHEN F/H IS OPEN.

SUB-CONTRACT WORK COMPLETED. ANNUAL METER CAIBRATION.
MET CONTRACTOR AT FACILITY-LOCATNG LINES.

WATER SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE. OPERATTOR REPORTED
8"'BACKFLOW PREVENTOR LEAKIN. FOUND THAT RELIEF- VALVE HAD
LEAK IN GASKET NOT ALLOWING TO SEAL. REPLACED RELIEF VALVE
GASKET, TIGHTENED VALVE PACKING GLANDS.

WIAING NECWELU FUR RECFAI, LEAR VVAD VCAUDLCL DT LUND I UL T IUN

COMPANY HITTING A PVC BELONGING TO THE CONDOS ON HARRIS

[T Val~

RELOCATE HYDRANT METER

SUB-CONTRACT WORK COMPLETED-MET AND DISCUSSED WHAT ALL

$615.46

$581.21

$2,280.07

$3,702.34

$2,948.90

$3,346.74

$731.47

$1,085.13

$505.58

$508.58

$5,542.23

$1,219.32

$3,383.93

$1,292.27

$1,255.00
$2,058.35

$1,164.47

$552.00

$669.50

NEEDED TO BE INSULATED AT FACILITIES IN NORTHTOWN. 2 BACKFLOW $4,008.85

AND 1 ABOVE GROUND 6" RPZ @ THE PARK.

HOUSELINE LEAK. CONTRACTOR HIT A IRRIAGTION LINE 2" PVC. WE
TRIED TO TURN OFF THE METER BUT DID REPAIR HOT WITH NEW
HYMAX AND SOME NEW PIPE. 14500 HARRIS RIDGE CONDOS

REPAIRED METER LEAK W/WASHERS. NUT ON THE ANGLE STOP WAS
LEAKING, WE ADJUSTED THE ANGLE STOP TO STOP LEAK.

REPAIRED METER-PULLED HYDRANT AND DROPPED METER AT FMS.
HOUSELINE LEAK WATER WAS SHOOTING OUT OF APIPE SO WE
CLOSED 2 VALVES TO ISOLATE WATER.

DUMP TRUCK WORK COMPLETED. SPOLS HAUSLED OFF FOR 2021-2022
REPLACED BROKEN CURBSTOP-DIG UP METER BOX TO MAKE ROOM
FOR REPAIR. CRIMPED THE SERVICE LINE TO MAKE REPAIR AND
BACKFIL WE NEED MORE TOPSOIL.

ASPHALT AFTER REPAIR - PATCH NEEDED T BE PREPPED. THEN POUED
AND SPREAD ASPHALT BEFORE COMPACTINGWITH ROLLER. CLEANED
UP SITE.

$2,552.37

$705.00

$1,274.50
$614.00
$3,824.57

$1,018.26

$1,338.93

TOTAL FOR 2022

$63,164.10




NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER REPAIR LOG > $500

JANUARY 2023
| DATE | ADDRESS PROBLEM | cosT |
04/23/18 1001 PEPPERMINT TRAIL CONCRETE WORK COMPLETED $1,049.27
08/30/18 NTWN LS1 HARRIS RIDGE SANITARY SYWSTEM WORK COMPLETE $969.36
10/12/18 IN DISTRICT SANITARY SYWSTEM WORK COMPLETE $36,270.25
FM TIE INS AT COA MH DETERIORATED. WORK COMMENCED WITH
10/12/18 IN DISTRICT EXPOSING LINE. ONCE EXPOSED FOUND LEAK TEMPORARY MH WAS. $78,639.26
INSTALLED, TWO ADDITIONAL MHS INSTALLED.
11/30/18 13612 #A HARRIS RIDGE BLV GRINDER PUMP PROBLEM. CONTACTED WWTS TO PUMP & CLEAN $908.60
WET WELL.
11/16/18 NTWN LS2-TUDOR HOUSE HAUL OFF SPOILS TO OFFICE $1,263.95
12/07/18 IN DISTRICT HAULED OFF DEBRIS AFTER REPAIR $992.10
01/14/19 14720 LIPTON LN BLOCKAGE IN DISTRIC LINE $776.13
02/14/19 13805 CEYLON TEA DR SANITARY SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE $937.55
04/12/19 1213 SWEET LEAF LN LINE CLEARING $1,503.30
04/10/19 IN DISTRICT SANITARY SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE $1,105.00
05/06/19 IN DISTRICT INSPECTED FOR INFLOW & INFILTRATION. $2,148.94
07/03/19. IN DISTRICT RAISED MANHOLE SURVEY IN CREEK $3,165.91
07/30/19 IN DISTRICT COORDINATION OF FM REPAIR AT DESSAU. $27,835.49
TRAFFIC CONTROL FOR LANE. SHUT DOWNS NEEDED FOR WATER
07/26/19. IN DISTRICT TRANSPORT $6,363.89
HAND MIXED 40 BAGS OF CONCRETE. PUT ORANGE FENCE AND
04/13/20 1106 OLYMPIC DRIVE SIGNS BACK UP. POURED CONCRETE. $2,231.81
04/15/20 IN DISTRICT PERFORMED MANHOLE SURVEY $2,231.81
04/29/20. 125 SEGOVIA WAY BLOCKAGE IN DISTRICT LINE - FIXED. $2,231.81
05/27/20 14313 TEA CUP LN EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. $2,231.81
06/04/20 14313 TEA.CUP LN CONCRETE WORK COMPLETED. $1,335.34
09/02/20 13702 CAMBOURNE DR EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. $5,929.54
01/15/21 13805 CEYLON TEACIR EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. $4,606.89
01/14/21 13801 CEYLON TEA CIR EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. $3,607.51
02/05/21 13805 CEYLON TEA CIR CONCRETE WORK COMPLETED $2,403.78
03/22/21 125 BLUE FLAX LN EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. $2,669.66
03/31/21 13611 CAMBOURNE DR EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. $2,201,82
03/31/21 13611 CAMBOURNE DR RAKED OUT DIRT AND PUT DOWN GRASS. $523.58
04/12/21 13806 CAMBOURNE DR EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. $3,357.11
05/20/21 13927 CONNER DOWNS DR TELEVISED SEWER LINE. $959.39
05/13/21 13801 GREINERT DR SANITARY SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE. $527.07
EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. CONTRACTOR HIT
09/30/21 IN DISTRICT DISTRICT LINE WHEN INSTALLIING NEW DISTRICT LINE. WE MADE $7,511.18
CUSTOMER PROBLEM - DISTRICT LINES CLEAR. SEWER DISTRICT
01/25/22 15200 LANTERN DR SIDE IS BACKED UP. USED JETTER TO PUSH ROOT BLOCKAGE OUT. $13,943.13
TELEVISED LINE.
NEW FORCE MAIN - SANITARY SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE.
INSTALLED 2" WET TAP FOR CONTRACTOR. SHUT OFF LIFT
01/25/22 IN'DISTRICT STATIONS AND ASSISTED CONTRACTOR WITH 5 TIE INS AND $13,238.39
TRAFFIC CONTROL. OPENS ALL ARV'S AND PRESSURE TESTED THE
REPAIR.
EXCAVATED AND REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. DUG DOWN AND
01/25/22 15200 LANTERN DR EXPOSED BROKEN SEWER PIPE. CUT OUT BROKEN PIPE AND $2,905.66
REPLACED WITH NEW PARTS. BACKFILLED AND CLEANED SITE.
CUSTOMER PROBLEM - DISTRIC LINES CLEAR. NO BACK UPS ON
01/25/22 13918 MERSEYSIDE DR DISTRICT SIDE. JETTED FROM 6" CLEAN OUT TG MAIN. STILL FOUND $518.16
MET WITH CONTRACTOR WALKTHROUGH PERFORMED WITH PITTS
02/28/22 IN DISTRICT AND DISTRICT ENGINEERS OF NEW UTILITIES. $548.91
CUSTOMER PROBLEM - DISTRICT LINES CLEAR. FOUND BOTH
03/10/22 13802 CAMBOURNE DR SERVICES BACKED UP ON ARRIVAL. TRIED TO JET OUT BOTH LINES. $951.93
THEN USED AUGER TO CUT ROOTS FOUND IN LINE.
EAUVAVAITICL G RCPAIRCL OANNEANE LINE, EAAVAVAICL 12 T I DECr
03/30/22 13802 CAMBOURNE DR ON A 6 IN MAIN THAT WAS CRACKED AT THE WYE. CLEARED OUT $10,654.18
DAMNTEO DACKWEIL LN AR /L EANMES OITE
VACTOR TRUCK WORK-COMPLETE. USED VACTOR TO CLEAN LINES
05/25/22 IN DISTRICT BETWEEN MANHOLES, 700 EAST WELLS BRANCH. NEW DISTRICT $793.46

BLDG.
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NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

WASTEWATER REPAIR LOG > $500

JANUARY 2023
DATE ADDRESS PROBLEM | cost
SANITARY SYSTEM WORK COMPLETE. SURVEYED
MANHOLES; CHECKED CONDITION OF MANHOLES, CREEKS AND
05/25/22 IN DISTRICT STORM PONDS. NO SIGNS OF 17I. REPLACED MISSING BOLTS AS 216093
NEEDED.
CENTRAL MAINT WORK COMLETED. RELOCATED UNUSED FORCE
06/23/22 IN DISTRICT MAIN. MATERIAL AT THE OFFICE WITH HEAVY MACHINE. 40FT STICKS $2,926.91
OF 16" PIPING.
EXCAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. WE EXPOSED SEWER LINE
10/05/22 13805 MERSEYSIDE DR 5FT DOWN. HAVING TO CUT THE SIDEWALK OUT. MADE AND MADE  $6,209.37
OUR REPAIR TO THE LINE.
CONCRETE WORK COMPLETED. REPALACED A CONCRETE PATCH
10/26/22 13805 MERSEYSIDE DR FROM A PREVIOUS SEWER DIG. 5FT X 4 FT. $576.61
VACTOR TRUCK WORK - COMPLETE. CLEANED OUT DISTRICT LINE.
12/16/22 15013 HYSON CROSSING LINE WAS GLEARED, $1,305.28
SEWER COMPLETELY BACKED UP. UESED VACTOR TO JET THE LINE
12/15/22 15013 HYSON CROSSING ONGE CLEARED WE TELEVISED THE LINE TO INSPECT. LINEWAS ~ $1,005.37
CLEAR.
EXVAVATED & REPAIRED SANITARY LINE. DUG DOWN 6FT TO REACH
12/15/22 14120 CEYLON TEA CIR WYE'WITH FULL OF ROOTS MADE ENOUGH ROOM AND CUT OUT BAD $3,153.82
PIPE AND REPAIRED BACKFILLED WITH GRAVEL AND CLEANED SITE.
CUTOMER PROBEM-DISTRICT LINES CLEAR, TELEVISED LINE AND
01/11/23 14120 GEYLON TEA CIR FOUND ROOTS, MARKED LOCATIONS OF INFILTRATION, WILL $585.99
RETURN.
[ToTAL FOR 2022 $61,570.10
[roraL For 2021 $28,367.99
|TOTAL FOR 2020 $16,192.12
[ToTAL FoR 2019 $43,836.21
[ToTAL FOR 2018 $135,182.33

i




NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
WRITE-OFF LIST
Jan-23
ACCT #: ADDRESS: NAME: Owner [ Renter Date Finaled Write-Off Deposit Applied
351592006 1501 Darjeeling Dr Micheal Ikechi Renter 12/13/2022 374.77 150.00

$374.77

Approved by the Board of Directors at the meeting held on February 28, 2023,

Date

Date

Date

12




NORTHTOWN MUD
WRITE-OFFS
FISCAL YEAR TOTALS

[2019/20] [2020/21] [2021/22]

OCTOBER

WRITE-OFF $ 276.53 $ 1,681.38 $ 1,620.83 $ 684.38
COLLECTED $ - $ - $ - $ -
NOVEMBER

WRITE-OFF $ 684.32 $ 1,810.70 $ 3,140.46 $ 633.24
COLLECTED $ - $ - $ - $ -
DECEMBER

WRITE-OFF $ 1,400.21 $ 577.34 $ 80.62 $ 294.65
COLLECTED $ - $ - $ -

JANUARY

WRITE-OFF 3 165.18 $ 1,945.60 $ - $ 374,77
COLLECTED $ - $ - $ - $ -
FEBRUARY

WRITE-OFF $ 79.55 $ 898.79 $ 597.86

COLLECTED $ - $ - $ -

MARCH

WRITE-OFF $ 493.52 $ - $ - $ -
COLLECTED $ - $ - $ - $ -
APRIL

WRITE-OFF $ 347.84 $ - $ 156.90

COLLECTED $ - $ - $ -

MAY

WRITE-OFF $ 118.38 $ 5,502.46 $ 1,070.12

COLLECTED $ - $ -

JUNE

WRITE-OFF $ - $ 1,130.42 $ 732.92

COLLECTED $ - $ - $ - $ -
JuLY

WRITE-OFF $ 1,534.99 $ 5,413.65 $ 294.08

COLLECTED $ - 3 - $ - $ -
AUGUST

WRITE-OFF $ 1,534.99 $ 2,420.24 $ 1,739.84

COLLECTED $ - $ - $ - $ -
SEPTEMBER

WRITE-OFF $ 837.99 $ 226.38 $ 613.52

COLLECTED $ - $ . $ -

TOTAL COLLECTIONS:

R el

7,473.50 $ 21,606.96 $ 10,047.15 1,987.04
TOTAL COLLECTED: $ - $ - S . $ -

W




TEXASCAPES

EXCELLENCE IN LANDSCAPING

MONTHLY REPORT Northtown M.U.D.

Report Period:

Parks & Entrance Grounds Maintenance

The park areas, entrances, medians, and/or |
easements  received regular  maintenance |
(including weed control, litter control, mowing, §
string-trimming, tree trimming, and shrub pruning) §
on the following dates:

01/01/2023 - 01/31/2023

x

1/3-Y 1/10 —1/11

1/17-1/18

1/25 -1/26

1/30

LS V(0 LT LN CEW Highlights of services performed during regular maintenance

Crews completed the standard maintenance tasks such as mowing & string-trimming of the District’s irrigated turf areas, as well as

having fertilized the District’s color beds. Crews also mulched the District’s beds & tree rings as needed and began cutbacks of

perennial plants throughout the District as well. Finally, crews picked up seasonal leaves dropped throughout the District’s

boundaries.

Greenbelt & Drainage Maintenance Greenbelt & Drainage maintenance occurred during the week(s) of: 1/6/23

I (0] s - oY\ (011 172V (== B Additional services/observations pertaining to the greenbelts & drainage

Crews performed the standard maintenance tasks such as mowing & string-trimming of the

District’s channels and greenbelts, as well as having collected/removed approximately 36-cu.

ft. of trash/litter from within these same channels and greenbelts located within the District.

Trail System Maintenance 1/3-1/4

1/10 - 1/11

1/17 —1/18

LI B0 EXTEN L I/ GE B Additional services/observations pertaining to the trail system

After completing the standard maintenance tasks such as mowing & string-trimming of the

District’s entire trail system, crews also performed weed control in areas where needed within

the District’s trails. Finally, crews also raked out any rough areas they observed within the

District’s trail system as a way of achieving a smoother, neater overall appearance to the

District’s trails.

Irrigation System Maintenance

1/3-1/4

1/10-1/11 1/17-1/18

1/25-1/26 1/30

15 (0T YR 1o /AN Ml Additional services/observations pertaining to the irrigation system

The Licensed Irrigator performed a comprehensive irrigation system analysis and he made any subsequent repairs totaling less than

the pre-approved $300 maximum while he was still on the District’s property. NOTE: The irrigation system was temporarily

turned off ahead of the upcoming freeze/ice storm.




TEXASCAPES

EXCELLENCE IN LANDSCAPING

Status of Proposal Work

Proposal # 10013 — NT MS4 #14 Gaston Sheldon Pond — Wet Pond Maintenance 2022

- Pending/In-progress

Notes / Miscellaneous




TEXASCAPES, INC. 512-472-0207

13740 Research Blvd Ste J7 (fax) 512-472-0229
Austin, TX 78750 www.texascapes.com
PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE SERVICES 20-Feb-23
TO: NORTHTOWN Municipal Utility District PROPOSAL ID: 10132
ATTN: Mona Oliver, District Manager HM PHONE:
P.O. Box 2405 WK PHONE: 512-716-0759
Pflugerville X 78691~ FAX:

PROJECT: LANDSCAPE/IRR —DISTRICT OFFICE PLANTERS

This proposal includes the equipment, materials, labor, and supervision for the work listed below.
[NOTE: Three 2 Inch Diameter Weep Holes located on the downhill side of each planter plus
One 2 Inch Diameter PVC Irrigation Sleeve is required by the GC for each stone planters; and
needs to be installed prior to the work listed below.] (1) Remove debris and make ready the
planters. Install a layer of gravel in bottom of planter, cover with a filter fabric. (2) Fill planters
with a good, composted garden soil. (3) Install irrigation per the allowance for full coverage of
new plantings. Note an additional charge may be incurred if weep holes and irrigation sleeves
into both planters have not been provided and if a connection to the existing controller cannot be
made. (4) Install plantings and mulch per accompanying landscape concept sketch dated 1-20-23.
(5) If the Board desires to have this work scheduled, please return an executed copy of this

proposal to our office.

DESCRIPTION QT UM
Y

WHIT GARDEN PRO MIX 9 YDS.
CIBOLO GRAVEL - 3/4" SIZE 3 CU. YDS.
WEED BARRIIER/FILTER FABRIC 0.5 ROLL
H.C. SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH 10 BAGS
IRRIGATION PARTS/SYSTEM ALLOWANCE- ONE ZONE 1 L.F.
DIETES/BUTTERFLY IRIS 3 5 GAL.
ILEX CORNUTA 'BURFORDIIYDWF. BURFORD 2 3 GAL
TULBAGHIA VIOLACEA/SOCIETY GARLIC 5 1 GAL.
RAPHIOLEPSIS INDICA 'CLARAY/INDIAN HAWTHORN 8 3 GAL
HEMEROCALLIS YELLOW/DAYLILY 6 1 GAL.
PLUMBAGO/BLUE 3 3 GAL
PAVONIA LASIOPETALA/PAVONIA 3 1 GAL.
CONOCLINIUM/BLUE MIST FLOWER 2 1 GAL
ROSMARINUS PROSTRATUS/TRAILING ROSEMARY 4 1 GAL.




DESCRIPTION QT UM
CAREX PERDENTATA/ WEBBERVILLE SEDGE 18 4" POTS
SALVIA GREGGII 'CORAL STAR' 1 GAL.
SUPERVISION & PROJECT MGT 1 LT
LABOR, LANDSCAPE CREW EQUIPPED 1 LT

SUBTOTAL $10,113.62
SALES TAX $0.00
TOTAL $10,113.62

CONTRACT ADDENDUM

This Contract Addendum (“Addendum”) is incorporated into the attached proposal (the “Contract”) between TexaScapes, Inc.
(“Contractor”) and Northtown Municipal Utility District (the “District”). If there is any conflict between the terms of the attached Contract and
this Addendum, the terms of this Addendum will control.

1. Interested Parties. Contractor acknowledges that Texas Government Code Section 2252.908 (as amended, “Section 2252.908”)
requires disclosure of certain matters by contractors entering into a contract with a local government entity such as the District. Contractor confirms
that it has reviewed Section 2252.908 and, if required to do so, will (1) complete a Form 1295, using the unique identification number specified on page 1
of the Contract, and electronically file it with the Texas Ethics Commission (“TEC”); and (2) submit the signed Form 1295, including the certification of
filing number of the Form 1295 with the TEC, to the District at the same time the Contractor executes and submits the Contract to the District. Form
1295s are available on the TEC’s website at  https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/12 The Contract is not effective until the requirements listed
above are satisfied and any approval or award of the Contract by the District is expressly made contingent upon Contractor’s compliance with these
requirements. The signed Form 1295 may be submitted to the District in an electronic format.

2. Conflicts of Interest. Contractor acknowledges that Texas Local Government Code Chapter 176 (as amended, “Chapter 176”)
requires the disclosure of certain matters by contractors doing business with or proposing to do business with local government entities such as the
District. Contractor confirms that it has reviewed Chapter 176 and, if required to do so, will complete and return Form CIQ promulgated by the TEC,
which is available on the TEC’s website at https: .ethics.state.tx.us/forms/conflict/, within seven days of the date of submitting the Contract to the
District or within seven days of becoming aware of a matter that requires disclosure under Chapter 176, whichever is applicable.

3. Verification Under Chapter 2271, Texas Government Code. If required under Chapter 2271 of the Texas Government Code
(as amended, “Chapter 2271”), Contractor represents and warrants that, at the time of execution and delivery of the Contract, neither Contractor, nor
any wholly or majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of Contractor that exist to make a profit, boycott Israel or will boycott Israel during
the term of the Contract. The foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Chapter 2271, to the extent such Chapter does not contravene
applicable Federal law. As used in the foregoing verification, “boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or
otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or with a person
or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes. Contractor
understands “affiliate” to mean an entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor.

. Verification Under Subchapter F, Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code. For purposes of Subchapter F of Chapter
2252 of the Texas Government Code (as amended, “Subchapter F”), Contractor represents and warrants that, neither Contractor, nor any wholly owned
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of Contractor that exist to make a profit, are companies identified on a list prepared
and maintained by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (the “Comptroller”) described within Subchapter F and posted on the Comptroller’s
internet website at:

https:

comptroller.texas.gov

urchasing/docs/sudan-list.pdf,

https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/iran-list.pdf, and

urchasing/docs/fto-list.pdf.

comptroller.texas.gov

The foregoing representation is made solely to comply with Subchapter F, to the extent such subchapter does not contravene applicable Federal law, and
excludes companies that the United States government has affirmatively declared to be excluded from its federal sanctions regime relating to Sudan,
Iran, or a foreign terrorist organization. Contractor understands “affiliate” to mean any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control
with Contractor.

5. Verification Under Chapter 2274, Texas Government Code, Relating to Contracts With Companies Boycotting
Certain Energy Companies. If required under Chapter 2274 of the Texas Government Code (as amended, “Chapter 2274”), Contractor represents
and warrants that, at the time of execution and delivery of the Contract, neither Contractor, nor any wholly or majority-owned subsidiary, parent
company, or affiliate of Contractor that exists to make a profit, boycott energy companies or will boycott energy companies during the term of the
contract. The foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Chapter 2274. As used in the foregoing verification, “boycott energy companies”
means, without an ordinary business purpose, refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking action that is intended to
penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations with a company because the company: (1) engages in the exploration, production,




utilization, transportation, sale, or manufacturing of fossil fuel-based energy and does not commit or pledge to meet environmental standards beyond
applicable federal and state law or (2) does business with a company described in the preceding section (1).

6. Verification Under Chapter 2274, Texas Government Code, Relating to Contracts with Companies that
Discriminate Against the Firearm and Ammunition Industries. If required under Chapter 2274 of the Texas Government Code (as amended,
“Chapter 2274”), Contractor represents-and warrants that, at the time of execution and delivery of the Contract, neither Contractor, nor any wholly or
majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of Contractor that exists to make a profit, have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that
discriminates against a firearm entity or firearm trade association or will discriminate during the term of the contract against a firearm entity or firearm
trade association. The foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Chapter 2274. As used in the foregoing verification, the terms “discriminate

against a firearm entity”, “firearm entity”, and “firearm trade association” have the meanings ascribed to them in Section 2274.001, Texas Government
Code.

Respectfully Submitted, District:

Northtown Municipal Utility District

Richoawrd Fadal, President By:

Brenda Richter, President

Date:
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CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FOrRM 1295

lofl

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and & if there are no interested parties.

OFFICE USE ONLY
CERTIFICATION OF FILING

of business.
TexaScapes, Inc.
Austin, TX United States

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:

2023-985342

Date Filed:

being filed.
Northtown Municipal Utility District

7 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 02/20/2023

Date Acknowledged:

20230301-5

Landscape/irr. District Office Planters - Proposal 10132

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to he provided under the contract.

County, -State of

PN

3 \%
P
f:w  C

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) {check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary

Grissom, Doug Leander, TX United States X
Fadal, Jennifer Georgetown, TX United States X
Fadal, Richard Georgetown, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D
6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is Richard Fadal . and my date of birth is 10/21/1952

My address is 13740 Research Blvd., Suite J-7 ' Austin CTX 78750 CUSA

(street) (city) (state) (zip.code) (country)
| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed in Williamson Texas

\\Cinel oo

, on the 20th day of _February 2023
{manth) (year)

Signaiure of authorized agent of contracting business entity

{Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

www.ethics.state.tx.us

Version V3.5.1.3ac88bc0




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

Form 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business, 2023-985342
TexaScapes, Inc.
Austin, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 02/20/2023
being filed.
Northtown Municipal Utility District Date Acknowledged:
02/20/2023

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

20230301-5
Landscape/lrr. District Office Planters - Proposal 10132

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
Grissom, Doug Leander, TX United States X
Fadal, Jennifer Georgetown, TX United States X
Fadal, Richard Georgetown, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is , ) . : .
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) {country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of . 20 .
{month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V3.5.1.3ac88bc0
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- PO. Box 17126
Austin, TX 78760
h (800) 375-8375 Toll Free
(512) 421-1340 Office

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

texasdisposal.com

Northtown MUD
2023 - Quarterly Operations Reports

First Quarter 2023

Month Bu'tjyp:kk Misses ;:::ngs Cart DEL Cart Swaps | Cart TERMS
January 61 10 42 10 37 8
February
March
Totals 61 10 42 10 37 8
Second Quarter 2023
Bulky Pick , Courtesy
Month U Misses Ol Ups Cart DEL Cart Swaps Cart TERMS
April
May
June
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0
Third Quarter 2023
Month BuII:Jyp:ick Misses Cﬁ:::\tzs:s Cart DEL Cart Swaps Cart TERMS
July
August
September
Totals 0 (4] 0 0 0 0
Fourth Quarter 2023
Month Bull:]ypsPick Misses (j::;tfjs:s Cart DEL Cart Swaps Cart TERMS
October
November
December
Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023
TOTALS 61 10 42 10 37 8




Northtown- 2023 Operations Report

January

Courtesy Pick-ups

CUST # CUSTOMER N/ ADDRESS DATE|ACTION wW/o#
61804 ORNELAS 13700 CAMBOURNE 1/6/2023 96G TRASH CL17025483
61806 KELLEY 13702 CAMBOURNE 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH CL}7034968
61806 KELLEY 13702 CAMBOURNE 1/20/2023 |96G RECY CLE}7034971
61840 MARTINEZ 13717 CAMBOURNE 1/20/2023 |96G RECY CLE[7040446
61887 NOVOA 901 CASTLETON 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH CL7033771
61887 NOVOA 901 CASTLETON 1/20/2023 |96G RECY CLE}7033775
61992 ELISEEV 14912 LANTERN 1/20/2023 196G TRASH Cl{7042966
69226 ALEMAN 1016 TEAPOT 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH Cl]7034546
70790 TOLEDO 14032 LAMPTING 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH CL|7034577
70829 GERSCH 144 SEGOVIA 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH CL7033041
71093 RALSTON 13705 LOTHIAN 1/20/2023 [96G TRASH Cl{7044001
71331 CRUZ 110 MIST FLOWER 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH CLi7033298
71331 CRUZ 110 MIST FLOWER 1/20/2023 |96G RECY CLE}7033301
71376 FLORES 15004 PLOWSHARE 1/13/2023 }96G TRASH CL{7035007
71376 FLORES 15004 PLOWSHARE 1/13/2023 [96G RECY CLEJ7035009
71420 RAMOS 13813 RANDALSTONE 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH Cl|7033733
71483 WRIGHT 129 SEGOVIA 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH Cl{7040041
71544 SIMMONS 1312 SLEEPYTIME 1/13/2023 {96G TRASH C47033068
71649 BARNES 1001 TAYSIDE 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH CL7034034
72071 SALAS 807 CRIEFF CROSS 1/20/2023 [96G RECY CLE|7034817
72926 ALANIS ARCIVA902 CRIEFF CRQSS 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH CL7033482
76032 RHEN 14708 HYSON 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH CL{7034366
80150 DADE 15017 MANDARIN 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH CL7037379
80150 DADE 15017 MANDARIN 1/13/2023 [96G RECY CLE[7037384
80342 ROBINSON 15008 MANDARIN 1/27/2023 |96G RECY CLE}7051706
80598 HUGHES 15220 HYSON 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH CL7033742
81680 BLANE 15221 HYSON 1/6/2023 96G TRASH Cj7019895
85282 BELTRAN 1605 DARJEELING 1/20/2023 [96G TRASH Cl7044700
88643 OTALORA 1420 ORANGE SPICE 1/20/2023 [96G TRASH CL{7047965
88643 OTALORA 1420 ORANGE SPICE 1/27/2023 |96G RECY CLE|7047971
93355 ALCALA 14704 BRUNO 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH Cl{7033724
93879 THOMAS 1209 CORONATION 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH Clj7032029
95736 REYNOLDS 13812 HARRIS RIDGE 1/20/2023 |96G RECY CLEI7035109
97239 SMITH 13908 HARRIS RIDGE 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH CU7035053
97239 SMITH 13908 HARRIS RIDGE 1/20/2023 |96G RECY CLE}7043012
98299 WILLIAMS 817 FLATTERS 1/13/2023 [96G TRASH CL7033780
100142 |CHAVIRA 13608 HARRIS RIDGE 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH CL7033578
100142 |CHAVIRA 13608 HARRIS RIDGE 1/20/2023 |96G RECY CLE{7033760
105572  |RITCHEY 14929 LIPTON 1/6/2023 96G TRASH C17020757
111542 |LOPEZ 14805 FALLING STONE 1/27/2023 [96G RECY CLE}7053042
155123 |SOLE 1101 STRICKLING 1/20/2023 |96G TRASH CL7044101




244659 |ZHU 325 PARROT TULIP 1/13/2023 |96G RECY CLE[7033952
Bulky Waste

CUST # CUSTOMER NA ADDRESS DATE|ACTION w/o#
61759 HILLER 902 ANTIQUE HERITAGE {1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7034280
61768 MATTHIAS 918 ANTIQUE HERITAGE [1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTE| 7055295
61886 CLARK 902 CASTLETON 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7044170
68661 KAMESCH 900 BATTENBURG 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7043458
69986 HINTZ 913 GREY CASTLE 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE| 6994418
70191 RAMIREZ 14025 GOLDEN FLAX 1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7044595
70628 CAO 805 FRIENDSHIP QUILT 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE|6998873
70692 LE 13916 GREINERT 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE/7033311
70716 ALQAYSI 14416 HARCOURT HOUSE |1/27/2023 [BULKY WASTE 7055738
71249 AGUILAR 14045 MARICELLA 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE 7047746
71249 AGUILAR 14045 MARICELLA 1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7051762
71331 CRUZ 110 MIST FLOWER 1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTE7047395
71442 DAHN 13920 RANDALSTONE 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|[7043601
71444 CORBETT 13922 RANDALSTONE 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|[7045493
71464 LOMUDE 15015 SADDLEGIRTH 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTE| 7036070
71479 CANTU 120 SEGOVIA 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE 7044153
71544 SIMMONS 1312 SLEEPYTIME 1/13/2023 |[BULKY WASTE|/7033075
71603 JAIMES 13800 SPRING HEATH 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE|7001866
71611 WILFORD 13812 SPRING HEATH 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTF 7044699
71674 POSIVAL 14333 TEACUP 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7030060
71784 EVARO 118 WILD SENNA 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE|[6996593
72070 THORNTON |806 CRIEFF CROSS 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTE| 7034769
72070 THORNTON |806 CRIEFF CROSS 1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTH7051422
72082 MACKEY 1201 DARJEELING 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTH7024303
72203 FLORES 14908 EARL GREY 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTH7036612
72203 FLORES 14908 EARL GREY 1/20/2023 BULKY WASTE| 7042397
72787 HENDRICKSON|1013 GREY CASTLE 1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7052702
73647 SUNDOWN LEH408 TUDOR HOUSE 1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTE|/ 7053853
74238 SHEPHARD 401 TUDOR HOUSE 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7047454
74498 HILL 802 DAWLISH 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTE|[7038452
75282 HEARD 1016 GREY CASTLE 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE7040080
75903 NYLIN 14700 HARCOURT HOUSE |1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE6996235
80481 ELLIS 905 CORONATION 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7045596
80967 ROSS 14717 ENGLISH ROSE 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTE7032024
84988 HERNANDEZ {929 CORONATION 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE7034323
86108 CLARK 15024 VALERIAN TEA 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE|[7004253
92352 RAINES 1312 GINGER SPICE 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE|[7021964
93336 HALLAK 1013 CORONATION 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTE|7036312
94432 GAMMAGE |15308 LADY ELIZABETH 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE|6997782
94882 TOMLINSON [15220 ROSEHIP 1/20/2023 BULKY WASTE 7041786
95742 GENTRY 13800 HARRIS RIDGE 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE|6994390




97581 GOMEZ 14405 SPEARMINT TEA 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE| 7002487
100390 [McCcoY 13716 HARRIS RIDGE 1/20/2023 [BULKY WASTE|7033689
100483 |NGUYEN 14813 LIPTON 1/20/2023 [BULKY WASTE7033395
105671 |REINHARDT |429 SWEET LEAF 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTH7043144
105671 |REINHARDT |429 SWEET LEAF 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE 7050529
105671 |REINHARDT {429 SWEET LEAF 1/24/2023 |BULKY WASTH7050841
114742 |MCRAE 14828 FALLING STONE 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE[7002952
115837 |NUNEZ 924 SWEET LEAF 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE7030920
117245 |PICKENS 824 MAHOMET 1/13/2023 |[BULKY WASTE7035281
117245 |PICKENS 824 MAHOMET 1/18/2023 [BULKY WASTE 7042423
117245 |PICKENS 824 MAHOMET 1/18/2023 |BULKY WASTE 7044364
123841  |HUGHES 14524 CHARLES DICKENS 1/13/2023 |BULKY WASTE 7030957
127339 |EICHMILLER ]909 WATSON 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE7034842
127339 |EICHMILLER (909 WATSON 1/24/2023 |BULKY WASTE7050758
128912 FOSTER 14701 HYSON 1/7/2023 BULKY WASTE[ 7002503
129545 |PHAM 1501 TUDOR HOUSE 1/20/2023 |BULKY WASTE7001348
147587 MICHELLE 932 OATMEAL 1/13/2023 [BULKY WASTE 7020087
157364 |MCGIBNEY 14724 LAKE VICTOR 1/27/2023 [BULKY WASTH7046417
259376 (BUTTERFIELD {14205 SILVER LACE 1/27/2023 [BULKY WASTE 7050602
14470 NORTHTOWN VARIOUS LOCATIONS |1/27/2023 |BULKY WASTE 7055750
Missed Pick-ups

CUST # CUSTOMER N4 ADDRESS DATE|ACTION W/O#
61887 NOVOA 901 CASTLETON 1/24/2023 [96G RECY MIS{7050851
71133 JENKINS 904 LOW BRIM 1/7/2023 96G TRASH M|7033813
72082 MACKEY 1201 DARJEELING 1/24/2023 [96G TRASH M|7050870
72083 SMIRNIS 1217 DARJEELING 1/24/2023 [96G TRASH M|7050875
95480 BALME 1004 PEPPERMINT 1/14/2023 [96G TRASH M|7041980
95480 BALME 1004 PEPPERMINT 1/24/2023 [96G TRASH M[7051043
100384 GARCIA 15116 VALERIAN TEA 1/13/2023 |96G TRASH M|7036856
111542 |LOPEZ 14805 FALLING STONE 1/20/2023 ]96G RECY MIS|7042439
155123 |SOLE 1101 STRICKLING 1/20/2023 |96G TRASH M|7042451
243493  {MEREDITH 317 PARROT TULIP 1/20/2023 |96G TRASH M|7042471
Cart Deliveries

CUST # CUSTOMER NZ ADDRESS DATE|ACTION W/0#
295265  [SAFAVI 14301 SILVER LACE LN 1/5/2023 96G RES TRAS|7024068
295265 [SAFAVI 14301 SILVER LACE LN 1/6/2023 96G RES TRAS|7031245
70585 RUSSELL 14904 SASSAFRAS 1/10/2023 |96G RES TRAS|7033652
70889 TANNER 15035 LANTERN 1/23/2023 |96G RES RECY|7048976
71090 PEREZ 14816 SASSAFRAS 1/11/2023 {96G RES TRAS|7036589
71491 MAYO 149 SEGOVIA 1/9/2023 96G RES TRAS|7033422
71497 GARCIA 173 SEGOVIA 1/2/2023 96G RES TRAS|7018496




71651 [ZAGUIRRE 900 TAYSIDE 1/12/2023 |96G RES RECY|7037690
73218 CORTEZ 612 TUDOR HOUSE 1/20/2023 |96G RES TRAS|7042795
75451 QUINTANILLA J1412 VANILLA BEAN 1/17/2023 |96G RES TRAS|7043378
Cart Swaps

CUST # CUSTOMER NA ADDRESS DATE|ACTION w/o#
61768 MATTHIAS 918 ANTIQUE HERITAGE [1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR]7023904
69227 PEREZ JR 1112 DARJEELING 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR]7023936
70191 RAMIREZ 14025 GOLDEN FLAX 1/20/2023 [SWAP 9T CAR|7044575
70678 TEMPLIN 13902 GREINERT 1/13/2023 [SWAP 9T CAR|7035178
70700 SIMON 14700 LANTERN 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7051318
70718 WILLIAMS 1101 GREY CASTLE 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR|7021499
70718 WILLIAMS 1101 GREY CASTLE 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9Y CAR|7029866
70861 LE 14725 LANTERN 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR}17031153
70861 LE 14725 LANTERN 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR]7033377
71259 PORTER 917 MELTED CANDLE 1/4/2023 SWAP 9Y CAR]7021528
71540 JACKSON 1304 SLEEPYTIME 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR]7031257
71540 JACKSON 1304 SLEEPYTIME 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7034304
73218 CORTEZ 612 TUDOR HOUSE 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR]7033648
73780 MATA 13723 MERSEYSIDE 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7055378
81346 BAILEY 14901 CHAMOMILE 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR]7035069
85773 BRAZIL 1308 SWEET LEAF 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR]7030129
87094 LEMON, ALFRE1500 VANILLA BEAN 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7047029
87094 LEMON, ALFRE 1500 VANILLA BEAN 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9Y CAR17047029
87985 CLARK 1325 HONEY BLOSSOM 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR]7033330
88056 A410 LLC 1712 LADY GREY 1/20/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR]7043985
91483 KASSEM 14616 LIPTON 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR]7033963
91483 KASSEM 14616 LIPTON 1/20/2023 [SWAP 9T CAR]7042658
96192 DESANTIAGO (1013 PEPPERMINT 1/27/2023 [SWAP 9Y CAR|7042009
97233 SHANNON 15108 VALERIAN TEA 1/13/2023 SWAP 9T CAR}7033656
97233 SHANNON 15108 VALERIAN TEA 1/20/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR17042783
100965 DIEN 208 SWEET LEAF 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR]7025490
100965 DIEN 208 SWEET LEAF 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7050683
101756 |FERNANDEZ |1721 GOLDEN SUNRISE 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7050536
110267 |ELHAMI 14816 EVENING MIST 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR|7030968
110267 ELHAMI 14816 EVENING MIST 1/20/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7047786
114286 LEOPOLDO 813 SWEET LEAF 1/20/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7045284
114286 LEOPOLDO 813 SWEET LEAF 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7050145
117050 |LEYUA 804 SWEET LEAF 1/6/2023 SWAP 9T CAR]7020277
128545 HEARNE 1012 CORONATION 1/20/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR]|7040438
128545 HEARNE 1012 CORONATION 1/20/2023 |SWAP 9Y CAR|7040438
144666 |ZHANG 1013 OATMEAL 1/13/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7034823
154205 MANOUKIAN 1104 STRICKLING 1/27/2023 |SWAP 9T CAR|7053254




Cart Terms

CUST # CUSTOMER N4 ADDRESS DATE|ACTION W/O#
274575 |CABANIUC 905 THAYER 1/13/2023 |CART 9Y TERM7020867
70629 MORENO 809 FRIENDSHIP QUILT  |1/6/2023 CART 9T TERM7019675
70629 MORENO 809 FRIENDSHIP QUILT  |1/6/2023 CART 9Y TERM70138675
70629 MORENO 809 FRIENDSHIP QUILT |1/13/2023 |CART 9T TERM7036210
70629 MORENO 809 FRIENDSHIP QUILT  |1/13/2023 |CART 9Y TERM7036210
70629 MORENO 809 FRIENDSHIP QUILT  |1/20/2023 |CART 9T TERM7043527
70641 HARRELL 932 FRIENDSHIP QUILT  |1/6/2023 CART 9T TERM7019380
70641 HARRELL 932 FRIENDSHIP QUILT  [1/13/2023 [CART 9T TERM7035005
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TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

texasdisposal.com

Northtown MUD Trash and Recyle Weight Report

1st Quarter 2023

2023

Month

Estimated Trash Tonnage

Estimated Recycle Tonnage

January

217.00

35.17

February

March

Total Tonnage for 1st Qtr

2nd Quarter 2023

217.00

35.17

Month

Estimated Trash Tonnage

Estimated Recycle Tonnage

April

May

June

Total Tonnage for 2nd Qtr 0.00 0.00
3rd Quarter 2023

Month Estimated Trash Tonnage | Estimated Recycle Tonnage

July

August

September

Total Tonnage for 3rd Qtr

4th Quarter 2023

0.00

0.00

Month Estimated Trash Tonnage | Estimated Recycle Tonnage
October

November

December

Total Tonnage for 4th Qtr 0.00 0.00
[Total Yearly Tonnage 2023 217.00| 35.17|




Northtown MUD - January 2023

Estimated Trash Weights

Tonnage on

Date Truck # Route Ticket # Route Total Northtown Containers 3274

1/6/2023(41138 A431 3019573 10.29 /Total containers on all routes 4367

% of Northtown containers in

1/6/2023(41128 A428 3019607 13.08 routes 74.97%
1/6/2023|41081 A429 3019649 12.73

1/6/2023(41085 A430 3019696 11.47 Total Tonnage 289.44

X % of Northtown containers in

1/6/2023(41128 A428 3019855 4.11 routes 74.97%

1/6/2023|41138 A431 3019943 8.88 Estimated trash tonnage 217.00
1/6/2023(41081 A429 3019979 7.55
1/6/2023|41085 A430 3019996 6.72
1/13/2023|41141 A430 3024191 8.48
1/13/2023|41141 A430 3024208 8.48
1/13/2023|41128 A428 3024256 13.12
1/13/2023|41132 A429 3024295 13.29
1/13/2023(41141 A430 3024581 13.07
1/13/2023|41128 A428 3024603 8.21
1/13/2023]41143 A431 3024636 11.16
1/20/2023|41116 A429 3028626 14.96
1/20/2023]41128 A428 3028773 12.55
1/20/2023]41142 A430 3028974 9.93
1/20/2023]41138 A430 3028978 10.86
1/20/2023|41116 A429 3028986 10.25
1/20/2023]41128 A428 3028987 6.05
1/20/2023|41143 A431 3028995 8.48
1/27/2023]41125 A429 3032665 11.72
1/27/2023|41128 A430 3032751 10.68
1/27/2023]44081 A428 3032773 12.06
1/27/2023)44088 A431 3032957 12.86
1/27/2023|44081 A428 3032965 4.41
1/27/2023]41125 A429 3032988 8.12
1/27/2023|44079 A430 3032990 0.28
1/27/2023|41128 A430 3032991 5.59
Total Trash Tonnage 289.44

Estimated Recycle Weights

Tonnage on

Date Truck # Route Ticket # Route Total Northtown Containers 3262




1/6/2023|41126 A515 272708 5.81 /Total containers on all routes 3744
% of Northtown containers in
1/6/2023|41157 A514 272765 6.61 routes 87.13%
1/6/2023|41157 A514 272823 5.85
1/13/2023|41129 A514 273812 7.23 Total Tonnage 40.37
X % of Northtown containers in
1/13/2023|44081 A515 273872 6.74 routes 87.13%
1/20/2023|41131 A514 274857 6.25 Estimated recycle tonnage 35.17
1/20/2023|41131 A514 274905 6.7
1/27/2023|41138 A515 275843 4.55
1/27/2023|41157 A514 275853 6.93
1/27/2023(41138 A515 275880 1.97

Total Recycle Tonnage 40.37




Facilities Committee
Monthly Expense Approvals

(Not to Exceed $10,000.00 as of 10/25/22 BOD meeting)

DATE

ITEM

PURPOSE

AMOUNT

1/26/2023

Trash receptavie liner

For trash cans for new parks

$714.00

Total to Date

$714.00




360 £ PROFESSIONAL P.O. Box 3639

SERVICES, INC. Cedar Park, Texas 78630
DATE: February 20, 2023
TO: Northtown Municipal Utility District
Board of Directors
FROM: Scott J. Foster, P.E.
RE: Northtown MUD — Engineer’s Report for the February 2023 Board Meeting
Report from District Engineer, including:

a) Development Updates;

)

iii)

iv)

Village at Northtown Section 2 (Condominiums);

Revised plans were submitted to the District which reduced the density of the project from 63 units
to 43 units. The plans are technically approved and pending the receipt of recorded easements.
The project will require an easement to be vacated and replaced. Due to the reduction in density,
a portion of the previously paid parkland fees will need to be refunded. The developer anticipates
bidding the project in April 2023 and starting construction by mid-2023.

Village at Northtown Multifamily (North Wells Branch/The Parker), including easements and
construction agreements;

Construction started on the project in March 2021 and is anticipated to be completed in Summer
2023.

The developer has submitted the Phase 2 plans for review by the District and 360 PSI completed
its initial review. Based upon the review, the proposed development may cause issues with future
District master plans. These issues were discussed in more detail at the October Board meeting
and ongoing coordination with the developer is occurring. Based upon a review of the updated
plans, the project has removed the concerns.

The developer and District require additional easements and agreements to permit the project. The
plans are still pending technical approval including the approval of the easements and restrictive
covenant approval which may require a variance. A copy of the anticipated easements and
agreements has been provided for approval. A variance request to reduce the building setback
(Section 10c — 30 feet required) from District parkland has been provided.

Village at Northtown Multifamily (Edenbrook), including easements and restrictive covenants;

Construction has started and is expected to last into 2024.

The Lakes Retail Center;

The project started construction in May 2022 and is expected to be completed in early 2023.




District Engineer’s Report

360 £ PROFESSIONAL February 20, 2023
SERVICES, INC. Page 2 of 2

b)

v) Avalon Bay Multifamily;

Construction plans have been submitted and reviewed for the first phase of the project and
construction is expected start in late 2023. The plans are still pending technical approval including
the approval of the easements and restrictive covenant submittal.

vi) JD’s Supermarket Dessau;

Construction plans have been submitted and are pending review. Construction of the project is
anticipated to start in early 2024.

MS4 Permitting Update and 2021 Pond Inspections;

TCEQ has published the requirements and guidance for the MS4 renewal. The renewal was due by
July 23, 2019, and 360 PSI submitted on May 22, 2019. TCEQ technically approved the Stormwater
Management Plan on September 23, 2021. TCEQ provide the final steps for approval on April 19,
2022, which required the publication of a public notice and the ability for the public to review the
Stormwater Management Plan. The public notice was published on April 28, 2022, and the plan was
made available at the District office on April 26, 2022. All required documents have been filed with
the TCEQ and are pending final approval.

TCEQ performed an audit of the District’s construction plan review and inspection on program on
November 17, 2022.  Attached is the District’s response to the notice of violation. ~TCEQ
acknowledged that the response was adequate and no further action is expected. Routine 3™ party
inspections will continue and summary reports will be provided to the District as needed.

The TCEQ requires an annual report be filed which summarizes the District’s MS4 related activities.
The authorized report will be completed and filed with the TCEQ prior to the March 203 deadline.

SB3 Emergency Preparation Plan;

The financial waiver for the EPP was submitted to the TCEQ on May 30 and prior to the June 1%
deadline. The TCEQ is requesting supplemental information which is being provided as needed. The
supplemental modeling study has been reviewed and is expected to be finalized in March 2023.
Attached for consideration is a supplemental service agreement for additional water modeling that was
requested.
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February 17, 2023

Mr. Scott Foster

Northtown MUD

6310 Wilhelmina Delco Drive
Austin, Texas 78752

RE:

Summary of Easements

Northtown II

SP-2021-0444D

400 East Wells Branch Parkway

NTMUD District, COA ETJ], Travis County, Texas

Dear Mr. Foster,

The list of easements we are requesting for this project is shown below:

1.

Water Line Vault Easements - following dedication, allows the MUD dedicated water
infrastructure to encumber on the property and permits the MUD to access, operate,
maintain, and repair the infrastructure as appropriate and to remove any
encroachments.

a. Water Line Vault Easement on Lot 1 (future lot 1A) WG to prepare FN - pink
e Document No. 2023 in Travis County Property Records
o Purpose: Water meter in vault structure for use with water liens
e Property: Lot 1, Block E, Village at Northtown Section One
e Parties:
o Grantor: Northtown Phase 2A LLC
o Grantee: Northtown Municipal Utility District
b. Water Line Vault Easement on Lot 1 (future Lot 8A due to new fiag location)
WG to prepare FN - pink
¢ Document No. 2023 in Travis County Property Records
o Purpose: Water line vault across the properties
e Property: Lot 1, Block E, Village at Northtown Section One
o Parties:
o Grantor: Northtown Phase 2A LLC
o Grantee: Northtown Municipal Utility District

2. Wastewater Easement on Lots 1 and 8 (future lot 1A) WG to prepare FN - purple

o Document No. 2023 in Travis County Property Records

e Purpose: Allows the MUD dedicated wastewater infrastructure to encumber on
the property and permits the MUD to access, operate, maintain, and repair the
infrastructure as appropriate and to remove any encroachments.

5207 Airport Boulevard e Austin, Texas 78751 e (512) 394-1900
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Northtown II @ 400 E Wells Branch Parkway
February 17, 2023

Page 2 of 3

e Properties: Lot 1 Block E, Village at Northtown Section One and Lot 8, Block E,
Village at Northtown Section Three
o Parties:
o Grantor: Northtown Phase 2A LLC
o Grantee: Northtown Municipal Utility District

3. Sidewalk Easement on Lots 1 and 8 (future lot 1A) WG to prepare FN - purple
e Document No. 2023 in Travis County Property Records
e Purpose: Allows the MUD dedicated sidewalk infrastructure to encumber on the
property and permits the MUD to access, operate, maintain, and repair the
infrastructure as appropriate and to remove any encroachments.
e Properties: Lot 1 Block E, Village at Northtown Section One and Lot 8, Block E,
Village at Northtown Section Three
e Parties:
o Grantor: Northtown Phase 2A LLC
o Grantee: Northtown Municipal Utility District

4. Declaration of Maintenance Covenants for Stormwater Structural Controls on Lots 1
and 8 (future lots 1A and 8A) WG to send pond construction sheets - blue
Document No. 2023 in Travis County Property Records
e Purpose: Formally establishes Grantor’s obligation to maintain the ponds in
conformance with the attached maintenance plan. Grants the MUD authority
to enforce and complete maintenance if Grantor does not fulfill obligation.
e Property: Lot 1 Block E, Village at Northtown Section One and Lot 8, Block E,
Village at Northtown Section Three
e Parties:
o Declarant: Northtown Phase 2 LLC
o District: Northtown Municipal Utility District

5. License Agreement on Lot 1 (future lots 1A and 8A) - pink
e Document No. 2022 in Travis County Property Records
o Purpose: Permits encroachments in the wastewater/water easements; the MUD
controls and approves encroachments in the utility easements. Encroachments
include signage, fencing/gates, decorative paving, landscaping, irrigation, dry
utilities- data, power, cable, etc.
e Property: Lot 1, Block E, Village at Northtown Section One
e Parties:
o District: Northtown Municipal Utility District
o Licensee: Northtown Phase 2A LLC

6. Release of Water Lines Easement - on Lot 1 (future Lot 1A)- Doc #2020221654 from
NTMUD

7. First Amendment to Temporary Construction Easement on NTMUD property (Lot 6) -
yellow (existing extents of recorded TCE shown in green)
o Document No. 2020225421 in Travis County Property Records
¢ Purpose: Increases the construction area that allows for the construction of
driveway, sidewalk improvements, public wastewater line, and related




David Michael

Northtown II @ 400 E Wells Branch Parkway
February 17, 2023

Page 3 of 3

appurtenances to be owned and maintained by NTMUD, as well as incidental
grading on NTMUD property. Includes:
o Construction of a MUD 8" wastewater line, 8’ sidewalk/trail along
wastewater line, portion of secondary access drive, sidewalk, and a gate
within access easement 2020044158 and Lot 6
o Grading and revegetation within NTMUD Greenspace, Lot 6
‘e Property: 24.12 acres, NTMUD
e Parties:
o Grantor: NTMUD
o Grantees: Northtown Phase 2A LLC

Thank you,

Project Manager
Texas Firm Registration No. F-15324

Attachments:
Fasement Exhibit
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JOHNSON
T N

2612 E. Cesar Chavez St #111
Austin, TX 78702

February 17, 2023

Mr. Scott Foster

Northtown MUD

6310 Wilhelmina Delco Drive
Austin, Texas 78752

CC:  Ms. Joan Ternus Angil
Senior Project Manager
Wuest Group Civil Engineers
5207 Airport Boulevard
Austin, Texas 78751

RE: Building Setback Waiver Request
Northtown II
SP-2021-0444D
400 East Wells Branch Parkway
NTMUD District, COA ETJ, Travis County, Texas

Dear Mr. Foster,

Please accept this letter and attached exhibits as our formal request for a waiver from The
Northtown Municipal Utility District’s Restrictive Covenants for Multifamily Tracts (document
number 2020044161). Specifically, we are requesting a waiver from the following section:

Item 10. Special Provisions for Areas Adjacent to Parkland

(©) No building, parking structure, storage facility, or solid waste enclosure shall
be located within 30 feet of the Property’s property lines adjacent to the
District Parks.

This project consists of two lots — 1A and 8A - to be developed as stand-alone multifamily
developments. This use is consistent with the approved plat. Both lots are located adjacent
to NTMUD District Park land.

As shown on the attached site plan, we have three buildings that currently do not meet the
30" setback. All of these buildings are located on the smaller rear lot, Lot 8A.

These two lots have considerable restrictions on them due to encroaching floodplain, Critical
Water Quality Zones, and Critical Environmental Features (wetlands). The floodplain has
been expanded based on Atlas 14 requirement. Dedication of the additional floodplain will
be accomplished via plat. Additionally, there is a gas line easement running through both
lots from Wells Branch Parkway.




Mr. Scott Foster

Northtown II @ 400 E Wells Branch Parkway
February 17, 2023

Page 2 of 3

Waiver request:

o Building 4 has an average setback of over 30’, however due to the location of the
floodplain delineated during the original plat, there is a small section that only has a
20’ setback.

e Buildings 7 and 8 are near the east property line. The average setback is 20’. There
is an existing gas easement running parallel to the property line which prohibits the
placement of those two buildings 30’ from the property line.

As with our initial project on the other side of the District Park (the Parker), we will
construct limestone walls and wrought iron fences along the parkland property line. The
proposed buildings will all sit above the floodplain — and above the land as it does in the
Parker:

As part of this development we have met or exceeded MUD requirements such as landscape
and foundation planting adjacent to buildings, and a retaining wall buffering the elevation
change between the finished floor of the building and the natural parkland elevations
(similar to Phase I).




Mr. Scott Foster

Northtown II @ 400 E Wells Branch Parkway
February 17, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Optional improvements this project also proposes include:

e Biofiltration ponds in lieu of standard partial sedimentation/filtration water quality
ponds.

* An 8’ wide concrete trail/sidewalk along the east property line of Lot 1 down to Wells
Branch Parkway for district guests

e Decompaction and native seeding along the old ranch road within district parkland.

We will be adhering to all other MUD requirements per the restrictive covenant. We
appreciate your review of this request. If there are any questions or concerns, please feel

free to contact me at (512) 457-1700. Thank you for your consideration and attention to
this project.

Sincerely,

EDWARD JOHNSON

Edward Johnson
Principal
Johnson Trube Associates

Attachments:
Overall Site Plan
Building Dimensions from Property Line
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360 # PROFESSIONAL P.O. Box 3639

SERVICES, INC. Cedar Park, Texas 78630
February 17, 2023 Note-
Ms. Mindy McDonough
Environmental Investigator At_tachments were rgmoved from
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality this QUe_to the_ file size. Afull
Austin Region Office (Region 11) version is available upon request.
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

Re: Northtown MUD MS4
Response to Notice of Violation
TPDES Authorization No.: TXR040347
Regulated Entity No.: RN105597785
Customer No.: CN601178726
Investigation No.: 1852650

Dear Ms. McDonough:

This letter serves to respond to the Notice of Violation dated November 30, 2022 that was received from
your office. Based upon the information and guidance provided, we understand that the following items
will resolve the Notice of Violation, and no additional action will be necessary:

1) Track No.: 829424 /30 TAC Chapter 281.25 (a)(4)

a) Alleged Violation (AV): Failure to demonstrate that staff whose primary job duties are
related to implementing the construction stormwater program have been trained. During the
inspection, the MS4 was unable to produce records such as training materials, attendance
records, etc.

b) Recommended Corrective Action (RCA): The permittee shall submit compliance
documentation that demonstrates all MS4 staff whose primary job duties are related to the
implementation of the construction stormwater program have been trained. Documentation
should include a plan/procedure to achieve compliance with the MS4 staff training permit
condition; the identification of MS4 staff and their roles; training materials; training
certifications; training attendance records, etc. (as appropriate).

¢) NTMUD Response:

NTMUD has engaged Collin Williams d/b/a Williams Mapping for stormwater construction
inspection services. NTMUD approved the inspection contract at the January 25, 2023 Board
Meeting with an effective date of February 1, 2023. The District’s Engineer engaged Williams
Mapping for interim services which commenced on January 17, 2023.

Mr. Williams will have full authority to independently inspect and enforce the District’s policies.
Mr. Williams is Certified Erosion, Sediment and Storm Water Inspector (CESSWI 00004114)
with over 7 years of experience. A copy of his training logs is provided. ~Mr. Williams will
report to the District Manager, the District Engineer, and the District Attorney. However, he will

be allowed to operate independently as outlined in his contract and work with the District Attorney
on all enforcement matters.




2)

360 F PROFESSIONAL

SERVICES, INC. Ms. Mindy McDonough, February 17, 2023, page 2

Track No.: 829426 /30 TAC Chapter 281.25 (a)(4)

a)

b)

Alleged Violation (AV): Failure to implement procedures for inspecting large and small
construction projects.

Recommended Corrective Action (RCA): Submit compliance documentation that
demonstrates the implementation of procedures for inspecting large and small construction
projects. Documentation shall include an inspection report form to be used to document the
assessment of a construction site; a description of the method to be used to track and maintain
follow-up inspections and enforcement actions; a description of the frequency of periodic site
inspections; a description of reviewing and responding to third-party inspection reports.

NTMUD Response:
Report Form & Procedure:

Williams Mapping has provided standard inspection forms that they have previously used. The
forms include areas for general inspection, specific notes, and photographic documentation. In
addition, third-party inspection reports will be reviewed prior to the site inspection and
discrepancies noted.

Track Inspection Items:

Williams Mapping will notify the construction site operator and their third-party inspector with
their findings. If potential violations exist in either report, they will request they be corrected
within 5-days. Routine violations will be evaluated at the next site visit to confirm that site is in
compliance. Gross violations will be required to have an intermediate site visit provided. All
inspections will be provided to the District Manager, District Engineer, and District Attorney.
The District Attorney keeps track of all the violations and corrections. A summary report of the
violations and corrections will be provided at each NTMUD Board Meeting.

Frequency:

NTMUD has engaged Williams Mapping to visit all (100%) active construction sites every two
weeks.  The District Engineer will notify Williams Mapping of any new projects accordingly.

Third-party Inspection Reports:

Williams Mapping, the District Manager, and District Engineer have been added to distribution list
of all third-party inspection reports. Williams Mapping brings the most recent inspection report
on their site inspection. They review the third-party inspection reports and confirm that the report
is consistent with current conditions. If the third-party report is not consistent or is missing any
items, their report will document these issues.
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SERVICES, INC. Ms. Mindy McDonough, February 17, 2023, page 3

The Notice of Violation identified two additional issues as outlined below. NTMUD has noted their
acknowledgment below.

3) Additional Issue Item 5

a)

b)

Information Provided: The District’s Erosion Control Rules Section 3E states erosion control
devices are subject to periodic inspection by the District’s representative. The SWMP
Implementation Schedule table MCM 3d: Construction Site Stormwater Runoff BMP states
“provide routine inspections”. The difference between “periodic” and “routine” was discussed.
Periodic inspections are those conducted by the District’s representative and routine inspections
are those conducted by a third-party. The measurable goal described in the Implementation
Schedule table states the District Engineer requires third-party inspection reports to be provided to
the District. It also states the District Engineer shall visit at least 30% of active construction sites.

It was discussed that the measurable goal for conducting 30% of active construction sites could be
expanded and clarified to describe the frequency of inspections.

It was also discussed that the BMP and measurable goal could be separated into separate BMPs
and measurable goals for clarity. For example, separate third-party inspections from District
inspections.

NTMUD Response:

NTMUD has engaged Williams Mapping to visit all (100%) active construction sites every two
weeks.  The District Engineer will notify Williams Mapping of any new projects accordingly.

Clarification of the difference between the two types of inspections will be provided in the BMP
and Measurable Goal implementation schedule.

4) Additional Issue Item 4

a)

Information Provided: The permittee is reminded to accurately reflect the status of compliance
with permit conditions; an assessment of the appropriateness of the identified BMPs; and status of
achieving measurable goals identified in the SWMP.

b) NTMUD Response:

NTMUD acknowledges the information above and their intent to comply.




360 §F PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES, INC. Ms. Mindy McDonough, February 17, 2023, page 4

Please let me know if any additional information is required or contact me at 512-900-7562 with any
questions.

Sincerely,

360 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
TjLiil;n Registration F4932

Scott J. Fostér, P.E.
Engineer for the District

Cc: Mr. Shawn Stewart, TCEQ Region 11
Mr. Carter Dean, Armbrust & Brown, PLLC

Attachments:
A) TCEQ Notice of Violation Letter (November 30, 2022)

B) Williams Mapping Contract and Supplemental Information
C) Inspection Log Examples




K ’ Kennedy Jenks

Budget Augmentation Request

This document is notification of the need for additional work that is outside the contractually agreed-upon
project scope.

Project Name: Date: 09 February 2023
Water Distribution Modeling Services

Client: Northtown Municipal Utility District Project No.: 2245004*00

Description of Scope Change

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants (Kennedy Jenks) prepared the Draft Minimum Pressures for System
Operation Technical Memorandum dated 22 September 2022. After the Client reviewed, it was
determined that additional distribution piping should be incorporated into the model, specifically,
recently constructed piping and a future distribution main near the intersection of Heatherwilde
Boulevard and Wells Branch Parkway.

Assumption(s)
Kennedy Jenks will update the model and technical memorandum to incorporate the new and future
piping as depicted in sketches from the Client.

Effect on Contract/Authorized Budget
Insufficient budget available in the current contract budget to cover the scope change request. A budget
augmentation is required to support the additional work.

Budget Augmentation Request

$3,500
Submitted by (KJ Project Manager): Date:
Ben Fuentes 09 February 2023

Client Acknowledgement/Authorization

[] Budget Augmentation Request is authorized.

Authorized by (Client Project Manager): Date:

Print Name:

Distribution:
Scott Foster, P.E., District Engineer

\\KJC.local\KJC-Root\KJ-Projects\Austin\2022\2245004.00_Northtown MUD EPP\02-CntrctsAgmts\2.04-Amendments\fmProjectChangeRequest.docx 1of1l
2/9/2023




Northtown Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

March 1, 2023

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:
e Approval of director and vendor payments.
e Approval of fund transfers.

e Approval of bond payments.

»  Review January 31, 2023 Financial Statements.

10of 53
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Cash Activity Reports
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report - ABC Bank Operating Account
January 31, 2023 - March 1, 2023

General Fund

Operating Account

|Cash Balance -January 31, 2023 77,973.29 |

[Subsequent Activity 17,975.76 |
Cash Receipts Dessau Fountains 17,938.26
Cash Receipts CMC Commercial Metals 37.50
Total Subsequent Activity 17,975.76

[Subtotal 95,949.05 |

|Transfers to be approved at July 26, 2022 Meeting (90,000.00) |
Northtown M.U.D. Transfer to TexPool Operating Account (90,000.00)
{90,000.00)

|Projected Balance as of March 1, 2023

$

5,949.05

4 of 563




Cash Activity Report - ABC Bank Manager's Account

Northtown Municipal Utility District

January 31, 2023 - March 1, 2023

General Fund

Manager's
Account

|Cash Balance - January 31, 2023

$ 299,338.29

[Subsequent Expenditures (35,306.34) |
Payroll Expenses Payroll and Payroll Taxes (25,877.61)
Ramona Oliver 10791 Expense Reimbursement (973.15)
Robles, Ernest. 10792 Expense Reimbursement (198.48)
Atmos Energy 10793 Utilities - January 2023 {(111.24)
City of Austin 10794 Utilities ~ January 2023 (1,900.86)
Child Support Services Division 10795 Child Support (121.38)
Child Support Services Division 10796 Child Support (121.38)
Ramona Oliver 10797 Expense Reimbursement (1,017.75)
AT&T 10798 Telephone - January 2023 (1,783.55)
AT&T (Internet) 10799 Internet - January 2023 (89.88)
AT&T Mobility 10800 Telephone - February 2023 (92.56)
Charter Communications 10801 Park Internet - January 2023 (145.55)
City of Austin 10802 Utilities - January 2023 (2,480.40)
Elite Systems 10803 Security System Camera (20.00)
Optimum 10804 Internet - February 2023 (372.45)

Total Subsequent Activity (35,306.34)

[Expenditures to be Approved at March 1, 2023 Meeting (379,320.36) |
Ranger A-TX, LP 10764 Rent - April 2023/YTD CAM True Up (5,677.68)
360 Professional Services, Inc. 10765 Engineering Fees - January 2023 {8,475.65)
Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc. 10766 Lab Fees - January 2023 {100.00)
Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. 10767 Legal Fees - January 2023 (10,285.22)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 10768 Accounting Services - January 2023 (7,171.96)
Brenntag Southwest 10769 Chemicals (4,677.81)
CASE 10770 2023 Annual Conference - Lee Hill/Chris Capers (500.00)
City of Austin 10771 W/WW Purchases - January 2023 (167,866.63)
Crossroads Utility Services 10772 Operations - January 2023 (56,007.89)
Employee Incentive Plans, Inc. 10773 401(k) Administration Fee (644.57)
Game Time 10774 Dog Park Supplies (141.63)
Lea Park & Play, Inc. 10775 Park Supplies {714.00)
Roadrunner Inspection Services 10776 Inspection Fees (800.00)
Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. 10777 Garbage Fees - January 2023 (75,687.32)
TexaScapes 10778 Monthly Landscape Maintenance (39,170.00)
Travis County Sheriff's Department 10779 Security Patrol Vehicle (1,400.00)

(379,320.36)
|Subtotal (115,288.41)

|Transfers to be approved

414,320.36 |

Transfer for expenditures approved 3/1/2023
Transfer Funds

Transfer from Logic Operating Account
Transfer from Logic Operating Account

379,320.36
35,000.00

|Projected Balance as of March 1, 2023

$ 299,031.95

5 of 53




Cash Activity Report - ABC Bank Customer Refund Account

Northtown Municipal Utility District

January 31, 2023 - March 1, 2023

General Fund

Customer Refund
Account

|Cash Balance - January 31, 2023

$ 3,585.71

|Projected Balance as of March 1, 2023

$ 3,585.71

6 of 53




Northtown Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report - ABC Bank Park Fund Account
January 31, 2023 - March 1, 2023

ABC Bank
Park
Account
[Cash Balance -January 31, 2023 $ 49,950.00 |
|Projected Balance as of March 1, 2023 $ 49,950.00 |

7 of 53
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Northtown M.U.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule - ABC Bank

1/31/2023
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collaterdalized
ABC Bank -

Operating Account (General Fund) $ 77.973.29
Manager's Account (General Fund) 378.460.38
Customer Deposit Account (General Fund) 14,354.12
Parks Account (Park Fund) 49,950.00

Total ABC Bank 520,737.79
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral ABC Bank (Market Value) 1.948,427.25

Total Collateral - ABC Bank

Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank $ 520,737.79 $ 2,198,427.25 $ 1,677,689.46
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Analysis of Taxes Collected FY 2021-22

Northtown M.U.D.

January 2023

TAX YEAR 2022 1997-2021 TOTAL
General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
PERCENTAGE $ 0.3555 $ 0.2170 $ 0.5725 =
62.10% 37.90% 100.00%
COLLECTIONS:
ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (101.15) (76.58) (177.73)| (101.15) (76.58) (177.73)
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 (101.15) (76.58) (177.73)| (101.15) (76.58) (177.73)
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,145.95 867.64 2,013.59 1,145.95 867.64 2,013.59
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 22538 170.65 396.03 225.38 170.65 396.03
Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS (8,280.10) (5.054.24) (13,334.34) (1,218.45) (903.81) (2,122.26) (9,498.55) (5,958.05) (15,456.60),
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,241.40) (921.19) (2,162.59) (1,241.40) (921.19) (2,162.59),
TAXES 67,801.26 41,386.42 109,187.68 669.73 486.21 1,155.94 68,470.99 41,872.63 110,343.62
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.64 29.26 67.90 38.64 29.26 67.90
DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS (6,490.03) (3.96156)  (10,451.59) (350.41) (259.63) (610.04) (6,840.44) (4,221.19) (11,061.63)
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 (350.41) (259.63) (610.04) (350.41) (259.63) (610.04)|
TAXES 2,461,491.53 1,602,513.81 3,964,005.34 2,907.39 2,076.32 4,983.71 || 2,464,398.92 1,504,590.13  3,968,989.05
PENALTY 7.68 4.69 1237 938.16 664.73 1,602.89 945.85 669.41 1,615.26
JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS (2,141.95) (1,307.47) (3.449.42) (421.04) (305.92) (726.96) (2,562.99) (1,613.39) (4,176.38)
BASE TAX REV (738.74) (450.94) (1,189.68) (421.04) (305.92) (726.96) (1,159.78) (756.86) (1916.64)
TAXES 1,387,593.23 846,997.84 2,234591.07 486.25 35458 840.83 1,388,079.48 84735242 2,235,431.90
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 (85.10) (50.86) (135.96)| (85.10) (50.86) (135.96
FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL
BASE TAX REV (738.74) (450.94) (1,189.68) (2,113.99) (1,563.33) (3,677.32)) (2,852.74) (2,014.26) (4,867.00)|
TAXES 3916,886.02 2,390,898.07 6,307,784.09 5,209.31 3,784.76 8,994.07 || 3,922,095.33 2,394,68283  6,316,778.16
PENALTY 7.68 4.69 12.37 1,117.09 813.77 1,930.86 1,124.77 818.46 1,943.23
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 3916,15495 2,390,451.83 6,306,606.78 4,212.41 3,035.20 724761 || 392036736  2,393,48703 6,313,854.39
BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE 422445153 2,578,638.48 6,803,090.01 47,460.68 40,491.69 87.952.37 4,271,912.20 2,619,130.18  6,891,042.38
TAX ADJUSTMENTS (16,912.08) (10,323.27) (27,235.35) (2,091.04) (1,545.95) (3.636.99) (19,003.12) (11,869.22) (30,872.34)
BASE TAX REV 738.74 450.94 1,189.68 2,113.99 1,563.33 3,677.32 2,852.74 2,014.26 4,867.00
LESS: COLLECTIONS | (3,916,886.02) (2,390,898.07) (6,307,784.09) (5,209.31) (3,784.76) (8,994.07)1(3,922,095.33) (2,394,682.83) (6,316,778.16)
TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD 291,392.17 177,868.08 469,260.25 42,274.32 36,724.31 78,998.63 333,666.49 214,592.39 548,258.88
62.10% 37.90% 100.00%

12 of 53




Financial Statements

13 of 53




Northtown M.U.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

January 31, 2023

The District Is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Northtown M.U.D., as of and for the four months ended January 31, 2023, which collectively comprise
the District’s basic flnancial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation
engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statements nor wers we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management's discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Beard required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financlal reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context,

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and the statement of cash flows and the components required by GASB 34
were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the
District's financlal position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial
statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
cemparison Information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
Is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the baslc financial
statements, is reqguired by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary Information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary Information and do not express an opinion, 2
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementa ti

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index ls presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement; however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Northtown M.U.D.

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
February 20, 2023
Reund Rock, TX

B e DA
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Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Deposit
Petty Cash
Cash Equivalents

Receivables
Service Accounts, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $27,500.00

Accrued Service Revenue
Property Taxes
Other
Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Retainage Payable
Payroll Taxes Payable
TCEQ Assessment
Customer Meter Deposits
Builder Deposits
Other Deposits
Unclaimed Property

Fiscal Surety Village Park Improvements

Interfund
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

Northtown Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

January 31, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Park Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 1,267,353.83 $ 49,950.00 $ - $ - $ 1,317,303.83
500.00 - - - 500.00
12,965,409.35 52,394.45 7,122,300.19 4,511,239.51 24,651,343.50
285,955.26 - - - 285,955.26
393,044.00 - - - 393,044.00
333,666.48 - 214,592.40 - 548,258.88
167,770.14 = - - 167,770.14
3,531,741.50 275,692.00 - 40,374.32 3,847,807.82

$ 18,945,440.56

$ 378,036.45

$ 7,336,892.59

$ 4,551,613.83

$ 31,211,983.43

$  338,529.99 § - $ - $ - $  338,529.99
112,960.14 - - - 112,960.14
496,894.70 - - - 496,894.70
162.65 - - - 162.65

1,066.94 - - - 1,066.94
702,010.47 - - - 702,010.47
17,800.00 - - - 17,800.00
57,845.75 - - - 57,845.75
17,360.69 - - - 17,360.69
105,678.30 - - - 105,678.30

- - 3,847,807.82 - 3,847,807.82
1,850,309.63 - 3,847,807.82 - 5,698,117.45
333,666.48 - 214,592.40 - 548,258.88
333,666.48 - 214,592.40 - 548,258.88

- - 3,274,492.37 - 3,274,492.37

. - - 4,551,613.83 4,551,613.83
16,761,464.45 378,036.45 - - 17,139,500.90
16,761,464.45 378,036.45 3,274,492.37 4,551,613.83 24,965,607.10
$ 18,945,440.56 ¢ 378,036.45  $ 7,336,892.59 $ 4,551,613.83 ¢ 31,211,983.43

See Accountants’ Report.
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Northtown Municipal Utility District

Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2022 - January 31, 2023

Revenues:
Property Taxes, including penalties
Service Accounts, including penalties
Interest Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current-
WATER
Bulk Water Purchase
TCEQ Fees
Water System Maintenance
Meter Purchases
Water Tap Inspections
WASTEWATER
Bulk Wastewater Purchases
Wastewater System Maintenance
Lift Station Maintenance
Chemicals
ADMINISTRATIVE
Director Fees
Payroll Taxes
Legal Fees - General
Legal Fees - Covenants
Management Services
Accounting Fees
Financial Advisor Fees
Audit Fees
Engineering Fees - General
Engineering Fees - Special
Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees
Insurance
Credit Card Fees
Bank Service Charges
Conference/Training
PARKS
Park Landscape Maintenance
Landscape Contingency
Park Facility Maintenance
Security
Well Repairs
Irrigation Repairs
Park Utilities
OTHER
Nightwatchman Lights
Garbage Collection
Office Staff Expenses
Office Expenses
Public Notices
Telephone
Miscellaneous
Debt Service -
Paying Agent Fees
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures
Fund Balance, October 1, 2022

Fund Balance, January 31, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Park Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$  3,920,367.37 $ - $  2,393,487.02 $ - $ 6,313,854.39
1,464,748.09 - - - 1,464,748.09
179,389.83 693.15 32,450.85 55,706.36 268,240.19
5,564,505.29 693,15 2,425,937.87 55,706.36 8,046,842.67
320,524.78 - - - 320,524.78
7,658.25 - - - 7,658.25
32,470.19 - - - 32,470.19
679.00 - - - 679.00
7,050.00 - - - 7,050.00
396,906.36 - - - 396,906.36
19,354.06 - - - 19,354.06
46,098.35 - - - 46,098.35
30,226.82 - - - 30,226.82
1,950.00 - - - 1,950.00
9,757.88 - - - 9,757.88
31,889.39 - - - 31,889.39
4,802.68 - - - 4,802.68
133,994.76 - - - 133,994.76
24,375.00 - - - 24,375.00
1,434.42 - 1,125.58 - 2,560.00
14,000.00 - - - 14,000.00
7,856.00 - - - 7,856.00
6;,201.50 “ - - 6,201.50
8,935.84 - 5,454.51 - 14,390.35
995.00 - - - 995.00
37,273.88 - - - 37,273.88
2,524.57 - - - 2,524.57
915.00 - - - 915.00
156,680.00 - - - 156,680.00
37,610.00 - - - 37,610.00
13,991.03 - - - 13,991.03
22,337.50 - - - 22,337.50
2,121.66 - - - 2,121.66
4,243.43 - - - 4,243.43
2,654.86 - - - 2,654.86
5,717.34 - - - 5,717.34
302,072.68 - - - 302,072.68
108,490.45 - - - 108,490.45
30,028.22 - - - 30,028.22
286.00 - - - 286.00
3,135.51 - - - 3,135.51
558.94 - - - 558.94
- - 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
29,305.06 - - - 29,305.06
1,867,106.41 - 7,780.09 - 1,874,886.50
3,697,398.88 693.15 2,418,157.78 55,706.36 6,171,956.17
13,064,065.57 377.343.30 856,334.59 4,495,907.47 18,793,650.93
$ 16,761,464.45 $ 378,036.45 $  3,274,492.37 $ 4,551,613.83 $ 24,965,607.10

See Accountanis’Report.

16 of 53




Supplementary Information

Index
General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Projection of Revenues & Expenditures
-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Other Deposits Summary

-- Write Off Summary

-- Payroll Summary - Directors

-- Payroll Summary - Security

17 of 63




General Fund

18 of 53




Revenues:
OPERATING

Water Service Fees

Water Tap Fees

Wastewater Service Fees

Wastewater Tap Fees

Basic Services

Application Fees

Service Penalties

Water and W/W Inspections
Total Operating

OTHER OPERATING
Property Tax
Property Tax Penalty
Total Other Operating

NON-OPERATING
Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Interest

Total Non-Operating

Total Operating Revenues

OTHER
Park Fees
Park Interest Revenue

Total Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
OFFICE
Office Rent
Employee Benefits
Mileage Reimbursement
Office Ufilities
Wages
Office Expenses

Tolal Office Expenditures

Northtown Municipal Utility District

Budget Comparison Schedule

January 31, 2023
Current Month Year-to-Date
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

107,416 $ 110,543 $ (3127) 539,802 $ 480,967 S 78,835
- 5,400 (5.400) 5,400 21,500 (16,200)
106,941 114,003 (7.062) 451,172 454,012 (4,840)

- 5,400 (5.400) 5,400 21,600 (16,200)
106,176 117,225 (11,049) 424,233 468,900 (44,667)
1,111 833 278 5,309 3,332 1,977
15,146 3,333 11,813 30,732 13,332 17.400

- 2,500 (2,500) 2,700 10,000 (7.300)
334,789 359,237 (22,448) 1,464,748 1,455,743 9,005
1,386,920 1,257,810 129,110 3,919,243 3,852,747 86,496
(85) - (85) 1,125 - 1,125
1,386,835 1,257,810 129,025 3,920,367 3,852,747 67,620
B 2,500 (2,500) (600) 10,000 (10,400)
51,165 10,000 41,165 179,990 40,000 139,990
51,165 12,500 38,645 179,390 50,000 129,390
1,774,788 1,629,547 145,241 5,564,505 5,358,490 206,015
- 2,500 (2.500) - 10,000 (10,000)

201 25 176 493 100 593

201 2,525 (2,324) 693 10,100 (9.407)
1,774,989 1,632,072 142,917 5,565,198 5,368,590 196,608
5116 5,181 85 20,359 20,724 365
4,942 7,621 2,679 19,104 30,486 11,382

214 300 86 726 1,200 474
2,044 2,500 456 7,968 10,000 2,032
22,551 32,203 9,652 88,660 128,809 40,149
587 1,250 663 1,701 5,000 3,299
35,454 49,055 13,601 138,519 196,219 57,700

See Accountants’ Report.
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WATER

Bulk Water Purchases (Var)

Bulk Water Purchases (Fixed)

TCEQ System Fee

Water System Maintenance

Water Meters

Total Water

WASTEWATER
Bulk W/W Purchases

W/W System Maintenance

Lift Station Maintenance
Chemicals

Total Wastewater

ADMINISTRATIVE
Director Fees
Payroll Taxes
Legal Fees-General
Legal Fees-Special
Llegal Fees-Covenants
Management Services
Bookkeeping Services
Financial Advisor Services
Audit Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees-Special
Professional Fees
Tax Assess/Collector Fees
Permits/MemberDues/Lic.
Insurance
Credit Card Fees
Conference/Training

Total Adminisirative

Northtown Municipal Utility District

Budget Comparison Schedule

January 31, 2023

Current Month Year-to-Date
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
48,640 122,980 54,340 320,525 512,829 192,304
- - - 7,658 8,000 342
9,851 8,333 (1.518) 32,470 33,336 846
- - . 679 - (679)
78,491 132,663 54,172 361,732 559,565 197,833
99,227 128,193 28,966 396,906 512,772 115,866
678 25,000 24,322 19,354 100,000 80,446
15,285 10,000 (5,285) 46,098 40,000 (6.098)
10,591 6,667 (3,924) 30,227 26,868 (3,559)
126,581 171,210 44,629 499,236 684,840 185,604
900 1,400 500 1,950 5,300 3,350
2,593 3,475 882 9,758 13,900 4,142
6,078 7.667 1,589 31,889 30,648 (1,221)
2,952 3,250 298 4,803 13,000 8,197
33,340 33,838 499 133,995 135,352 1,357
7,000 6,780 (220) 24,375 24,840 445
- - - 1,434 1,500 113
- 3,000 3,000 14,000 17,000 3,000
2,654 1,817 (837) 7,856 7,268 (588)
824 8,667 5,841 4,202 26,668 20,487
- 4,333 4,333 - 17,332 17,332
- - - 8,936 7,000 (1,936)
- - - - 500 500
- - - 995 - (995)
11,368 7,667 (3.701) 37,274 30,468 (6.,608)
915 - (915) 915 - (715)
68,625 79.894 11,269 284,381 330,996 44,615

See Accountanis’ Reporl.
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Northtown Municipal Utility District

Budget Comparison Schedule

January 31, 2023
Current Month Year-to-Date
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
PARKS
Landscape-Parks 39,170 49,895 10,725 156,480 199,580 42,900
Landscape-Contingency - 11,333 11,333 37,610 45,332 7,722
Park Maintenance 727 7,833 7,106 13,971 31,332 17,341
Well Maintenance - 6,250 6,250 2,122 25,000 22,878
Park Utilities 640 1,500 840 2,655 6,000 3,345
Security 3,540 11,550 8,010 22,338 46,200 23,863
Irigation Repairs - 2,629 2,629 4,243 10,516 6,273
Pond Restoration - 3,750 3,750 - 15,000 15,000
Trail Maintenance - - - - - -
Fence Repair - - - . . N
Total Parks 44,077 94,740 50,663 239,638 378,960 139,322
OTHER
Meeting Expenses - 12 12 - 48 48
Nightwatchman 1,430 1,667 237 5717 6,668 951
Miscellaneous 384 1,000 616 3,084 4,000 9214
Garbage Collection 75,687 76,865 1,178 302,073 307,460 5,387
Public Notices - - - - - -
Newsletter/Mail Outs 284 208 (78) 286 832 544
Signage - - - - - .
Telephone 854 350 (504) 3,136 1,400 (1,736)
Total Other 78,640 80,102 1,462 314,295 320,408 6,113
Total Expenditures 431,868 607,664 175,796 1,837,801 2,470,988 633,187
Operating Excess/(Deficiency) 1,342,920 1,021,883 321,037 3,726,704 2,887,502 839,202
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Design & Planning (SM & Wildflower P¢ - . - - . .
Setilers Meadow Park/Admin Bldg {50 3,618 3.818 200 29,305 29,505 200
Tree Program - - - - - -
Trail Conversion - - - - - -
Fence-Merseyside - - - - - -
Total Capital Outlay 3,618 3,818 200 29,305 29,505 200
Total Expenses & Park CIP 435,486 611,482 175,996 1,867,106 2,500,493 633,387
Total Excess/(Deficiency) 1,339,503 § 1,020,590 $ 318,913 3,698,092 $ 2,868,097 S 829,995

See Accountants’ Report.
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Northtown M.U.D.
A/P Aging Summary
As of January 31, 2023

Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 > 90 TOTAL
360 Professional Services, Inc. 8,475.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,475.65
Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc. 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. 10,285.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,285.22
AT&T 1,783.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,783.55
AT&T (Internet) 89.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.88
Atmos Energy 111.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.34
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 7,171.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,171.96
Brenntag Southwest 4,677.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,677.81
CASE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Charter Communications 145.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.55
City of Austin 172,247.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172,247.89
Crossroads Utility Services 56,007.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,007.89
Employee Incentive Plans, Inc. 0.00 644.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 644.57
Game Time 141.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.63
Ramona Oliver 973.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 973.15
Roadrunner Inspection Services 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
Robles, Ernest. 198.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 198.48
Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. 75,687.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,687.32
TML Health 0.00 (2,911.90) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,911.90)
Travis County Sheriff's Depart... 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00
TOTAL 340,797.32 (2,267.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 338,529.99

See Accountants' Report.
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Northtown Municipal Utility District

OTHER DEPOSITS SUMMARY
January 31, 2023

Description

VILLAGE AT NORTHTOWN
RIVERSIDE RESOURCES
PISD REVIEW
FAUST DRAINAGE ON HOWARD LN.
LAKES AT TECH RIDGE
HARRIS RIDGE CONDOS
DESSAU RETAIL DEPOSIT
TECH RIDGE APARTMENT PROJECT
VILLAS AT TECH RIDGE
EDENBROOK RIDGE
HEATHERWILDE RETAIL CENTER
HPI REAL ESTATE PLAN REVIEW
DESSAU FOUNTAIN ESTATES
THE LAKES BLVD - ST. CROIX
PACT VENTURES - LAKES/GAS
KB HOMES - VILLAGES AT NORTHTOWN
VILLAGES AT NORTHTOWN - YENTAI
DESSAU RETAIL - ACR
VILLAGES - MULTI-FAMILY WB PKWY
VILLAGE AT NT - KIOSK
HEATHERWILDE MULTI FAMILY
VILLAGES - AVALONBAY MF
LAKES RETAIL - SPLENDID

Total Other Deposits

See Accountants' Report.

Amount

$ 8,739.36
1,980.00
749.10
760.00
1,757.50
2,287.00
2,875.06
3,383.66
3,408.80
3,837.20
750.90
1,300.00
3,881.00
1,352.50
1,862.60
1,992.90
765.60
1,170.30
1,673.80
10,000.00
403.37
1,226.00
1,689.10

$ 57,845.75
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VENDOR / INVOICE #

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

19
19
19
19
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
20
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
21
22
22
22
23

360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2288
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #158546
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #159482
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #160252
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2381
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #161287
Invoice #1281

360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2411
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #161983
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2439
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #162525
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2461
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #163383
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2478
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #164168
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #164763
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #165344
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2523
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #166375
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2606
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2632
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #168699
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #169305
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #170375
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2696
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #170765
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #171742
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2747
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #172662
Invoice #1304

360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2772
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #172662
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #174856
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #175723
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2883
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #176465
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #177441
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #178434
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #179739
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #3242
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #188943
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #189778

INITIAL DEPOSIT

VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN

VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
Escrow Balance

$

1,000.00
(249.90)
(1,731.50)
(412.00)
(2,203.48)
(6,171.21)
(329.00)

16,010.02
(765.00)
(141.00)
(1,020.00)
(1,038.50)
(255.00)
(1,849.50)
(1,020.00)
(70.00)
(446.50)
(493.50)
(2,677.19)
(70.50)
(510.00)
(1,079.63)
(752.00)
(1,527.50)
(600.00)
(260.10)
(500.00)
(1,975.00)
(260.10)
(755.58)

17,050.92
(260.10)
(781.96)
(600.00)
(725.00)
(260.10)
(50.00)
(625.00)
(100.00)
(627.00)
(270.30)
(747.50)
(198.00)

$

8,739.36




DATE

Northtown Municipal Utility District

VILLAGE AT NORTHTOWN / TX PROTAX DEPOSITS
January 31, 2023

VENDOR / INVOICE #

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

10/31/19
10/31/19
11/30/19
12/31/19
01/31/20
01/31/20
02/29/20
02/29/20
02/29/20
03/31/20
03/31/20
04/30/20
04/30/20
05/31/20
05/31/20
06/30/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
09/30/20
10/31/20
11/30/20
11/30/20
12/31/20
01/31/21
02/28/21
02/28/21
03/31/21
04/30/21
05/31/21
05/31/21
05/31/21
06/30/21
07/31/21
08/31/21
09/30/21
09/30/21
10/31/21
11/30/21
01/31/22
08/31/22
12/31/22
01/31/23

360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2288
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #158546
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #159482
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #160252
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2381
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #161287
Invoice #1281

360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2411
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #161983
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2439
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #162525
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2461
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #163383
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2478
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #164168
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #164763
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #165344
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2523
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #166375
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2606
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2632
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #168699
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #169305
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #170375
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2696
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #170765
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #171742
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2747
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #172662
Invoice #1304

360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2772
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #172662
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #174856
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #175723
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #2883
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #176465
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #177441
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #178434
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #179739
360 Professional Services, Inc. - #3242
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #188943
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC - #189778

See Accounants' Report

INITIAL DEPOSIT

VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN

VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
VILLAGE AT NTWN
Escrow Balance

$

$

1,000.00
(249.90)
(1,731.50)
(412.00)
(2,203.48)
(6,171.21)
(329.00)
16,010.02
(765.00)
(141.00)
(1,020.00)
(1,038.50)
(255.00)
(1,849.50)
(1,020.00)
(70.00)
(446.50)
(493.50)
(2,677.19)
(70.50)
(510.00)
(1,079.63)
(752.00)
(1,527.50)
(600.00)
(260.10)
(500.00)
(1,975.00)
(260.10)
(755.58)
17,050.92
(260.10)
(781.96)
(600.00)
(725.00)
(260.10)
(50.00)
(625.00)
(100.00)
(627.00)
(270.30)
(747.50)
(198.00)
8,739.36
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Riverside Resources Deposit
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR/INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12/16/05 ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT REC'D 2,500.00
03/06/08 SAM JONES / 2230 02/08 RIVERSIDE RESOURCES (80.00)
10/31/09  JONES-HEROY / 3091 10/09 RIVERSIDE RESOURCES (160.00)
11/30/09  JONES-HEROY / 3126 11/09 RIVERSIDE RESOURCES (280.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 1,980.00

See Accountants' Report
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
PISD REVIEW DEPOSIT
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
04/19/06 INITIAL DEPOSIT $ 2,500.00
04/18/06 SAM JONES / 1213 04/06 BROOKFIELD ELEM SCHOOL (703.75)
05/31/06 SAM JONES / 1292 05/06 BROOKFIELD ELEM SCHOOL (560.00)
06/01/06 SAM JONES / 1344 06/06 BROOKFIELD ELEM SCHOOL (80.00)
08/07/06 SAM JONES / 1432 08/06 BROOKFIELD ELEM SCHOOL (120.00)
09/26/07 PAYMENT / CHECK # 22565 - BAIRD/WILLIAMS CONSTRUCTION 1,463.75
11/09/07 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 66755 10/07 INDUSTRIAL WASTE (199.00)
01/09/08 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 68201 12/07 INDUSTRIAL WASTE (68.00)
08/05/11 PAYMENT 2,767.00
09/30/11 Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc./68534011-0911 Pflugerville ISD (460.00)
02/29/12 Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc./68534016-0212 Pflugerville ISD (430.00)
06/30/12 360 Professional Services / 90 Pflugerville ISD (418.20)
07/31/12 360 Professional Services / 105 Pflugerville ISD (418.20)
09/30/12 360 Professional Services / 143 Pflugerville ISD (1,254.60)
05/31/19 360 Professional Services / 2143 Pflugerville ISD (499.80)
07/31/19 360 Professional Services / 2206 Pflugerville ISD (249.90)
04/30/21 360 Professional Services / 2745 Pflugerville ISD (260.10)
05/31/21 360 Professional Services / 2770 Pflugerville ISD (260.10)

See Accountants' Report.

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 749.10
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
FAUST DRAINAGE ON HOWARD LN DEPOSITS
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/14/08 INITIAL DEPOSIT $ 1,000.00
03/06/08 SAM JONES / 2202 02/08 B FAUST DRAINAGE EASEMENT (240.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 760.00

See Accountants' Report

30 of 53




Northtown Municipal Utility District
LAKES AT TECH RIDGE
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
11/21/06 INITIAL DEPOSIT $ 2,500.00
10/31/09 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 82169 10/09 SPEC PROJ-LAKE AT TECH RIDGE (82.50)
11/30/09 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 82627 11/09 SPEC PROJ-LAKE AT TECH RIDGE (660.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 1,757.50

See Accountants' Report.
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Harris Ridge Condos Deposit
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12/10/08 MB HARRIS RIDGE - DEPOSIT 2,500.00
10/31/09 ARMBRUST / 82052 HARRIS RIDGE COMMERCIAL (71.00)
12/31/09 ARMBRUST / 83347 HARRIS RIDGE COMMERCIAL (142.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 2,287.00
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Dessau Retail Deposit
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/05/09 DEPOSIT 2,500.00
04/30/09 DEPOSIT - INDUSTRIAL WASTE PERMIT 1,500.00
04/30/09 SAM JONES / 2846 DESSAU RETAIL (480.00)
08/31/09 CITY OF AUSTIN INDUSTRIAL WASTE PERMIT (64.94)
10/31/09 JONES - HERQY / 3095 DESSAU RETAIL (100.00)
11/30/09 JONES - HEROY / 3129 DESSAU RETAIL (480.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT

$ 2,875.06
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Northtown Municipal Utility District

Tech Ridge Multifamily
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/04/11 Deposit Escrow 5,000.00
09/30/11 Kimley-Horn & Associates / 68534011-0911 9/11 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (460.00)
10/31/11 Kimley-Horn & Associates / 68534011-1011 10/11 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (230.00)
10/31/11 Bank Fees associated with international check (225.00)
11/30/11 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 98978 11/11 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,029.50)
11/30/11 Kimley-Horn & Associates / 68534011-1111 11/11 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (460.00)
12/31/11 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 99596 12/11 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (2,201.00)
12/31/11 Kimley-Horn & Associates / 68534011-1211 12/11 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (690.00)
01/31/12 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 100048 01/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,228.50)
02/29/12 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 100618 02/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (895.50)
02/29/12 Invoiced #1082 - Paid 5,295.50
03/31/12 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 101078 03/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (842.00)
03/31/12 ARMBRUST & BROWN / 101195 03/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (759.57)
04/30/12 360 Professional Services / 58 4/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (418.20)
04/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 101562 4/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (205.25)
04/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 101570 4/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,015.00)
05/31/12 Invoiced #1096 5,364.02
05/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 102125 5/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (840.00)
05/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 102118 5/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (287.00)
05/31/12 360 Professional Services / 74 5/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (638.50)
06/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 102709 6/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (287.00)
06/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 102716 6/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (52.50)
07/31/12 360 Professional Services / 106 7/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (836.40)
07/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 103169 7/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,055.00)
07/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 103161 7/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (300.73)
08/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 103602 8/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (233.54)
08/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 103729 8/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,937.50)
08/31/12 Invoiced #1103 6,468.17
09/30/12 360 Professional Services / 142 9/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (209.10)
09/30/12 360 Professional Services / 144 9/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (209.10)
09/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 104097 9/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (300.00)
09/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 104228 9/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (562.50)
09/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 104231 9/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (717.50)
10/31/12 360 Professional Services / 164 10/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (836.40)
10/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 104722 10/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,564.12)
10/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 104724 10/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,925.00)
11/19/12 Invoiced #1108 6,323.72
11/30/12 360 Professional Services / 188 11/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (836.40)
11/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 105303 11/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,924.28)
11/30/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 105304 11/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (63.39)
12/31/12 360 Professional Services / 208 12/12 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (836.40)
12/31/12 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 105795 12/12 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (1,312.50)
01/31/13 360 Professional Services / 232 1/13 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (140.00)
01/31/13 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 106344 1/13 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (219.30)
02/18/13 Invoiced #1120 5,332.27
02/28/13 360 Professional Services / 257 2/13 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (438.60)
02/28/13 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 106865 2/13 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (122.50)
03/31/13 360 Professional Services / 281 3/13 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (438.60)
03/31/13 360 Professional Services / 282 3/13 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (877.20)
03/31/13 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 107423 3/13 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (700.00)
04/30/13 360 Professional Services / 297 4/13 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (657.90)
04/30/13 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 108033 4/13 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (70.00)
05/31/13 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 108696 5/13 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (122.50)
07/31/13 Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. / 109827 7/13 Legal Fees - Tech Ridge Apartments (290.50)
02/28/14 360 Professional Services / 487 2/14 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apts/The Oaks (448.80)
06/30/14 360 Professional Services / 605 6/14 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apts/The Oaks (897.60)
07/31/14 Invoiced #1159 5,064.20
09/30/14 360 Professional Services / 695 9/14 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apts/The Oaks (239.34)
03/31/12 360 Professional Services / 824 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apts/The Oaks (459.00)
04/30/15 360 Professional Services / 848 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apts/The Oaks (459.00)
08/31/15 360 Professional Services / 958 Engineering Fees - Tech Ridge Apts/The Oaks (459.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT 3,383.66
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Northtown Municipal Utility District

Villas at Tech Ridge
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
05/30/13 Deposit 5,000.00
05/31/13 360 Professional Services / 314 5/13 Engineering Fees - Villas at Tech Ridge (219.30)
02/28/14 360 Professional Services / 489 2/14 Engineering Fees - Villas at Tech Ridge (897.60)
06/30/16 360 Professional Services / 1208 6/16 Engineering Fees - Villas at Tech Ridge (234.60)
05/31/17 360 Professional Services / 1539 5/17 Engineering Fees - Villas at Tech Ridge (239.70)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $3,408.80
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DATE

Northtown Municipal Utility District
Edenbrook Ridge
January 31, 2023

VENDOR / INVOICE #

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

07/21/14
07/31/14
01/31/15
03/31/15
11/15/18
12/31/18
02/28/19
08/31/19
10/31/19
11/30/19
05/08/20
05/31/20
07/31/20
10/31/20
12/31/20
01/31/21
03/31/21
04/30/21
05/03/21
09/30/21
10/31/21
02/28/22
03/31/22
04/30/22
06/30/22
07/31/22
08/31/22
09/30/22
10/31/22
11/30/22
12/31/22
01/31/23

Invoiced #1158

360 Professional Services #639
360 Professional Services #777
360 Professional Services #822
Invoice #1256

360 Professional Services #2010
360 Professional Services #2058
360 Professional Services #2232
360 Professional Services #2287
360 Professional Services #2317
Invoice #1286

360 Professional Services #2476
360 Professional Services #2520
360 Professional Services #2605
360 Professional Services #2653
360 Professional Services #2675
360 Professional Services #2720
360 Professional Services #2744
Invoice #1305

360 Professional Services #2882
360 Professional Services #2920
360 Professional Services #3040
360 Professional Services #3079
360 Professional Services #3151
360 Professional Services #3174
360 Professional Services #3207
360 Professional Services #3239
360 Professional Services #3278
Invoice #1325

360 Professional Services #3353
360 Professional Services #3402
360 Professional Services #3419

Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge

Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge

Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge
Edenbrook Ridge

5,000.00
(673.20)
(2,334.98)
(1,219.20)
4,227.38
(489.60)
(834.47)
(499.80)
(331.17)
(999.60)
3,154.64
(510.00)
(1,166.18)
(1,275.00)
(765.00)
(540.52)
(1,820.70)
(260.10)
6,077.40
(520.20)
(260.10)
(1,351.50)
(270.30)
(1,081.20)
(1,351.50)
(270.30)
(1,351.50)
(270.30)
6,987.00
(617.10)
(270.30)

— (275.40)
TOTAL DEPOSIT _$ 3,837.20
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DATE

Northtown Municipal Utility District
Heatherwilde Retail Center

VENDOR / INVOICE #

January 31, 2023

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

12/30/14
12/31/14
01/31/15
03/31/15
03/31/15
03/31/15
06/30/16
08/31/16
09/30/16
09/30/16
09/30/16
10/31/16
10/31/17
03/31/18
08/31/17
08/31/17
08/31/17
04/30/18
08/31/18
02/28/19
03/31/19
04/30/19
05/31/19

Invoiced #1170

360 Professional Services #755
360 Professional Services #778
360 Professional Services #801
360 Professional Services #823
Invoiced #1178

360 Professional Services #823
360 Professional Services #1264
Received payment

360 Professional Services #1295
Armbrust & Brown #132421

360 Professional Services #1319
360 Professional Services #1669
360 Professional Services #1780
Cash Receipts

360 Professional Services
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC

360 Professional Services #1806
360 Professional Services #1914
360 Professional Services #2059
Cash Receipts

360 Professional Services #2105
360 Professional Services #2140

Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center

2800 Heatherwilde
2800 Heatherwilde
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center

Heatherwilde Retail Center
Heatherwilde Retail Center
Total Invoice

2,500.00
(224.40)
(459.00)
(918.00)
(688.50)

1,601.40
(469.20)
(234.60)

2,500.00
(703.80)
(793.00)
(703.80)
(239.70)
(244.80)

1,500.00
(239.70)
(154.50)

(1,224.00)
(489.60)
(249.90)

2,935.10

(1,249.50)
(999.60)

$ 750.90
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
HPI Real Estate
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
06/13/16 Invoiced #1197 2,500.00
06/30/16 360 Professional Services #1206 HPI Real Estate Plan Review (1,200.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $1,300.00
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Dessau Fountain Estates
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
07/05/16 Invoiced #1199 5,000.00
07/31/16  Armbrust & Brown/131190 Dessau Fountain Estates (694.00)
08/31/16  Armbrust & Brown/131844 Dessau Fountain Estates (425.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $3,881.00
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Northtown Municipal Utility District

The Lakes Blvd - St. Croix
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
01/19/17 Invoiced 2,500.00
01/31/17  Armbrust & Brown/134800 The Lakes Blvd. - St. Croix (467.50)
02/28/17 Armbrust & Brown/135446 The Lakes Blvd. - St. Croix (510.00)
03/31/17 Armbrust & Brown/136079 The Lakes Blvd. - St. Croix (170.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $1,352.50
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Pact Ventures - Lake/Ntown Blvd.
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
04/20/17  Cash Receipts 2,500.00
04/30/17 360 Professional Services/#1510 Pact Ventures - Lake/Ntown Blvd. (479.40)
05/31/17  Armbrust & Brown/137505 Pact Ventures - Lake/Ntown Blvd. (70.00)
04/20/18  Cash Receipts 2,500.00
05/31/19 360 Professional Services/#2142 Pact Ventures - Lake/Ntown Blvd. (499.80)
01/31/20 360 Professional Services/#2380 Pact Ventures - Lake/Ntown Blvd. (1,068.20)
03/31/20 360 Professional Services/#2438 Pact Ventures - Lake/Ntown Blvd. (510.00)
07/31/20 360 Professional Services/#2521 Pact Ventures - Lake/Ntown Blvd. (510.00)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $1,862.60
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DATE

Northtown Municipal Utility District
KB Homes - Villages at Northtown

VENDOR / INVOICE #

January 31, 2023

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

07/31/17
08/31/17
12/31/17
01/31/18
02/28/18
06/30/18
07/31/18
08/31/18
09/30/18
10/31/18
10/31/18
11/30/18
12/31/18
12/31/18
12/31/18
02/28/19
03/31/19
04/30/19
05/31/19
07/31/19
07/31/19
08/31/19
08/31/19
08/31/19
09/30/19
11/30/19
01/31/20
10/14/21
10/31/21
10/31/21
11/30/21
11/30/21
12/31/21
02/28/22
03/31/22
03/31/22
04/30/22
04/30/22
05/31/22
06/30/22
06/30/22
07/26/22
07/31/22
07/31/22
08/31/22
09/30/22
09/30/22
10/31/22
10/31/22
11/30/22
11/30/22
12/31/22
01/31/23
01/31/23

Cash Receipts

360 Professional Services

360 Professional Services

360 Professional Services

360 Professional Services

360 Professional Services

360 Professional Services

360 Professional Services
Invoiced #1253

360 Professional Services - 1964
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-149369
360 Professional Services - 1990
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-150320
360 Professional Services - 2011
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-151063
360 Professional Services - 2060
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-153310
360 Professional Services - 2106
360 Professional Services - 2141
360 Professional Services - 2205
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-156409
360 Professional Services - 2233
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-157171
Invoice #1274

360 Professional Services - 2262
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-159481
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-161286
Invoice #1312

360 Professional Services - 2921
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-177440
360 Professional Services - 2945
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-178433
360 Professional Services - 2970
360 Professional Services - 3041
360 Professional Services - 3080
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-181180
360 Professional Services - 3117
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-182320
360 Professional Services - 3152
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-183767
360 Professional Services - 3175
Invoice #1324

Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-184513
360 Professional Services - 3208
360 Professional Services - 3240
360 Professional Services - 3279
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-186359
360 Professional Services - 3318
Invoice #1326

360 Professional Services - 3354
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-187877
360 Professional Services - 3403
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC-189777
360 Professional Services - 3420

KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT

KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT

KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT

KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT

KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT

KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT
KB Homes - Villages at NT

TOTAL DEPOSIT

5,000.00
(239.70)
(318.58)
(734.40)
(244.80)
(848.69)

(1,591.20)

(1,468.80)

5,446.17
(979.20)
(291.00)
(244.80)
(141.83)
(489.60)
(274.50)
(999.60)

(49.50)
(749.70)
(999.60)

(2,499.00)
(142.50)

(1,999.20)

(66.00)

7,426.03
(499.80)
(683.00)

(94.00)

3,776.80
(780.30)
(725.00)
(780.30)

(1,600.00)
(260.10)
(540.60)

(1,946.04)
(655.50)
(540.60)
(969.00)
(810.90)
(598.50)

(1,892.10)

12,098.94

(1,072.50)

(1,351.50)

(1,621.80)

(1,081.20)
(784.50)
(810.90)

6,722.40
(887.40)
(650.00)
(270.30)
(275.40)

(924.00)
$ 1,992.90
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Villages at Northtown - Yentai
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
05/29/18 Cash Receipts 1,500.00
05/31/18 360 Professional Services Villages at NT - Yentai (489.60)
06/30/18 360 Professional Services Villages at NT - Yentai (244.80)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 765.60
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Dessau Retail - ACR
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/23/18 Invoice #1255 2,500.00
10/31/18 360 Professional Services - 1963 Dessau Retail - ACR (489.60)
02/28/19 360 Professional Services - 2056 Dessau Retail - ACR (840.10)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $1,170.30
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Villages - Multi-Family WB Pkwy.

January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
02/28/19 Check #138329 5,000.00
04/30/19 360 Professional Services - 2108 (499.80)
05/31/19 360 Professional Services - 2145 (749.70)
06/30/19 360 Professional Services - 2177 (499.80)
07/31/19 360 Professional Services - 2177 (2,855.56)
08/31/19 360 Professional Services - 2234 (1,249.50)
08/31/19 Invoice #1273 5,854.36
11/30/19 360 Professional Services - 2318 (818.77)
12/31/19 360 Professional Services - 2346 (1,249.50)
01/31/20 360 Professional Services - 2382 (2,618.59)
01/31/20 Armbrust & Brown - 161289 (1,281.50)
02/29/20 Invoice #1282 3,468.36
02/29/20 360 Professional Services - 2412 (355.38)
02/29/20  Armbrust & Brown - 161985 (235.00)
03/31/20 360 Professional Services - 2440 (2,040.00)
03/31/20 Armbrust & Brown - 162527 (564.00)
05/08/20 Invoice #1285 3,194.38
05/31/20 Armbrust & Brown - 164169 (47.00)
06/30/20 360 Professional Services - 2498 (1,430.71)
06/30/20  Armbrust & Brown - 164764 (70.50)
07/31/20  Armbrust & Brown - 165345 (376.00)
07/31/20 360 Professional Services - 2524 (1,076.17)
09/30/20  Armbrust & Brown - 166376 (2,491.00)
09/30/20 360 Professional Services - 2577 (2,116.49)
10/31/20  Armbrust & Brown - 166376 (1,386.50)
10/31/20 360 Professional Services - 2577 (714.36)
11/30/20 360 Professional Services - 2633 (765.00)
11/30/20 Invoice #1295 9,708.73
11/30/20  Armbrust & Brown - 168700 (760.98)
12/31/20 360 Professional Services - 2654 (448.80)
12/31/20  Armbrust & Brown - 169306 (67.33)
01/31/21 360 Professional Services - 2676 (1,300.50)
01/31/21  Armbrust & Brown - 170376 (375.00)
02/28/21 360 Professional Services - 2697 (520.20)
03/31/21 360 Professional Services - 2722 (780.30)
05/03/21 Invoice #1306 5,018.11
06/30/21 360 Professional Services - 2797 (260.10)
08/31/21 360 Professional Services - 2857 (260.10)
10/31/21 360 Professional Services - 2922 (260.10)
03/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3082 (810.90)
04/30/22 360 Professional Services - 3120 (1,081.20)
07/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3210 (270.30)
08/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3243 (540.60)
09/30/22 360 Professional Services - 3283 (1,892.10)
10/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3321 (810.90)
10/31/22  Invoice #1327 6,186.30
11/30/22 360 Professional Services - 3355 (1,157.70)
12/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3405 (1,621.80)
01/25/23 Invoice #1330 2,779.50
01/31/23 360 Professional Services - 3422 (826.20)

TOTAL DEPOSIT ¢ 1,673.80
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Village at Northtown - Kiosk
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

12/12/19 Deposit 10,000.00

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 10,000.00
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Heatherwilde Multi-Family
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
04/23/21 Deposit 3,500.00
05/31/21 360 Professional Services - 2773 Heatherwilde MF (2,698.83)
06/30/21 360 Professional Services - 2795 Heatherwilde MF (397.80)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 403.37
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Northtown Municipal Utility District

Villages - AvalonBay MF
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12/20/21 Deposit 5,000.00
12/31/21 360 Professional Services - 2971 Villages - AvalonBay MF (260.10)
02/28/22 360 Professional Services - 3043 Villages - AvalonBay MF (270.30)
06/30/22 360 Professional Services - 3177 Villages - AvalonBay MF (270.30)
08/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3241 Villages - AvalonBay MF (1,081.20)
10/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3320 Villages - AvalonBay MF (270.30)
12/31/22 360 Professional Services - 3404 Villages - AvalonBay MF (1,621.80)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 1,226.00
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Northtown Municipal Utility District \
Lakes Retail - Splendid
January 31, 2023

DATE VENDOR / INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
04/30/22 Deposit 2,500.00
04/30/22 360 Professional Services - 3118 Villages - AvalonBay MF (540.60)
09/30/22 360 Professional Services - 3280 Villages - AvalonBay MF (270.30)

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 1,689.10
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Northtown M.U.D.
Write Off Summary

1/31/2023
Write Offs Collections
FYE 9/2010 13,834.45 473.84
FYE 9/2011 13,463.25 81.44
FYE 9/2012 11,700.83 336.33
FYE 9/2013 13,647.71 412.86
FYE 9/2014 12,852.94 961.95
FYE 9/2015 16,873.05 1,676.53
FYE 9/2016 9,253.23 913.40
FYE 9/2017 9,161.23 38.91
10/31/2017 980.97 -
11/30/2017 - 89.77
12/31/2017 2,867.56 10.50
1/31/2018 2,851.81 36.83
2/28/2018 410.69 10.50
3/31/2018 327.24 253.40
4/30/2018 564.03 171.48
5/31/2018 233.93 134.35
6/30/2018 1,165.20 82.73
7/31/2018 1,006.20 183.40
8/31/2018 630.08 10.50
9/30/2018 939.65 10.50
10/31/2018 1,519.24 -
11/30/2018 1,126.33 66.18
12/31/2018 1,485.30 28.93
1/31/2019 739.81 101.42
2/28/2019 462.99 92.54
3/31/2019 1,233.07 -
4/30/2019 91.48 -
5/31/2019 - 138.08
6/30/2019 - -
7/31/2019 61.20 -
8/31/2019 353.47 65.37
9/30/2019 970.21 214.04
10/31/2019 276.53 -
11/30/2019 684.32 -
12/31/2018 1,400.21 104.02
1/31/2020 165.18 -
2/29/2020 79.55 78.53
3/31/2020 493.52 -
4/30/2020 347.84 -
5/31/2020 118.38 330.15
6/30/2020 567.92 434.94
7/31/2020 - -
8/31/2020 1,534.99 -
9/30/2020 837.99 -
10/31/2020 1,681.38 262.72
11/30/2020 1,810.70 74.56
12/31/2020 577.34 -
1/31/2021 1,945.60 21.00
2/28/2021 898.79 266.15
3/31/2021 - 217.22
4/30/2021 - 358.51
5/31/2021 5,502.46 89,85
6/30/2021 1,130.42 -
7/31/2021 5,413.65 23.06
8/31/2021 2,420.24 167.91
9/30/2021 226.38 23.06
10/31/2021 1,620.83 23.06
11/30/2021 3,140.46 23.06
12/31/2021 80.62 23.06
1/31/2022 - -
2/28/2022 597.86 96.47
3/31/2022 - 23.06
4/30/2022 156.90 -
5/31/2022 1,070.12 -
6/30/2022 732.92 78.09
7/31/2022 327.98 54.33
8/31/2022 1,773.74 -
9/30/2022 613.52 -
10/31/2022 - -
11/30/2022 - -
12/31/2022 294.65 -
1/31/2023 374.77 -
Total $ 159,704.91 $ 9,368.59

See.Accountants' Report.
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Credit Card Transaction History

January 31, 2023

Total Credit
Month No. of Sales Card Sales Credit Card Fees
October-18 2102 247,267.32 7,651.49
November-18 2125 212,229.42 6,864.10
December-18 1815 176,397.63 5,581.58
January-19 2173 244,143.89 7,710.52
February-19 1935 203,826.62 6,437.51
March-19 2125 237,799.95 7,512.32
April-19 1735 153,262.31 4,868.08
May-19 1986 197,925.79 6,293.26
June-19 2090 205,798.67 6,536.19
July-19 2050 213,381.58 6,778.87
August-19 1983 207,051.29 6,578.49
September-19 1942 207,281.87 6,586.88
October-19 2172 255,679.20 8,167.17
November-19 1805 198,054.42 6,342.12
December-19 1918 227,725.38 7,304.88
January-20 2130 230,098.83 7,490.36
February-20 1879 191,546.96 6,395.79
March-20 1956 199,342.81 6,630.32
April-20 1863 162,509.88 5,439.62
May-20 1946 216,305.15 7,151.51
June-20 1949 234,373.42 7,761.40
July-20 1781 177,844.17 5,862.33
August-20 1548 173,618.74 5,225.96
September-20 1614 217,261.56 6,552.02
October-20 1792 224,220.07 6,795.35
November-20 1731 204,338.19 6,252.41
December-20 1854 211,276.61 6,414.87
January-21 1933 191,406.94 5,819.86
February-21 1723 193,913.20 5,893.22
March-21 1911 188,784.36 5,736.28
April-21 1825 197,494.26 6,190.66
May-21 1924 219,960.64 6,677.13
June-21 2041 264,783.80 8,037.30
July-21 2074 236,922.93 7,186.65
August-21 2050 212,399.16 6,446.36
September-21 2052 284,206.69 8,613.59
October-21 2030 245,580.48 7,462.82
November-21 2031 263,673.19 7,936.72
December-21 2114 243,030.44 7,365743
January-22 2211 254,963.89 7,736.01
February-22 1919 202,322.81 6,162.29
March-22 2368 260,510.59 7,911.56
April-22 2309 262,529.,96 7,996.97
May-22 2088 224,188.26 6,822.89
June-22 2389 287,765.47 8,719.45
July-22 2356 276,851.21 8,403.24
August-22 2232 242,125.09 7,367.09
September-22 2233 289,687.36 8,808.81
October-22 2243 254,039.80 7,777.92
November-22 2552 334,011.98 10,128.02
December-22 2178 257,935.29 7,903.56
January-23 2310 359,106.37 10,896.98

See Accountants’ Report.
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ORDER ESTABLISHING SERVICE RATES, CHARGES AND TAP FEES AND
ADOPTING RULES AND POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO THE
DISTRICT’S WATER, WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

(Fanuwary-March 1, 2023)
THE STATE OF TEXAS  §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

WHEREAS, under Section 49.212, Texas Water Code, the Board of Directors (the
“Board’) of Northtown Municipal Utility District (the “District”) is authorized to adopt and
enforce all necessary charges, fees or rentals for providing District facilities or services; and

WHEREAS, under Section 54.205, Texas Water Code, the Board is authorized to adopt
and enforce reasonable rules and regulations to: (i) secure and maintain safe, sanitary and
adequate plumbing facilities as part of its sewer system; (ii) to preserve the sanitary condition of
all water controlled by the District; (iii) to prevent waste or the unauthorized use of water; or
(iv) to regulate privileges on any land or easement controlled by the District;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

I. General Policies.
A. Definitions. For purposes of this Order, the following terms have the meanings
indicated:
1. “Connection” means each residential dwelling unit occupied by a separate

family or family unit, including separate apartments or dwelling units located within a single
multi-unit residential complex, and each business unit occupied by a separate business, including
separate establishments within a single building.

2. “Backflow Prevention Device” means an assembly or device that is
designed to prevent backflow of water into the District’s system and meets the testing standards
accepted by the American Water Works Association or the University of Southern California
Foundation for Cross Connection Control and Hydraulic Research.

3. “Code” or “Uniform Plumbing Code” means the version of the Uniform
Plumbing Code adopted and enforced by the City of Austin from time to time.

4. “Commission” means the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality,
or its successor agency.

5. “District’s representative” means the general manager of the District or
another representative or employee of the District acting under the direction of the general
manager or the Board of Directors.
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6. “Dwelling Unit” or “Dwelling Unit Equivalent” means a residential

dwelling unit occupied by a separate family or family unit, including separate apartments or units
located within a single multi-unit residential complex, or, in the case of a commercial customer
other than a multi-unit residential complex, its equivalent based on FUEs determined by meter

size under the schedule set forth below.

7. “Grinder Pump” means an on-site component that receives raw
wastewater from a private wastewater service line, grinds the solids present in the raw
wastewater to a slurry, and provides the motive force for transporting the raw wastewater to the

terminus of the District’s wastewater collection system.

8. “Fee Unit Equivalent” or “FUE” means one single-family, duplex or other
residential dwelling unit or, in the case of a commercial customer which is an apartment project,
one apartment unit within that project, or, in the case of a commercial customer other than
apartment project, its equivalent under the following schedule:

Water Meter Size Fee Unit Equivalent
5/8” 1
3/4” 1.5
17 2.3
1-1/2” 5
2” 8
3” 15
4” 25
6” 80
8” 140
107 220
12” 270

For the purpose of calculating the FUEs for a compound meter, the largest meter of the
compound meter will be excluded from the calculation.

9. “Multi-unit residential complex™ means a building containing more than
four dwelling units; a building containing dwelling units, of whatever number, that are not
separately metered; or a townhouse or condominium project containing dwelling units, of
whatever number, that are not separately metered.

10. “Rules” means rules and regulations adopted by the District under
Section 54.205, Texas Water Code, including the rules contained in this Order.

11. “Systems” means the District’s water, wastewater and drainage systems.
12. “Winter-averaging period” means the period established by the City of

Austin as the District’s winter-averaging period.

B. All Services Required. Except as otherwise expressly authorized in the Rules, no
service may be provided through the District’s Systems unless the applicant agrees to take both
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water and wastewater service; provided, however, this shall not apply to temporary fire hydrant
meters or meters purchased solely for the purpose of irrigating with treated water.

C. All Services Charged. At no time will the District render water and/or sewer
services without charge to any person, firm, corporation, organization or entity.

D. Damage to District Facilities by Third Parties. Prior to installing underground
facilities or excavating in the area of District Systems, representatives of developers, contractors
and/or utility companies must meet with the District’s representative to file their construction
plans and schedules and review the engineering plans illustrating the location of the District’s
facilities. Any contractor, developer, or other person or entity which damages the District’s
facilities will be responsible for all costs and expenses incurred by the District as a result of such
damage.

E. Condition to Service—No Delinquency on Another District Account. A customer
which is delinquent in the payment of any sum due to the District will not be permitted to
purchase any additional taps or make any additional connections to the District Systems. No
new accounts will be established for any customer which is not in good standing due to non-
payment, and the District reserves the right to require a security deposit sufficient to protect the
District’s interests based on a customer’s history of non-payment on any other District account.

II1. Connections to the District’s Systems.

A. Applications for Connections.

1. Any party desiring to make a connection to the District’s Systems must
first make an application to the District’s representative in the form approved by the Board. The
applicant must, upon request, furnish the District’s representative with evidence that the party
who will actually install the tap and connecting line has comprehensive general liability
insurance in the minimum amounts of $300,000 bodily injury and $50,000 property damage,
with an underground rider and a completed operations rider.

2. The District’s representative will review all applications for connections to
the District’s Systems. If the District’s representative finds that the materials to be used and the
procedures and methods to be followed in the plumbing system and making the connection are
equal to or better than the standards established by the City of Austin, Texas and the Uniform
Plumbing Code and are in compliance with all terms and conditions of the Rules, the District’s
representative may approve the application and the proposed connection, subject to such terms or
conditions as he deems necessary to accomplish the objectives of the Rules.

3. Any party desiring to obtain service from the District must complete an
application in the form attached as Exhibit A, and, if a Grinder Pump is required to serve the
property in question, must execute an Agreement Concerning Grinder Pump System in the form
attached as Exhibit B and pay all applicable fees.

B. Industrial Waste Applications and Permits.

s Any party whose use or development of property within the District
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requires an industrial waste permit within the District must deposit the sum of $1,500 with the
District’s representative to cover the District’s costs associated with the permit and any related
inspections including charges imposed by the City of Austin. The deposit must be paid before
any applications relating to the use or development in question will be accepted or processed by
the District or by the City of Austin on the District’s behalf. All District fees set forth in Section
B(2) below as well as all legal, engineering and/or management fees and all fees assessed by the
City which are incurred by the District relating to the issuance of an industrial waste discharge
permit will be charged against the deposit. Any shortfall will be backcharged to and must be
paid by the applicant. If there is a balance remaining in the escrow after payment of all fees
related to the issuance of a permit, then the balance after the payment of all District costs will be
refunded to the applicant without interest at that time. Any fees related to a permit charged by
the City or the District subsequent to the issuance of a permit will be added to the permit holder’s
wastewater bill.

2. The District will charge the following fees and charges to any person who
is or proposes to discharge industrial waste from within the District:

Permit Fee $25.00 monthly

Portion of District’s Annual Pro rata portion based on number
Wastewater Discharge Permit Fee as of industrial waste permit holders

an “Other Political Subdivision” and applicants located within the

District at the time the fee is charged

Transfer Fee Cost assessed by City plus $ 25.00
Site Development Fee for Construction

Plan Review and Inspection Cost Assessed by City plus 10%
Building Plan Review Fee Cost Assessed by City plus 10%
Sampling and Testing Charges Cost Assessed by City plus 10%

Surcharge for Extra Strength Wastewater Discharge Any permit holder found to be
discharging extra strength
wastewater as determined under
Section 6.15 of the Industrial Waste
Regulations (defined below) shall be
assessed a pro rata portion of the
surcharge assessed against the
District by the City, plus 10%
(payable in monthly installments)

Additional Rates and Charges Additional rates and charges to be
assessed to each permit holder shall
be established on the basis of costs to
the District and shall become
effective at the time of adoption.
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3 The District’s rules and regulations related to the discharge of industrial
waste within the District are set forth in the District’s Order Adopting Industrial Waste
Pretreatment Regulations, and Establishing Fees, Policies and Procedures Relating to Industrial
Waste, as amended (“Industrial Waste Regulations™).

C. Payment of Fees. Any party desiring to make a connection to the District’s
Systems must, at the time the application for connection is made, pay to the District’s
representative: (i) a fee designed to foster the general purposes and intent of the City of Austin’s
Capital Recovery Fee Ordinance, as amended from time to time, which the District is required to
collect under Article III, Section C., Paragraph 3, of the Agreement Concerning Creation and
Operation of Northtown Municipal Utility District, between the District and the City of Austin,
(11) the appropriate water fee and/or sewer tap fee, and (iii) the appropriate park development fee;
and (iv) any application, inspection or other fees specified in this Order. No connection may be
made until these fees are paid.

D. Tap. Grinder Pump and Inspection Fees.

1. The District’s water tap fees are as follows:
Single Family: $600.00

Commerecial $2,500 per tap, plus any cost of installation,
including cost of meter and excavation

2. The District’s sanitary sewer tap fees are as follows:
Single Family: $600 per FUE
Commercial: $2,000 per tap, plus any cost of installation,

including excavation

3. The charge for each Grinder Pump, including installation of the Grinder
Pump and control panel and up to 100 feet of electrical wiring from the control panel to the
Grinder Pump will be $2,000. If the control panel is located more than 100 feet from the Grinder
Pump, an additional wiring fee of $100 will be assessed, which will be assessed at the time of the
installation.

4. a. The District’s fee for the first inspection of the water tap for each
single-family detached or single- family attached residence (with individual meters for each
dwelling unit) is included in tap fee. The fee for any additional inspections is $50 each, which
must be paid to the District’s representative at the time the inspection is requested.

b. The District’s fee for the first inspection of the wastewater tap for
each single-family detached or single-family attached residence (with individual meters for each

dwelling unit) residence is included in tap fee.

C. The fee for the first inspection of a wet well constructed for a
Grinder Pump and the tie-in to the wet well is $50. The fee for any additional inspections is $50
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for each inspection, which must be paid to the District’s representative at the time the inspection
is requested.

d. The District’s fee for the first inspection of the water tap for each
commercial structure, including a multi-unit residential complex, will be determined based on
time and materials required, and must be paid to the District’s representative at the time the
inspection is requested.

g, The District’s fee for each inspection of the wastewater tap for
each commercial structure, including a multi-unit residential complex, is $75, which must be
paid to the District’s representative at the time the inspection is requested.

E. Plumbing Inspections. The District will conduct five inspections of new
residential and commercial plumbing construction as required by The Plumbing License Law,
Chapter 1301, Texas Occupations Code for new construction. An inspection will be conducted
at the time the service line is constructed, at the time of plumbing rough-in, for copper, at top-
out, and upon completion of construction. The fee for these inspections, which will be
performed by an independent plumbing inspector retained by the District, will be as follows:

Single-family residential inspections: $300

Irrigation system inspections $ 60

Other (including inspections of each residential To be determined by District’s
unit within a multi-unit residential complex): representative based on size and

scope of project

In addition, an inspection will be performed on all new irrigation system plumbing installations
at a cost of $60 per inspection. If an inspection is failed, a re-inspection fee of $60 will be
assessed for each required re-inspection. If the property is not accessible for inspection at the
time an inspection is scheduled, the inspection will be deemed to have been failed and a re-
inspection fee will be assessed. Inspection fees relating to new improvements at an existing
connection will be added to the customer’s water and wastewater bill.

Inspection fees for inspection of any new single-family residence will be deducted from the
builder’s deposit required under Article III of this Order, and the builder will be required to
replenish the deposit in order to return it to its required level before any additional inspections
will be conducted. The District’s representative will determined the estimated amount of
inspection fees which will be applicable to any project other than a single-family residence and
the builder or developer of the project will be required to deposit an amount equal to the estimate
prior to the commencement of the required inspections. The actual cost of the inspections for the
project will be deducted from the deposit and, if the District’s representative determines at any
time that the remaining balance on deposit will not be sufficient to cover the cost of the
remaining inspections, the builder or developer will be required to replenish the deposit in an
amount established by the District’s representative before any additional inspections will be
conducted. Any remaining balance on deposit will be refunded, without interest, upon
completion of the builder’s or developer’s project..
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F. Cross-Connection Inspection Fees. The District will conduct cross-connection
inspections of any modifications to existing construction that affects the customer’s plumbing,
including remodeling, installation of irrigation systems and construction of swimming pools.

1. Residential. The District’s cross-connection inspection fees for changes to
existing residential property, other than multi-unit residential complexes, are as follows:

Rough-in $25
Service Line $25
Copper $25
Top out $25
Final $50
Backflow $75 for each device

The fee for each reinspection is $50, except for reinspection of backflow prevention devices, for
which the fee is $75 per device. The District will charge a reinspection fee in addition to the
original cross-connection inspection fee if the applicant’s plumber misses the appointment for a
scheduled inspection.

2. Commercial. The District’s cross-connection inspection fee for changes to
existing commercial construction, including a multi-unit residential complex, will be determined
by the District’s representative based upon the size and scope of each project.

G. Security Deposits, Generally. A security deposit must be paid to the District’s
representative by each customer other than a builder, developer or contractor subject to Article
III of this Order prior to the District’s providing service to that customer. Security deposits are
not transferable and will be held by the District to assure the prompt payment of all bills for
water and wastewater services to the customer and any other charges due and payable by the
customer to the District. At its option, the District may apply all or any part of a customer’s
security deposit to any delinquent bill of the customer or other sum due and payable by the
customer to the District. Upon discontinuation of service, whether because of the customer’s
delinquency or upon the customer’s request, the deposit will be applied against all amounts due
to the District, including any disconnection fees, penalties, judgments or other charges. Any
portion of the deposit remaining after deduction of these amounts will be refunded to the
customer. In no event will a security deposit bear interest for the benefit of the customer.

1. Residential Security Deposits. An initial security deposit of $100 is
required for each single-family dwelling unit (5/8 or 3/4 inch residential meter) occupied by the
owner of the residence who initiated service prior to July 6, 2010 (“grandfathered customers”).
Other than these grandfathered customers, an initial security deposit of $150 is required for each
single-family dwelling unit (5/8 or 3/4 inch residential meter), including separately-metered
apartment or other multi-family units. If a residential customer is given notice of disconnection
due to a failure to make timely payment of the District’s utility bills and fails to pay all past-due
amounts by the time and date specified on the notice of disconnection, then, regardless of
whether or not service is physically disconnected, the District will require an additional security
deposit of $150 for each disconnection. This additional deposit and any reconnection fees must
be paid prior to reconnection of service. Residential security deposits must be in the form of
cash, money order or other form of payment acceptable to the District’s representative.
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2. Commercial and Irrigation Meter Security Deposits. A security deposit
equivalent to 90 days’ peak water and wastewater usage is required for each commercial
customer, including a multi-unit residential complex, and for each irrigation meter. If historical
usage information is not available, the amount of the deposit will be calculated based on $100
per FUE. Commercial and irrigation meter security deposits must be in the form of cash,
certified check or bond or letter of credit approved by the Board as to form and issuer. All
commercial and irrigation meter security deposits will be subject to adjustment based upon
annual usage patterns, which will be reviewed by the Board in July of each year. A commercial
customer that elects to post a bond or letter of credit for its security deposit will be required to
pay an additional $100 annual service charge to defray the District’s administrative expense
relating to the bond or letter of credit.

H. Non-Refundable Application Fee. An application fee of $36 must be paid by each
customer, other than builder, developer or contractor subject to Article III of this Order, at the
time service is requested and an account is opened, to cover administrative costs associated with
establishing and servicing the account.

L. Park Development Fee. A park development fee of $900 per dwelling unit
equivalent must be paid to the District by each builder or developer for each property receiving
services from or through the District. This fee must be paid coincident with the payment of the
District’s water and sanitary sewer tap fees or upon the District’s approval of the construction
plans, whichever is earlier. This fee will be set aside from other District revenues and used solely
for the development, operation and maintenance of park, open space reclamation and recreational
facilities.

J. Additional Charges. Any non-routine charges incurred by the District in
connection with any water tap, sewer tap or inspection is the responsibility of the applicant and
payable to the District upon demand.

I1I. Requirements of Builders, Developers and Contractors.

A. Homebuilder Deposit. Each homebuilder must deposit the sum of $1,000
multiplied by that homebuilder’s estimated number of housing starts within the District for three
months or $5,000, whichever is more, with the District’s representative. This deposit will be
placed in a separate account and will be refunded, without interest, to the builder on completion
of the builder’s homebuilding program within the District.

B. Developer Deposit. Each developer of a commercial project, including a multi-
unit residential complex, or a residential subdivision within the District must deposit the sum of
$5,000 with the District’s representative. This deposit will be placed in a separate account and
will be refunded, without interest, to the developer on completion of the developer’s project
within the District.

C. Use of Deposit. The cost of all plumbing inspections performed under Article II,
Section E of this Order will be deducted from the applicable builder’s or developer’s deposit
established under this Article, and the builder or developer in question will be required, upon
receipt of notice from the District’s representative, to immediately replenish the deposit by the
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amount of the inspection fees deducted in order to return the deposit to the amount required by
Article. The cost of any repairs to the District’s facilities caused by the builder’s or developer’s
negligence or intentional acts; by the negligence or intentional acts of any contractor or
subcontractor performing work associated with the builder’s or developer’s projects; the costs of
any professional services incurred by the District due to builder or contractor damage, dumping
or violations of the District’s Rules; the cost of connections; the costs of any inspections other
than plumbing inspections, and charges for water service and wastewater service which are not
paid when due will be billed by the District’s representative to the responsible builder or
developer, and will be payable upon demand by the District. If, at any time, a builder or
developer is delinquent in paying these bills for a period of 30 days, or is responsible for
outstanding bills in the amount of $200 or more, the District may transfer all or any part of its
builder or developer deposit to the District’s operating fund to pay these outstanding or
delinquent bills in which case (i) the builder or developer will be required to immediately
replenish the deposit by the amount transferred; or (ii) a homebuilder will be required to
immediately increase its deposit to the sum of $1,500 multiplied by the number of estimated
starts by the builder over three months or $7,500, whichever is more, and a developer will be
required to increase its deposit to $7,500. No additional water or sewer taps will be sold nor will
any other approvals be issued to a builder or developer who is delinquent in the payment of any
sums due to the District.

D. Contractors. Each builder or contractor within the District must pay the costs of
any water service or wastewater service provided to it in accordance with the terms and
provisions of this Order. Contractors may not withdraw water from any District fire hydrant
unless the water is measured through a fire hydrant meter obtained and installed in accordance
with Subsection E, below.

E. Fire Hydrant Meter and Deposit. No builder, developer , contractor or other
person may temporarily connect to the District’s water system or withdraw water from the
District’s system through a fire hydrant unless it utilizes a fire hydrant meter obtained from and
assigned to it by the District. The assigned fire hydrant meter must be attached directly to the
fire hydrant and must be used when making a temporary water connection for construction, street
cleaning, or other construction-related activities, unless the District agrees otherwise. In
addition, directly downstream from the fire hydrant meter, the builder, developer, contractor or
other person must install a reduced pressure Backflow Prevention Device or a Code-approved air
gap. A security deposit of $1,500 must be paid to the District’s representative at the time the
meter is issued. This deposit will be held by the District and will be refunded, without interest,
at the completion of the builder’s or contractor’s construction program within the District. No
deposit will be required if the use of a fire hydrant is required by the contractor’s construction
agreement with the District. A violation of this metering requirement or the Backflow
Prevention Device requirement will result in the offending party being subject to a fine in the
amount of $5,000 per violation. The District may deduct the amount of any fines imposed as a
result of a builder’s, developer’s or contractor’s violation of this requirement from the meter
deposit and may further require that the builder, developer or contractor replenish the deposit by
an amount equivalent to the total deducted.
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IV. Water and Wastewater Service.

A. Applications for Service. Any party desiring to receive service from the District’s
water or wastewater systems must make an application for service to the District’s representative
in the form approved by the Board. In cases when the property owner is not the occupant of the
premises, the District’s representative may require both parties to sign an agreement specifying
who is responsible for the bills and deposits.

B. Water and Sewer Service Rates. The following rates and charges for the sale of
water and the collection and disposal of sewage will be in effect for all customers of the District
effective for billings on or after January 1, 2023.

1. General Provisions.

a. Bills for sewer service will be computed based on the lesser of (i)
the average amount of water used by the customer during the winter season based upon the
average of the monthly readings of the customer’s water meter during the winter-averaging
period, or (ii) the customer’s actual water usage.

b. If a separately metered single-family residential dwelling unit does
not have an acceptable history of water usage during the winter-averaging period, the customer’s
monthly sewer bill will be based on the lesser of (i) 8,000 gallons, or (ii) the customer’s actual
water usage.

€. If any customer other than those covered by 1.b. does not have an
acceptable history of water usage during the winter-averaging period, the customer’s monthly
sewer bill will be calculated based upon the customer’s current monthly water usage.

d. A customer receiving water through an irrigation-only meter
approved by the District will not be billed for sewer services unless the customer uses water for
irrigation purposes during the winter-averaging period. If the customer uses water during the
winter-averaging period, then the customer will be billed for sewer services based on the winter
average that has been established for the irrigation meter due to the fact that the District is
charged for wholesale wastewater service based upon the District’s total water usage during the
winter-averaging period. If a customer’s irrigation water service is terminated during any period
within which wastewater charges are being assessed as a result of water usage by the customer
during the winter averaging period, the customer will remain responsible for the payment of
those wastewater charges, notwithstanding the termination of the customer’s water service, until
a new winter average has been established for the customer’s irrigation meter. Any sums coming
due under this section may be deducted from the customer’s security deposit.

2. Monthly Charges for separately metered. single-family residential
customers (5/8 or % inch meter):

a. Basic Service Rate: $37.00 per dwelling
unit

b. Monthly In-District Sewer Rate per 1.000 gallons: $ 6.89
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c. Monthly In-District Water Rates per 1,000 gallons::

0 — 7,000 gallons $ 5.08
7,001 - 12,000 gallons $ 5091
12,001 - 17,000 gallons $ 6.69
over 17,000 gallons $ 7.59
3. Monthly Charges for multi-unit residential complexes:
a. Basic Service Rate:
(1) For multi-unit residential complexes with customer-

contracted dumpster/trash collection service: $22.90 per FUE,
based on meter size;

(i1) for Parkside Condominiums: $37.00 per dwelling
unit (the total Basic Service Rate is $5,328, calculated based on
144 dwelling units);

(iii) for other multi-unit residential complexes: To be
determined at the time of connection.

b. Water Commodity Charge (per 1,000 gallons), where
“Base” means the customer’s average water usage during
the winter-averaging period, as established under this

Order:
Gallons Used Commodity Charge
0 - Base $ 5.08
Over Base to Base x 1.50 $ 591
Over Base x 1.50 to Base x 1.75 $ 6.69
Over Base x 1.75 $ 7.59
c. Sewer Commodity Charge
(per 1,000 gallons): $ 6.89
4. Commercial Customers, other than multi-unit residential complexes:

a. Basic Service Rate:  $22.90 per FUE, based on meter
size;

(i)  Water Commodity Charge (per 1,000 gallons),

where “Base” means the customer’s average water usage during
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the winter-averaging period, as established under this Order:

Gallons Used Commodity Charge
0 - Base $ 5.08
Over Base to Base x 1.50 $ 591
Over Base x 1.50 to Base x 1.75 $ 6.69
Over Base x 1.75 $ 7.59

b. Sewer Commodity Charge
(per 1,000 gallons): $ 6.89

3. Monthly Irrigation Meter Rates.
a. Basic service rate: $22.90 per FUE

b. Standard Water Commodity Charge per 1,000 gallons,
where “Base” means 7,000 gallons per FUE, based on
irrigation meter size, as established under this Order :

0 — Base $ 5.08
Over Base to Base x 1.50 $ 5.91
Over Base x 1.50 to Base x 1.75 $ 6.69
Over Base x 1.75 § 7.59
g. Rate per 1,000 gallons for usage during winter-averaging
period or when water use restrictions are applicable:
$ 7.59
d. If a customer utilizing an irrigation meter has a history of

water usage through the meter during the previous winter-
averaging period, then, in addition to applicable water
commodity charges, the customer will be assessed a
surcharged based on (i) the average amount of water
utilized by the customer during the preceding winter-
averaging period and (ii) the sewer commodity charge
specified in Subsection IV.B.3.c., above.

6. Monthly In-District Fire Hydrant Rates per Fire Hydrant Meter:

a. Monthly Service Availability Charge $100.00

b. Commodity Charge per 1,000 gallons:
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(1) Standard rate: $ 5.08
(2) Rate during winter averaging period: $ 7.59

7. Monthly Out-of-District Sewer Rates $ 8.90 per 1,000 gallons

C. Temporary Water and Wastewater Service. Temporary water and wastewater
service will be provided for a five calendar-day period for the purpose of maintaining rental
property or unoccupied property that is for sale. A flat fee of $75 must be paid to the District’s
representative at the time the temporary service is requested. The fee is nonrefundable, and will
be used to cover the cost of initiating and terminating service, and water and wastewater used
during the connection period.

D. Grinder Pump Regulations.

1. Grinder Pump Installation. All Grinder Pumps required to serve any
customer within the District must be obtained from and installed by the District’s contractor.
Installation must be scheduled through the District’s representative, Crossroads Utility Services,
LLC, at (512) 246-1400 a minimum of 15 business days in advance of the date the installation is
required. No modification or repair of any Grinder Pump or control panel may be made by the
customer after installation. Modifying, tampering with or disabling the alarm on any Grinder
Pump is prohibited and constitutes a violation of this Order. All Grinder Pumps will be District
property, and any repair or replacement must be performed by the District or its designated
contractor.

2, Wet Well and Tie-In. The construction of the wet well required for the
Grinder Pump and the installation of the residential wastewater service line tie-in to the wet well
will be the responsibility of the customer. The wet well construction and installation of the tie-in
must be in accordance with the schematic and specifications attached as Exhibit C and Exhibit
D, respectively. Both the wet well and tie-in must be located in a District easement adjacent to
the street. Each wet well and tie-in will be inspected by the District for compliance with the
District’s specifications at the time the Grinder Pump is installed. If the well and/or tie-in are not
in compliance with the attached schematic and specifications, the non-compliance will be
required to be corrected and re-inspected before the Grinder Pump is installed. The customer
will be required to pay any additional charges incurred by the District due to any non-
compliance.

3. Control Panel. Each customer must designate and maintain a permanent
location on his or her residence for the installation of a control panel for the District Grinder
Pump. The location must be on the exterior of the residence and visible from the street. A
fuseable disconnect at the designated Grinder Pump control panel location is required. No
plantings, fencing or other improvements which would obstruct the visibility of a control panel
will be permitted. The control panel and alarm system for each Grinder Pump will constitute
District property, and may not be tampered with or modified. nor may the alarm be disabled.

V. Service Commitments.

A. Statement of Policy. The Board of Directors of the District has determined that it
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is in the best interest of the District that requests for service commitments be processed as
provided in this Article, in order to assure the integrity of the District’s Systems; enable the
District to plan for future needs; assure the ability of the District to provide service on a uniform,
nondiscriminatory basis and provide standard criteria for the evaluation, issuance and retention
of service commitments.

Service commitments issued by the District will be subject to completion of all
necessary facilities and payment of all applicable fees, and subject to all of the terms and
conditions of the District’s contracts with the City of Austin and the policies and procedures of
the District, including this Order.

B. Application. Any applicant desiring a service commitment from the District must
submit the following to the Board or its designated representative:

1. Eight copies of an application for service commitment, on a form
promulgated by the District, executed by the owners of the property for which the service
commitment is being requested. The application must include an agreement on the part of the
applicant to pay the District’s costs in connection with the evaluation of the service commitment
application, and to grant without compensation all easements required by the District to serve the
property.

2. Eight copies of a utility plan showing the property, the proposed utility
facilities and sizing, any required easements, and all drainage patterns.

3. Eight copies of a preliminary engineering report, including a land use plan
and final subdivision plat supporting the level of service for which the Service Commitment is
being requested.

4. Proof of ownership of the property, and proof of identity.
5. A non-refundable filing fee in the amount of $100.
C. Review.

1. A copy of the application and supporting documentation will be forwarded
to the District’s engineer, who will review it and determine the level of service requested; if the
District’s Systems are sufficient to provide the level of service requested; if the level of service
requested is reasonable and necessary for the uses contemplated; and if the capacity requested to
be allocated is available.

2. The District’s engineer will prepare a written report to the Board, which
will be presented and considered at the first Board meeting following the expiration of 60 days
from the date the application and all required supporting documentation is filed.

D. Fees. If the Board approves an application for a service commitment, the
Applicant will be required to pay one-half of the estimated tap, inspection and park fees, as
determined by the District’s general manager before the commitment becomes effective. Service
commitments will be issued for specific tracts, and will be non-transferable. Prepaid tap,
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inspection and park fees are nonrefundable. In the event of termination of a service commitment
to a tract, these fees will be held by the District and credited against the fees applicable to the
tract in question when service is ultimately requested. If the ultimate use of a tract that has been
issued a service commitment requires a meter of a size other than the size upon which the
estimated tap fee was based, the District’s Representative may make any adjustments that are
necessary at the time the tap is installed, so that the tap fee collected will correspond to the size
of meter installed. The actual tap, inspection and park fees applicable to a tract will be
determined at the time service is requested, based upon the District’s actual rates and charges in
effect at that time. Any shortfall between the estimated fees and the actual fees must be paid
prior to the time service is connected. Any excess of the estimated fees over the actual fees will
be credited against the customer’s future sewer billings.

VI. Disconnection and Reconnection; Administrative Fees.

If a customer is given notice of disconnection and all past-due amounts are not paid by
the time and date specified on the notice of disconnection, then, regardless of whether or not
service has been physically disconnected, the customer will be required to pay all past-due
amounts, any additional security deposit required by this Order and the administrative fee
specified in this Section. If service has been physically disconnected, all of such fees must be
paid prior to service being reconnected. Service will be reconnected on the same day if payment
is made prior to 2:00 p.m. If payment is tendered after 2:00 p.m., the customer will be required
to pay the after-hours administrative fee in order to obtain same-day reconnection of service.
The following fees will apply:

1. Water System

a. When meter removed $ 100
b. When meter not removed $ 40
&, After-hours administrative fee above fee plus $35

(when reconnection requested
or payment made after 2:00 p.m.)

2. Wastewater System - Two times the cost to the District.

VII. Regulatory Assessment.

A regulatory assessment charge of %% of retail water and sewer charges will be added to
each customer’s monthly billing commencing with all billings rendered by the District. The
assessments will be remitted by the District to the Commission and are to be used by the
Commission in performing its regulatory duties and in providing technical assistance and
training to utilities.

VIII. Metering.

A. Meter requirements.

1. Use of Meter. All water sold by the District will be charged for by meter
measurements.
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2. Installation by District. The District will provide and install and will
continue to own and maintain all meters necessary for the measurement of water to its customers.

3. Standard Type. The District will not furnish, set up, or put in use any
meter which is not reliable and of a standard type which meets industry standards; provided,
however, special meters not necessarily conforming to these standards may be used for
investigation or experimental purposes.

B. Meter Readings.

1. Meter Unit Indication. In general, each meter will indicate clearly the
gallons of water or other units of service for which charge is made to the customer.

2. Reading of Meters. As a matter of general practice, service meters will be
read at monthly intervals, and as nearly as possible on the corresponding day of each meter
reading period, but may be read at other than monthly intervals if the circumstances warrant.

G Bill Adjustment Due to Meter Error. If any meter is found to be outside of the
accuracy standards established by the American Water Works Association, proper correction will
be made of previous readings for the period of two months immediately preceding the removal
of the meter from service for the test, or from the time the meter was in service since last tested,
but not exceeding two months, as the meter will have been shown to be in error by such test, and
adjusted bills will be rendered. No refund is required from the District except to the customer
last served by the meter prior to the testing. If a meter is found not to have registered for any
period, to have been bypassed or tampered with, to have not been installed, or is, for any reason,
unable to be located, the District’s representative will make a charge for units used, based on
amounts used under similar conditions during the preceding or subsequent period or during
corresponding periods in previous years, or used by similar users under similar circumstances.

D. Meter Tampering. All water meters used to measure the water delivered to a
District customer by the District are District property and meter tampering is strictly prohibited.
For purposes of this section, “meter tampering” or any similar term means tampering with a
water meter or other District equipment; damaging, destroying or altering a meter; bypassing a
meter; reconnecting service without authorization to do so, whether the disconnection was due to
non-payment or for any other reason; installing a lock or other device on a meter or otherwise
impairing the ability of the District or its authorized representative to terminate service; any other
instance of alteration, modification, diversion or bypass, including physically disorienting a
meter, attaching objects to a meter, including in order to divert service or to bypass the meter,
inserting objects into the meter, or using other electrical or mechanical means to tamper with,
bypass, or divert water service; failing to have a meter installed or covering or physically
obstructing the location of the meter. Meter tampering or bypass or diversion of service is
prohibited. Reconnecting service without authorization will be prosecuted as theft of service.
Any party who tampers with a District meter or takes water from an unmetered or other
unauthorized connection to the District’s Systems will be subject to a penalty in the amount of
$5,000 per violation, each day of which will constitute a separate violation, and will also be
liable for the costs of all water unmeasured or diverted as a result, together with all attorney’s
fees incurred by the District and costs of court. The District may offset a customer’s deposit
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against the amount of any penalties or costs imposed as a result of a violation of this section and
may further require that the deposit be replaced and any unpaid penalties and costs paid before
service is reconnected.

E. Meter Re-reads and Meter Tests. The District’s representative will, upon request
of a customer, re-read the customer’s meter. Upon receipt of a request, the District’s
representative will advise the customer that, if the meter reading proves accurate, the customer
will be billed for the cost of the meter re-read. If, upon re-reading the meter, the original reading
is found to be correct, the District will charge the customer a fee to cover the cost of the re-read.
If the original reading is found to be incorrect, there will be no charge to the customer.

The District’s representative will, upon request of a customer, “bucket-test” the
accuracy of the customer’s meter. Upon receipt of a request, the District’s representative will
advise the customer that, if the meter test proves accurate, the customer will be billed for the cost
of the test. If, upon testing the meter, the meter is found to be accurate, the District will charge
the customer a fee to cover the cost of the test. If the meter is found to be inaccurate, there will
be no charge to the customer.

If a customer requests that a meter be pulled and tested for accuracy, the customer
will be responsible for all costs incurred by the District in removing and testing the meter unless
the meter registers more than two percent above or below the test result under reasonable flow
quantities, in which event the costs will be borne by the District. The customer may receive a
copy of the test report upon request.

F. Meter Test Facilities and Equipment.

1. The accuracy of a water meter will be tested by comparing the actual
amount of water passing through it with the amount indicated on the dial. The test will be
conducted in accordance with the standards for testing cold water meters as prescribed by the
American Water Works Association.

2 The District will provide the necessary standard facilities, instruments, and
other equipment for testing its meters in compliance with these sections.

G. Meter Test Measurement Standards.

1. Measuring devices for meter tests may consist of a calibrated tank for
volumetric measurement or tank mounted upon scales for weight measurement. If a volumetric
standard is used, it will be accompanied by a certificate of accuracy from any standard
laboratory. If a weight standard is used, the scales will be tested and calibrated periodically by
such approved laboratory and a record maintained of the results of the test.

2. Standards used for meter testing will be of a capacity sufficient to insure
accurate determination of accuracy.

3. A standard meter may be provided and used by the District for the purpose
of testing meters in place. This standard meter will be tested and calibrated periodically to insure
its accuracy within the limits required by these sections. In any event, these tests will be made at
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least once per year while the standard meter is in use, and a record of such tests will be kept by
the District’s representative.

H. Meter Test Prior to Installation. No meter will be placed in service unless its
accuracy has been established. If any meter is removed from service, it must be properly tested
and adjusted before being placed in service again. No meter will be placed in service if its
accuracy falls outside the limits as specified by the American Water Works Association.

IX. Rendering and Form of Bills.

A. Bills for water and sewer service will be rendered monthly. Service initiated less
than one week before the next billing cycle may be billed with the following month’s bill. Bills
will be rendered as promptly as possible following the reading of meters. One bill will be
rendered for each meter.

B. Information to be Included on the Bill. The customer’s bill will show the
following information, if applicable (and be arranged so as to allow the customer to readily
compute his bill using a copy of the applicable rate schedule, which will be mailed to the
customer on request):

(1) the date of reading, current reading and the previous reading;
(ii) (the number of gallons metered;

(i11)  the total amount due for water service and separately stated, the total
amount due for sewer service, and total surcharge;

(iv)  the due date of the bill;

(v) the total amount due as penalty for nonpayment within a designated
period;

(vi)  the local telephone number or toll free number where the District’s
representative can be reached.

. Payment Obligation. If a customer does not receive a bill or bills, his obligation
to make payment for services rendered is not diminished or released.

D. Overbilling and Underbilling. If billings for District services are found to differ
from the District’s rates for the services, or if the District fails to bill the customer for services, a
billing adjustment will be calculated by the District. If the customer is due a refund, an
adjustment will be made for the entire period of the overcharges. If the customer was
undercharged, the District will backbill the customer for the amount of the commodity actually
used by the customer and may backbill at the actual cost of the commodity to the District. If the
underbilling is $25 or more, the District will offer the customer a deferred payment plan option
for the same length of time as that of the underbilling. In cases of meter tampering, bypass, or
diversion, the District may, but is not required to, offer a customer a deferred payment plan.
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E. Prorated Charges. When a bill is issued for a period of less than one month,
charges will be computed as follows: For metered service, service shall be billed for the amount
metered and the minimum charge will be the applicable minimum as shown in this Order
prorated for the number of days service was provided. For flat-rate service, the charge shall be
prorated on the basis of the proportionate part of the period during which service was rendered.

F. Disputed Bills.

1. A customer may advise the District that a bill is in dispute by written
notice to the District’s representative. A dispute must be registered with the District prior to the
date of proposed discontinuance for a customer to avoid discontinuance of service as provided by
these sections.

% Notwithstanding any other section of this Order, the customer is not
required to pay the disputed portion of a bill which exceeds the amount of that customer’s
average monthly usage at current rates pending the completion of the determination of the
dispute. For purposes of this section only, the customer’s average monthly usage at current rates
is the average of the customer’s gross District service for the preceding 12-month period. If no
previous usage history exists, consumption for purposes of calculating the average monthly
usage will be estimated on the basis of usage levels of similar customers and under similar
conditions.

3. Notwithstanding any other section of this Order, a customer’s service is
not subject to discontinuance for nonpayment of that portion of a bill under dispute pending the
completion of the determination of the dispute. The customer is obligated to pay any billings not
disputed under Section XI of this Order (relating to Delinquent Accounts).

G. Adjusted Bills Due to Meter Tampering. If meter tampering occurs, a customer’s
bill may be determined based on any of the following methodologies:

1) based upon service consumed by that customer at that location under
similar conditions during periods preceding the initiation of meter tampering. An
estimated bill will be based on at least 12 consecutive months of comparable usage
history of that customer, when available, or a lesser history if the customer has not been
served at that location for 12 months. This subsection does not prohibit the District from
using another method of calculating a bill for unmetered water when the District’s
representative determines that another method is more appropriate

(ii) based upon that customer’s usage at that location after the meter
tampering has been corrected; or

(iii)  where the amount of actual unmetered consumption can be calculated by
industry-recognized testing procedures, the bill may be calculated for the consumption
over the entire period of meter bypassing.

In addition to charges under this section, the customer will be responsible for all penalties

and charges imposed under Subsection D, above and Subsection H, below.
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H. Equipment Damage Charges. The District will charge for all labor, material,
equipment, and other costs necessary to repair or replace equipment damaged due to meter
tampering, service diversion, or the discharge of wastewater which the District’s system cannot
properly treat. The District will charge for all costs incurred to correct any instance of meter
tampering, service diversion or unauthorized taps where there is no equipment damage, including
incidents where service is reconnected without authority. An itemized bill of these charges will
be provided to the customer.

X. Delinquent Accounts.

A. The District will bill each customer monthly for all services rendered in the
preceding month, in substantial compliance with the procedures established in the City of Austin
Utility Service Regulations. All bills will be considered past due and become delinquent if not
paid in good funds by the third day after the date of issuance (“Due Date”). If the due date falls
on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday on which banks are required to close in the State of
Texas, the applicable period will be extended to the next business day. The customer will be
subject to termination of service, if full payment, including late fees, is not received by the 10t
day of the month (“Delinquency Date™).

B. A late charge of ten percent (10%) of the amount of the bill will be added on the
Delinquency Date and this late fee shall continue to be assessed each month while the delinquent
amount remains unpaid; provided. however, that the District will not impose a late fee for
nonpayment of a bill due during an “Extreme Weather Emergency”, as that term is defined in
Section 13.151 of the Texas Water Code, until after the Extreme Weather Emergency.

C. In the event that, due to non-payment of any sums due under this Rate Order
which are not paid when due, the District institutes suit for the collection of any unpaid amounts,
the District will be entitled to recover interest thereon at the maximum legal rate and reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs of court from the responsible party.-

D. The District will have the right to charge any customer who pays his or her bill
with a check which is dishonored an amount established from time to time by the District’s
representative, which amount will be based on the prevailing or usual charges made for
dishonored checks and drafts by other vendors in the same general area as the District. If a
customer pays his or her account with a check that is dishonored, the District reserves the right to
refuse to accept further checks from the customer and to require all future payments to be made
by certified check, money order, cash, or credit or debit card.

E. Notification of Alternative Payment Programs or Payment Assistance.

(1) If a customer contacts the District’s representative to discuss his inability
to pay a bill or indicates that he is in need of assistance with his bill payment, the
District’s representative will inform the customer of all available alternative payment and
payment assistance programs available from the District, such as deferred payment plans,
as applicable, and of the eligibility requirements and procedure for applying for them. A
deferred payment plan is any arrangement or agreement between the District and a
customer in which an outstanding bill will be paid in installments that extend beyond the
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due date of the next bill. All deferred payment agreements must be in writing. The
District’s representative may suspend the termination of services to customers for up to
30 days based upon the District’s representative’s determination that the customer is
making a good faith effort to pay the District’s account; however, extensions beyond 30
days must be approved by the Board.

(i) If a customer affected by an Extreme Weather Emergency requests a
deferred payment plan within 30 days following the Extreme Weather Emergency. the
District’s representative must offer the customer a deferred payment plan and a deadline
for accepting the plan. The deferred payment plan offered must be written in plain
language in English and, if requested. Spanish: identify the total amount due and. if
payment is to be made in multiple installments, the number of installments and the
amount of each installment: identify the deadline for payment or, if payment is to be
made in multiple installments, the deadline for each installment; identify the dates that
the Extreme Weather Emergency occurred. and the due dates and amounts owed of any
bills that were due during the Extreme Weather Emergency: and include a statement in a
clear and conspicuous type that states “If you are not satisfied with this agreement. or if
the agreement was made by telephone and you feel this does not reflect your
understanding of that agreement. contact Crossroads Utility Services at (512) 246-1400.”
The deferred payment plant may include a finance charge, conspicuously stated on the
payment schedule, for late fees on the payment schedule not to exceed an annual rate of
10 percent simple interest, and may require payment in one or more installments. The
payment plan must be reduced to writing and provided to the customer.

F. Post-Bankruptcy Services. In the event of bankruptcy of any District customer,
amounts due for pre-bankruptcy services will be posted to the customer’s existing account and
amounts due for post-bankruptcy services will be posted to a separate account. The customer
will be required to provide the District with adequate assurance of payment for services rendered
after the date of the bankruptcy filing, in the form of a security deposit satisfying the
requirements of this Order. Any existing security deposit will be held by the District as security
for sums due for pre-bankruptcy services and will not be credited towards the security deposit for
post-bankruptcy services. If the customer fails to furnish the required security deposit for post-
bankruptcy services to the District, the District may discontinue service to the customer in
accordance with the provisions of this Order.

XI. Termination of Service.

A. Disconnection with Notice. District service may be disconnected after proper
notice for any of the following reasons:

6) within 30 days from the date of the issuance of a currently delinquent bill,
the customer has neither paid the delinquent bill and all currently past due bills nor

entered into, and commenced paying under, a written deferred payment agreement;

(ii) the customer has defaulted in the obligations under any deferred payment
agreement;

WMO555044-79{ W0555044.80} 21




(111)  violation of the District’s Rules pertaining to the use of service in a
manner which interferes with the service of others or the operation of non-standard
equipment, if a reasonable attempt has been made to notify the customer and the
customer 1s provided with a reasonable opportunity to remedy the situation; or

(iv)  failure to comply with deposit arrangements where required by Article II
of this Order.

B. Disconnection Without Notice. District service may be disconnected without
notice where a known dangerous condition related to the type of service provided exists for as
long as the condition exists, where service is connected without authority by a person who has
not made application for service or who has reconnected service without authority following
termination of service for nonpayment, or in instances of tampering with the District’s meter or
equipment, bypassing the same, or other instances of diversion. Where reasonable, given the
nature of the hazardous condition, a written statement providing notice of and the reason for
disconnection will be posted at the place of common entry or upon the front door of each
affected structure as soon as possible after service has been disconnected.

C. Disconnection Prohibited. District service will not be disconnected in the
following circumstances:

6)) due to delinquency in payment for District service by a previous occupant
of the premises; o

(i1) due to a failure to pay the account of another customer as guarantor, unless
the District has in writing required the guarantee as a condition precedent to service;es

(ii1)  if the customer has notified the District’s representative of the customer’s
desire to protest the disconnection, in which case the District will comply with the
procedures set forth in Section E prior to disconnecting the customer’s service-; or

(iv)  due to nonpayment of a bill due during an Extreme Weather Emergency.
until after the Extreme Weather Emergency.

If a customer has requested a deferred payment plan pursuant to Section X.E.(ii) of this Order.,
the District may not disconnect service to that customer until after the deferred payment plan has

been offered and the customer has either declined to accept the deferred payment plan in a timely
fashion or violated the terms of the deferred payment plan. Any preexisting disconnection

notices issued to a customer for nonpayment of a bill due during an Extreme Weather

Emergency are suspended upon the timely request for a deferred payment plan under Section
X.E.(ii) of this Order. If the customer does not timely accept the offered a deferred payment plan
or violates the terms of the deferred payment plan, any suspended disconnection notices are
reinstated. and the entity may renegotiate the terms of the payment schedule or disconnect
service on or after the disconnection date listed on the disconnection notice. If the customer does
not timely accept the offered deferred payment plan or violates the terms of the deferred payment
plan and there is not a preexisting disconnection notice. the entity must issue a disconnection

notice pursuant to Section XI.A. of this Order prior to disconnecting the water or sewer service
of the customer.
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D. Notice of Disconnection of Service.

1. Mailed Notice. Proper notice of disconnection of service consists of a
separate mailing by first class mail, postage prepaid, at least 10 days prior to a stated date of
disconnection, with the words “termination notice” or similar language prominently displayed
on the notice. The information included in the notice will be provided in English and Spanish if
necessary to adequately inform the customer. A statement notifying the customer that, if they
are in need of assistance with payment of their bill, they may be eligible for alternative payment
programs, such as deferred payment plans, and to contact the District’s representative for more
information will also be attached to or on the face of the termination. The notice will advise the
customer of the basis for the District’s decision to disconnect service and that the customer has
the right to request a hearing by contacting the District’s representative at least 48 hours before
the stated date of disconnection. The District’s representative’s telephone number will appear on
the notice, together with information regarding appropriate times to contact the representative. If
notice is mailed, the stated date of disconnection will not fall on a holiday or weekend, but will
be the next working day after the 10th day. Payment at the District’s authorized payment agency
is considered payment to the District. The District will not issue a termination notice to the
customer earlier than the first day a bill becomes delinquent, so that reasonable time is allowed
to ascertain receipt of payment by mail or at the District’s authorized payment agency.

E. Customer Appeal Procedures.

1. Informal Hearing. Upon receipt of a customer’s request to protest the
termination of service, the District’s representative will schedule an informal hearing with the
customer and his representative prior to disconnection. The presiding officer at the informal
hearing will be an individual who did not participate in the initial decision to pursue
disconnection of the customer’s service. The customer will be allowed to question the District’s
billing representative at the informal hearing regarding the basis for the decision to terminate
service and present any testimony or evidence regarding the termination of service or its basis.
The presiding officer will render a decision on the matter and state reasons for the decision and
the grounds upon which the decision is based.

2. Appeal. The customer may appeal the decision of the presiding officer to
the District’s Board. If the customer posts a bond in an amount sufficient to cover the cost
determined by the presiding officer to be due, the District will not proceed with termination of
the customer’s service until a final decision is made by the Board.

F. Disconnection. If payment of all delinquent and past due amounts has not been
made by 5:00 p.m. on the date specified by written notice to the customer, and no other
arrangements for payment have been made, service will be disconnected. In order to reconnect
service, the customer must pay all delinquent and past-due amounts, plus any additional security
deposit required by the terms of this Order and the applicable reconnect fee. The reconnect fee
will be due regardless of whether or not service has been physically disconnected. If payment is
tendered after 2:00 p.m. on the date of disconnection, the customer must pay the after-hours
reconnect fee in order to obtain same-day reconnection of service. If a customer defaults under a
payment plan entered into with the District, termination procedures will immediately be initiated.
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G. Disconnection on Holidays or Weekends. Unless a dangerous condition related to
the type of service provided exists or the customer requests disconnection, service will not be
disconnected on a day, or on a day immediately preceding a day, when personnel of the District
are not available to the public for the purpose of making collections and reconnecting service.

H. Disconnection for Ill and Disabled. The District will not discontinue service to a
delinquent residential customer permanently residing in an individually-metered dwelling unit
when that customer establishes that discontinuance of service will result in some person residing
at the residence becoming seriously ill or more seriously ill. Each time a customer seeks to avoid
termination of service under this section, the customer must have the attending physician (for
purposes of this section, the term “physician” means any public health official, including medical
doctors, doctors of osteopathy, nurse practitioners, registered nurses, and any other similar public
health official) call or contact the District’s representative within 15 days of issuance of the bill.
A written statement must be received by the District’s representative from the physician within
30 days of the issuance of the bill. The customer who makes such request must enter into a
deferred payment plan with the District.

I Reconnection of Services. If service is discontinued for any reason, service will
be reconnected within 24 hours of payment in full of the past due bill and any other outstanding
charges, including any additional security deposit required by this Order, and the applicable
reconnect fee.

J. Meter Removal. The District’s representative will remove a customer’s water
meter if the customer illegally restores his service without payment of his delinquent account.

XII. Continuity of Service.

A. Service Interruptions.

1. The District will make all reasonable efforts to prevent interruptions of
service. When interruptions occur, the District will re-establish service within the shortest
possible time.

2. The District will make reasonable provisions to meet emergencies
resulting from failure of service, and the District will issue instructions to its employees covering
procedures to be followed in the event of emergency in order to prevent or mitigate interruption
or impairment of service.

3 In the event of national emergency or local disaster resulting in disruption
of normal service, the District may, in the public interest, interrupt service to other customers to
provide necessary service to civil defense or other emergency service agencies on a temporary
basis until normal service to these agencies can be restored.

B. Record of Interruption. Except for momentary interruptions due to automatic
equipment operations, the District’s representative will keep a complete record of all
interruptions, both emergency and scheduled. This record will show the cause for interruptions,
date, time, duration, location, approximate number of customers affected, and, in cases of
emergency interruptions, the remedy and steps taken to prevent recurrence.
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XIII. Customer Service Agreement and Plumbing Regulations.

A. Authority. Under the requirements of the Chapter 341, Subchapter C of the Texas
Health & Safety Code and 30 Texas Administrative Code § 290.46(i), the District is required to
adopt rules to allow for proper enforcement of the requirements of the Commission.

B. Applicability. All customers receiving water and/or wastewater utility service
from the District are subject to the requirements of this Section. The provisions of this Section
constitute a service agreement between the District and each customer receiving utility services
from the District. By requesting and/or accepting utility service from the District, each customer
agrees to comply with the provisions of this Section.

C. Purpose. The District is responsible for protecting the drinking water supply from
contamination or pollution which could result from improper plumbing practices. The purpose
of this section is to notify each customer of the plumbing restrictions which are in place to
provide this protection. The District enforces these restrictions to ensure the public health and
welfare. Each customer must agree to comply with this section as a condition to receiving water
and/or wastewater services from the District.

D. Plumbing Restrictions. The following undesirable plumbing practices are
prohibited:

1. No direct connection between the public drinking water supply and a
potential source of contamination is permitted. Potential sources of contamination must be
isolated from the public water system by a Code-approved air-gap or an appropriate Backflow
Prevention Device.

2. No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a
private water system is permitted. These potential threats to the public drinking water supply
must be eliminated at the service connection by the installation of an air-gap or a reduced
pressure-zone Backflow Prevention Device.

3. No connection which allows water to be returned to the public drinking
water supply is permitted.

4. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than eight percent (8.0%) lead
may be used for the installation or repair of plumbing at any connection which provides water for
human use.

5. No solder or flux which contains more than two-tenths of one percent
(0.2%) lead can be used for the installation or repair of plumbing at any connection which
provides water for human use.

6. Copper water lines, including customer service lines, will not be permitted
unless completely wrapped with an impermeable material approved by the District’s
representative at the time of installation, and such installation is inspected by the District’s
representative prior to the time the lines are covered..
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E. Service Conditions. The following are the terms for the provision of service
between the District and each customer of the District:

1. The customer must comply with the provisions of these Rules as long as
the customer is receiving service from the District.

2 The customer must allow his or her property to be inspected for possible
cross-connections and other undesirable plumbing practices as required by Article XIV. These
inspections will be conducted by the District or its designated agent prior to initiating service and
may be conducted periodically thereafter. All inspections will be conducted during the District’s
normal business hours.

3. The District will notify the customer in writing of any cross-connection or
other undesirable plumbing practice which has been identified during the initial inspection or
periodic reinspection.

4. The customer must immediately correct any undesirable plumbing practice
on his premises.

5. The customer must, at his expense, properly install, test, and maintain any
Backflow Prevention Device required by the District. Copies of all testing and maintenance

records must be provided to the District.

F. Backflow Prevention Devices.

1. If there is an actual or potential source of contamination, pollution or
hazard to the District’s water system, no connection may be made to the District’s water system
unless:

a. there is a Code-approved air gap between the potential source of
contamination, pollution or hazard and the drinking water supply; or

b. a Backflow Prevention Device is installed between the potential
source of contamination, pollution or hazard and the drinking water supply.

2 A Backflow Prevention Device must be tested upon installation. The test
must be conducted by an individual who has completed a Commission-approved course on
cross-connection control and backflow prevention and passed an exam administered by the
Commission or its agent (“Recognized Tester”). The Recognized Tester must certify that the
Backflow Prevention Device is operating within specifications and present evidence that the
gauges used in the test have been calibrated and tested for accuracy in accordance with American
Water Works Association or University of Southern California standards and that the
Recognized Tester is currently certified to conduct Backflow Prevention Device tests.

3. A Backflow Prevention Device that is installed to protect against cross-
connection, potential cross-connection, or other situation involving any substances that could
cause death, illness, spread of disease, or has a high probability of causing such effects if
introduced into the potable drinking water supply must be inspected and certified to be operating
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within American Water Works Association or University of Southern California specifications at
least annually by a Recognized Tester. All test and maintenance reports must be completed
using a Commission form, or a form that contains the same information, and must be filed with
the District within 30 days regardless of whether the test indicates a passed or failed test.

4. The District will maintain test and maintenance reports for a period of at
least three years.

G. Enforcement. Any customer who fails to comply with the terms of this Article
may be assessed a penalty as provided in Article XVIII of this Order. In addition, the District
may terminate service and/or properly install, test, and maintain an appropriate backflow
prevention device at the service connection. Any expenses associated with the enforcement of
this Article will be billed to and must be paid by the responsible customer.

XIV. Customer Service Inspections.

A. Authority. 30 Texas Administrative Code §290.46(j) requires the District to adopt
rules providing for the conduct and certification of customer service inspections.

B. Inspections. The applicant for service or customer must submit a completed
customer service inspection certification to the District in the following instances:

1. before the District provides continuous and adequate service to new
construction;

2. when the District has reason to believe that cross-connections or other
unacceptable plumbing practices exist on any existing service; or

3. after any material improvement, correction or addition to any existing
private plumbing facilities.

C. Certifications. A customer service inspection certification must be fully
completed in the form attached as Exhibit E. The certification must be completed at the
applicant’s or customer’s expense by:

1. a Plumbing Inspector and Water Supply Protection Specialist licensed by
the Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners and in good standing at the time of the inspection;

2. a certified waterworks operator and employee of the District’s
management company who has completed a training course, has passed an examination
administered by the Commission or its designated agent, and holds an endorsement granted by
the Commission or its designated agent; or

3. a licensed plumber, if the inspection and certification are for a single-
family residential service.

D. Records. The District will maintain copies of completed customer service
certifications for a minimum of ten years.
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E. Unacceptable Plumbing Practices. If unacceptable plumbing practices are
discovered, they must be promptly repaired and eliminated by the customer or applicant for
service to prevent contamination of the water supplied by the District. The existence of an
unacceptable plumbing practice is sufficient grounds for immediate termination of service
without notice in order to protect the health and safety of all District customers. Service will not
be restored until the potential source of contamination has been eliminated or additional
safeguards have been taken and a new customer service inspection certification is provided to the
District.

F. Enforcement. If a customer fails to comply with the terms of this Article, the
District may assess fines in accordance with Section XVIII of this Order, and may terminate

service. Any expenses associated with the enforcement of this Article will be billed to and must
be paid by the responsible customer.

XV. Service Commitments and Other District Approvals; Review Fees; Land Plan
Revisions

A. Applicants for service commitments, out-of-district service requests, land plan
revisions, construction plan review and/or inspection, subdivision plan review and/or inspection
or other types of District approvals are responsible for the payment of all legal, engineering
and/or management fees incurred by the District in reviewing their applications and, in addition,
will be responsible for the cost of updating the District’s water and wastewater maps to reflect
any facilities to be constructed by the applicant pursuant to any approved plans. The District’s
representative will establish a deposit amount equivalent to the estimated consultant fees that are
expected to be incurred in connection with the application and the update of the District’s water
and wastewater maps, and the applicant must deposit this amount with the District prior to any
review or processing work being initiated. All consultants’ fees associated with the application
or map updates incurred by the District will be charged against the deposit. Upon completion of
the review process, the applicant must pay any fees incurred by the District in excess of the
deposit. Any excess deposit remaining after payment of all fees will be returned to the applicant.
No service commitment or plan approval will be issued by the District until all fees are paid. If
the District approves any change in its land plan at an applicant’s request, the District’s official
land use plan will be revised to reflect the change by the District’s engineer, at the applicant’s
expense.

B. Applicants must work diligently and in good faith with the District’s
representative toward the ultimate disposition of an application. Applications for service
commitments, out-of-district service requests, land plan revisions, construction plan review
and/or inspection, subdivision plan review and/or inspection or other types of District approvals
will expire 180 days following the day the application for such approval was received by the
District’s representative. If, at the expiration of the 180 day application period, an application has
not been finally approved or denied, the Applicant must pay a $2,500 extension fee to extend the
application period an additional 180 days, unless the District’s representative determines that the
Applicant has consistently worked diligently and in good faith toward the ultimate disposition of
the application.
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C. Any service commitment or construction plan approvals by the District will be
valid for a period of three years from the date of approval only. Unless the project for which the
commitment has been made or the plans have been approved has been completed within three
years from the date of such approval, the approval will expire and the applicant will be required
to submit a new application or set of plans to the District, and to pay all of the District’s costs
associated with its review and approval of such application or plans.

XVI. Development and Utility Construction Agreements.

A. Applicants for a utility construction agreement or other type of development
agreement with the District must pay all legal, engineering and/or management fees incurred by
the District in the negotiation and preparation of the agreement and, in addition, must pay all
engineering fees required to update the District’s water and wastewater maps to reflect any water
and wastewater facilities which will be constructed under the terms of the agreement. The
District’s representative will establish a deposit amount equivalent to the estimated consultant
fees that are expected to be incurred in connection with the agreement and map updates, and the
applicant must deposit this amount with the District prior to any work being initiated. All
consultants’ fees associated with the agreement and map updates which are incurred by the
District will be charged against the deposit. Upon completion of the related work, the applicant
must pay any fees incurred by the District in excess of the deposit. Any excess deposit
remaining after payment of all fees will be returned to the applicant. No agreement will be
executed by the District or become effective until these fees are paid.

XVII. Maintenance of Stormwater Structural Controls.

A. Applicants seeking to develop or redevelop any property within the District must
submit a maintenance plan, in a form approved by the District’s engineer, addressing the
maintenance requirements for all on-site drainage facilities, to the District at the time plans for
drainage facilities are submitted to the District. Prior to approval of the construction plans, the
Applicant must execute and deliver to the District for recording in the official public records of
the county in which the property is located a maintenance covenant substantially in the form of
the attached Exhibit F, or in a form approved by the District’s attorney, that memorializes the
property owner’s obligations under the maintenance plan. All on-site drainage facilities,
including without limitation, filtration, detention, and sediment-removal facilities that are the
responsibility of the property owner, must be continuously maintained and repaired in
compliance with the maintenance plan, and such maintenance and repair must be documented
and retained by the property owner for review by the District upon request. On-site drainage
facilities are subject to inspection by the District upon completion, six months after completion,
and annually thereafter. If the District’s inspection of any on-site drainage facility indicates that
the facility is not in proper working condition or otherwise requires maintenance or repair, the
District will give written notice to the property owner, and the owner must maintain or repair the
facility, as appropriate, within 30 days of the date of the notice. If the facility is not maintained
or repaired within this 30-day period, the District may, but is not obligated to, maintain or repair
the facility and charge the expense to the property owner. The property owner must reimburse
the District, within 10 days after receipt of written demand, all costs incurred by the District for
maintenance or repair of the facilities, plus the lesser of (i) the maximum lawful interest rate, or
(i1) 15% per annum, until paid in full. A failure to maintain or repair on-site drainage facilities, or
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to pay the reasonable expenses incurred by the District in performing the maintenance or repair,
will subject the owner to the penalties set forth in Article XVIII, and to termination of utility
service to the property.

XVIII. Penalties.

A. Water and sanitary sewer service will not be provided by the District until all
requirements of this Order have been met.

B. The provisions of this Order constitute rules adopted under Section 54.205, Texas
Water Code. Violation of any provision of this Order will result in the offending party being
subject to the payment of a penalty, not to exceed $5,000 per violation, which will be set by the
Board. Each day during which an offense continues will constitute a separate violation. In
addition, the violating party will be liable to the District for any other penalty provided by the
laws of this State, and any costs incurred by the District in connection with any repairs or
corrections necessitated by the violation. If the District prevails in any suit to enforce the
provisions of this Order, the District may additionally recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees,
expert witness fees and other costs incurred by the District before the Court.

. The District has published notice of the rules contained in this Order as required
by Section 54.207, Texas Water Code.

XIX. Multiple Counterparts.

This instrument may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which will be deemed
an original and all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. A facsimile or
.pdf of the signature of the undersigned, and a signature of the undersigned transmitted by fax,
email or similar electronic means, will be deemed to be, and will have the same force and effect
as, an original signature for all purposes.

XX. Previous Orders Superseded.

All previous Orders Establishing Services Rates. Charges and Tap Fees and Adoptin
Rules and Policies With Respect to the District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems are
hereby revoked and superseded by this Order in their entirety.

(Signature page follows)
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PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th-1st day of September;2022-to-be-effective-as-of
January+tMarch, 2023.

Brenda Richter, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Christopher Capers, Secretary
Board of Directors
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EXHIBIT “A”
Customer Application

Northtown MUD
Water/Wastewater Service Application

Return to: Northtown MUD
C/C Crossroads Utility Services Work Qrder #:
2601 Forest Creek Drive
Round Rock, Texas 78665-1232

By Email: custornerservice@crossroadsus.com
By Fax: 512-246-1900 Today's Date:

(if faxing, please call 512-246-1400 to confirm receipt)

Applicant’s Name: Date to Begin Service:
Service Address: Property Owner’s Name:
Billing Address: Property Owner’s Address:
Applicant’s Cell Phone No. Email address:

Applicant’s Phone No. Property Owner’s Number:
Applicantis: O Owner O Tenant O CGther__ Applicant’s Employer:
Applicant’s Driver’s License & State: Work Phone:

Spouse’s Name & Work No.:

The undersigned hereby makes application to Northtown MUD for water and wastewater services. We/I understand and agree that
we/I will be responsible for all water and wastewater services provided to the property described in this application until such time as
service to the property is disconnected in accordance with the District's Rules and Regulations regarding utility services. WefI agree to
comply with the District's Rules and Regulations and to pay for all utility services rendered to the property in a timely manner and
understand that a violation of the Rules and Regulations may result in a penalty and/or termination of utility services to my/our
property. We/I represent that the information above is true and correct.

Signed:

Signed:
m

House Bill 859 reguires “government-operated” Utilities to notify custorners of their right to confidentiality. You have the right to
request confidentiality of your personal information contained in our records. *Personal information® as defined by the statute means
an individual's address, telephone number, or social security number.

0O Accept
O Decline

Signed:

Signed:
= — — """ ""*‘*"’*”" "
_=—---
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***PIEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS COPY X ¥*
Northtown MUD Customer Service Agreement

I. PURPOSE
The Northtown MUD {the "Water System”) is responsible for protecting the drinking water supply from
contamination or pollution that could result from improper plumbing practices. The purpose of this
Custormer Service Agreement {the "Agreement”) is to notify each customer of the plumbing restrictions
that are in place to provide this protection. The utility enforces these restrictions to ensure the public
health and welfare. Each custorner must sign this Agreement before the Northtown MUD will begin service.
In addition, when service to an existing connection has been suspended or terminated, the Water System
will not re-establish service unless it has a signed copy of this Agreement.
II. PLUMBING RESTRICTIONS

The following unacceptable plumbing practices are prohibited by State regulations.

A. No direct connection between the public drinking water supply and a potential source of
contamination is permitted. Potential sources of contamination shall be isolated from the public water
system by an air-gap or an appropriate backflow prevention device.

B. No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a private water system is
permitted. These potential threats to the public drinking water supply shall be eliminated at the service
connection by the installation of an air-gap or a reduced pressure-zone backflow prevention device.

C. No connection that allows water to be returned to the public water supply is permitted.

D. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% |lead may be used for the installation or
repair of plumbing at any connection that provides water for human use.

E. No solder or flux that contains more than 0.2% lead can be used for the installation or repair of
plumbing at any connection that provides water for human use.

F. Plumbing installed on or after January 4, 2014 bears the expected labeling indicating less than or
equal to 0.25% lead content. If not properly labeled, please provide written comment.

III. CUSTOMER SERVICE AGREEMENT
The following are the terms of the Customer Service Agreement between the Northtown MUD and
{the "Customer”).

A, The Water Systern will maintain a copy of this Agreement as long as the Custormner and/or the
premises is connected to the Water System.

B. The Custorner shall allow his property to be inspected for possible cross-connections and other
unacceptable plumbing practices. These inspections shall be conducted by the Water System or its
designated agent prior to initiating new water service; when there is reason to believe that cross-
connections or other unacceptable plumbing practices exist; or after any major changes to the private
plumbing facilities. The inspections shall be conducted during the Water System’s normal business hours.

C. The Water Systern shall notify the Custorner in writing of any cross-connection or other
unacceptable plumbing practice that has been identified during the initial inspection or the periodic
reinspection.

D. The Customer shall immediately correct any unacceptable plumbing on his premises.

E. The Customner shall, at his expense, properly install, test, and maintain any backflow prevention
device required by the Water Systern. Copies of all testing and maintenance shall be provided to the
Water System.

IV. ENFORCEMENT

If the Customer fails to comply with the terms of the Customner Service Agreement, the Water System
shall, at its option, either terminate service or properly install, test, and maintain an appropriate backflow
prevention device at the service connection. Any expenses associated with the enforcement of this
Agreement shall be billed to the customner.

Signed:

Custorner's Signature
Printed Name:

Signed:

Custorner's Signature
Printed Name:

Date:
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Crossroads

Checklist for New Applicants
(512) 246-1400
Office Address: 2601 Forest Creek Dr Round Rock, TX 78665
Mailing Address: PO Box 4301 Houston, TX 77210-4901
Hours: Monday — Friday 8 amto 5 pm
Emergency Services 24/7 {512} 246-1400
www, crossroadsus.com

Application:
Please complete the enclosed service application with a legible copy of your un-expired drivers license or

government ID. Scan the completed application and copy of your ID to customerservice@crossroadsus.com, or fax to 512-
246-13900. Please call 512-246-1400 after submitting your application to pay the deposit and administrative fee.

Page 1 - Service Application (signed)

Page 2 - Custorner Service Agreement (signed)

Copy of Driver’s License for all applicant{s)

Security Deposit & Application Fee (please call to pay after submitting application}
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Crossgoqu

utility services

Important Information

For New Utility Customers
(512) 246-1400
PO Box 4501
Houston, TX 77210-4301
Hours: Monday — Friday 8 am to 5 pm
Emergency Services 24/7 (512} 246-1400
v, crossroadsus.com

Welcome to Northtown MUD

You have recently opened your utility account and we want to provide you information about your utility billing
services. Crossroads Utility Services, LLC manages the water and wastewater systems and the utility killing activities of
Northtown MUD

The utility bills for Northtown MUD have a due date of the 10TH every month. If the due date falls on a holiday or
weekend, the due date is extended to the next business day. Bills paid after Spm on or after the due date are subject tc a 10%
late fee. All payments are posted to your account the business day the payment is received. Your water will be disconnected if
your bill isin arrears upon notice and in accordance with Northtown MUD policies.

Payments: There are several options for paying your utility bill.

1 Walk-in Payment at our Office, Monday thru Friday from 8 amto 5 pm {closed most federal holidays). We
accept cash, checks, money orders, cashier checks, and all major credit cards. Our office islocated at 2601 Forest
Creek Drive, Round Rock, TX 78665,

2, By Mail, with check or money order, and your payment will be credited the day that we receive it. Please
write your entire account number on the check or money order. Please send payment payable to Northtown MUD PO
Box 4901 Houston, TX 77210-4301. Your account number islocated on your billing statement.

3. By Phone, with any major credit or debit card. You may also set up automatic monthly payments with your
credit or debit card by phone.

4, Our Wehsite 24/7 at www, crossroadsus.com with any major credit card or checking account. Payments will
be posted next business day. Please click on the “Pay my Bill” tab. You may also set up autematic menthly payments
with your credit or debit card or ACH by using the website.

5. Automatic Draft Please mail in or kring in a copy of a VOIDED bhank check along with your kill stub, The back
of your bill stuk has our reoccurring monthly auto-draft agreement that needs to be completed with the voided
check.

6. Your banlk’s Online Bill Pay Service If you use your bank’s online bill pay company, it is critical that the full
account number found on your billis clearly shown on the check to ensure your payment is posted promptly and
correctly to your account. Please allow 7-10 business daysto ensure your payment is received before your due date.
Please send payment payable to Northtown MUD PO Box 4301 Houston, TX 77 210-4901,

8. Drop box Please remit your bill stuk and a check payakle to Northtown MUD secured in an envelope in the
water utility drop box location at 1421 Wells Branch Parlway {across from HEB). Cash is not accepted.
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EXHIBIT “B”
Agreement Concerning Grinder Pump

Not applicable as there are no grinder pumps in the District
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EXHIBIT “C”
Wet Well Schematic

Available upon request
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EXHIBIT “D”
Tie-in Specifications

Available upon request
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EXHIBIT “E”
Customer Service Inspection Certificate

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

[

Customer Service Inspection Certificate

Form TCEQ-20699 - Instructions

General Instructions:

The purpose of form TCEQ-20699 is to certify the identification and prevention of cross connections, potential
contaminant hazards, and illegal lead materials as per Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code(30 TAC)
290.46(j)(4). The form can be completed one of two ways:

1
2.

. The form can be printed and completed manually, or;

The form can be completed electronically through an electronic medium (tablet, laptop computer, etc.).
The yellow areas on the form can be completed electronically.

NOITE: The form is intended to be completed on-site while the inspection is occurring. If the form is
completed electronically, the electronic device must also be on-site for proper use of this form.

The form must be printed and signed by the Inspector that performed the work. The hardcopy original or a copy
must be provided to the Public Water System (PWS) for record keeping purposes as specified in 30 TAC
§290.46()(SNE)(@v).

Specific Instructions:

Please follow these instructions when completing Form TCEQ-20699:

1.

(8]

Check boxes: If completing the form electronically, all check boxes are highlighted in yellow and can be
selected to make the desired indication. Selecting a box will insert an “X” in the box.

Remarks: The “Remarks” section of the form is expandable, which means your final report can be more
than one page. Make sure to include all pages when submitting to the local water purveyor.

Due to there being three (3) different licensed individuals that can fill out this form: TCEQ Licensed
Customer Service Inspector, Licensed Plumbing Inspector or Licensed plumber with Water Supply
Protection Specialist endorsement. Please provide your title.
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Customer Service Inspection Certificate

Name of PWS:

PWS ID #:

Location of Service:

Reason for Inspection:

New construction ]
Existing service where contaminant hazards are suspected [m]
Material improvement, comection or expansion of distribution facilities ]

1 , upon inspection of the private water distribution facilities connected
to the aforementioned public water supply do hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge

Compliance | Non-Compliance

(D No direct or indirect connection between the public drinking water
O O supply and a potential source of contamination exists. Potential
sources of contamination are isolated from the public water system
by an air gap or an appropriate backflow prevention assembly in
accordance with Commission regulations.

(2)| No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a
O O private water system exists. Where an actual air gap is not maintained
between the public water supply and a private water supply, an
approved reduced pressure principle backflow prevention assembly is
properly installed.

(3)| No connection exists which would allow the return of water used for

O O condensing, cooling or industrial processes back to the public water
supply.
(4)| No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead exists in
O O private water distribution facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988

and prior to January 4, 2014.

(5)| Plumbing installed on or after January 4, 2014 bears the expected
O O labeling indicating £0.25% lead content. If not properly labeled, please
provide written comment.

(6)| No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead exists in private

| O water distribution facilities installed on or after July
1, 1988.
| further certify that the following materials were used in the installation of the private water distribution facilities:
Service lines: | Lead O Copper O | PVC a Other O
Solder: Lead O LeadFree O | SolventWeld O Other O
Remarks: l

| recognize that this document shall be retained by the aforementioned Public Water System for a minimum of
ten years and that | am legally responsible for the validity of the information | have provided.

Signature of Inspector: License Type:
Inspector License Number:
Name(Print/Type):

Title of Inspector: Date / Time of Insp.:

A Customer Service Inspection Certificate should be on file for each connection in a public water system to
document compliance with 30 TAC § 290.44(h)/290.46(j).

TCEQ-20699 (Rev. 11-01-17) Pagelof1l
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EXHIBIT “F”
Maintenance Plan Form

DECLARATION OF MAINTENANCE COVENANTS
FOR STORMWATER STRUCTURAL CONTROLS

This DECLARATION OF MAINTENANCE COVENANTS FOR STORMWATER
STRUCTURAL CONTROLS (this “Declaration”) is entered into effective as of
, 202_ (the “Effective Date”), by and between
(“Declarant”) and NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT (the “District”).

RECITALS

A, Declarant is the owner of the real property described on Exhibit “A” attached
hereto and incorporated by reference (the “Property”).

B. Declarant intends to construct and thereafter maintain stormwater structural
controls (the “Controls”) on the Property, including, but not limited to, conduits, inlets,
channels, pipes, retention or detention ponds, and other devices and measures, necessary to
collect, convey, store and control stormwater runoff, to be used for conveying stormwater from
the Property to the District’s municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4).

C. To ensure that the Controls continue to function according to the design and
performance standards to which they were constructed, Declarant desires to impose upon the
Property, as a covenant running with the land, the obligation to maintain the Controls until such
time, if ever, as the obligation to maintain the Controls is properly terminated.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises, and for other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged,
Declarant declares as follows:

1. Covenants Running with the Land. Declarant covenants that the burdens and
benefits made and undertaken under this Declaration constitute covenants running with the
Property, binding all successors and assigns.

2, Declarant’s Responsibility to Construct and Maintain. Declarant will be
responsible for the construction of the Controls. Declarant, its successors and assigns will at all
times be responsible for the maintenance, repair, and inspection of the Controls in compliance
with this Declaration, the “Stormwater Structural Controls Maintenance Plan” attached hereto
as Exhibit “B” and incorporated by reference, the District’s Stormwater Management Program
(SWMP), and the District’s rules and regulations, as may be amended from time to time (the
“District Requirements”). Inspections conducted by Declarant, its successors and assigns will
follow the format of the “Stormwater Structural Controls Maintenance Inspection Checklist”
attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and incorporated by reference. The Controls are to be
constructed in accordance with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, rules, and directives
of appropriate governmental authorities.

3. Location of the Controls. The Controls will be located on, over, across, or under
the Property.
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4. Inspection by District. The District, or its designee, is authorized to access the
Property as necessary to conduct inspections of the Controls to ascertain compliance with the
District Requirements, and if necessary or desirable, to maintain the Controls as providedunder
Paragraph 6 below. The District has no responsibility for the maintenance of the Controls. In no
event will this Declaration be construed to impose any such obligation on the District.

5. Maintenance of Controls. The Declarant will be entirely responsible for all
maintenance activities associated with the Controls. The Declarant will implement appropriate
maintenance activities immediately if any of the following instances occur: obstructions of
inlets/outlets, mechanical failures (valves, pumps, gates, etc.), accumulation of trash, erosion or
instability of slopes, accumulated sedimentation of 25% or more of the original design capacity,
excessive growth of vegetation/trees, and/or if written notice from the District is issued
requesting maintenance on the Controls. The Declarant will remove any encroachments located
within the Controls, such as tents, fences, or other improvements. The Declarant will remove
any graffiti located on the Controls and will repair the Controls in the event they are damaged
by vandalism. The Declarant will retain documentation of all maintenance activities and
inspections performed on the Controls and make the records available to the District for review
uponrequest.

6. Failure to Maintain. If Declarant or its successors or assigns fails to maintain the
Controls as required by this Declaration after 30 days written notice thereof, the District, may,
but is not obligated to, cause any and all maintenance to be taken and performed and otherwise
to take whatever steps the District deems necessary to maintain the Controls at the Declarant’s
expense. Declarant will reimburse the District within 10 days from receipt of written demand
from the District all costs incurred by the District together with interest thereon from the date
incurred by the District at the lesser of (i) the maximum lawful rate of interest or (ii) 15% per
annum, until paid in full. Nothing in this paragraph or this Declaration, will create or impose
any liability on the District, its agents, employees, successors or assigns, for damages alleged to
result from or to be caused by stormwater drainage from the Property.

Ze Conflicts. The District Requirements control over any inconsistent provisions of
this Declaration. As applicable provisions of the District Requirements are amended, modified,
revised, deleted or moved to different sections, this Declaration is and will be deemed to be
revised so as to conform to the provisions of the District Requirements as they may exist from
time to time and are applicable to the Property or any partthereof.

8. Successors and Assigns Bound. Declarant hereby agrees and acknowledges that
maintenance of the Controls as set forth herein, the cost of maintenance, the District’s access to
the Controls, the District’s rights of ingress and egress to the Controls and the District’s right to
recover all costs if Declarant fails to maintain the Controls are a burden and restriction on the
use of the Property and the provisions of this Declaration will be binding upon the Declarant, its
successors and assigns, and any future owners of the Property. Every person who now or
hereafter owns or acquires any right, title, or interest in or to any portion of the Property is and
will be conclusively deemed to have consented and agreed to every covenant contained in this
Declaration, whether or not any reference to this Declaration is contained in the instrument by
which the Property was conveyed to such person. Whenever in this Declaration a reference is
made to a party, such reference is deemed to include a reference to the heirs, executors, legal
representatives, successors, and assigns of such party.

0. Negation of Partnership. None of the terms or provisions of this Declaration will
be deemed to create a partnership between or among Declarant and the District or any owners,
mortgagees, occupants, or otherwise; nor will it cause them to be considered joint venturers or
members of any joint enterprise. This Declaration is not intended nor will it be construed to
create any third party beneficiary rights in any person, except as expressly stated herein.
{3MO555044-79W0555044.80}




10.  Enforcement. If any person or entity of any type violates or attempts to violate
this Declaration, it will be lawful for the District or its successors to prosecute proceedings at
law, or in equity, against the person or entity violating or attempting to violate this Declaration
and to prevent the person or entity from violating or attempting to violate the Declaration.
Violation of this Declaration will additionally constitute a violation of the District Requirements, as may
be amended from time to time, and in the event of such violation, the District may implement
enforcement measures or assess penalties as permitted thereunder. The failure at any time to enforce
this Declaration by the District or its successors whether any violations hereof are known or not,
will not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so in the future.

11. Entire Agreement. This Declaration contains all the representations and the
entire agreement of Declarant with respect to the subject matter. Any prior correspondence,
memoranda or agreements or superseded by this Declaration. The provisions of this
Declaration will be construed as a whole according to their common meaning and not strictly
for or against Declarant.

12. Notices. All notices and approvals required or permitted under this Declaration
will be served by certified mail, return receipt requested, to a party at its last known address or
its principal place of business. Date of service of notice will be the date on which such notice is
deposited in a post office of the United States Postal Service or successor governmental agency.

13. Governing Law; Performance. This Declaration and its validity, enforcement,
and interpretation will be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to any
conflict of laws principles, and applicable federal law. This Declaration is performable only in
the county in which the Property is located.

14. Amendment. This Declaration may not be amended or abrogated in part or whole
without the express written consent of the District.

15. Gender and Grammar. The singular wherever used herein will be construed to
mean or include the plural when applicable, and the necessary grammatical changes required to
make the provisions hereof apply either to corporations or other entities or individuals, male or
female, will in all cases be assumed as though in each case fully expressed.

16. Titles. The titles of sections contained herein are included for convenience only
and will not be used to construe, interpret, or limit the meaning of the term or provision
contained in this Declaration.

17. Recording of Agreement. This Declaration will be recorded in the official public

records of the county in which the Property is located and will constitute notice to all successors
and assigns of the title to the Property of the rights and obligations contained herein.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Declarant has executed this Agreement to effective as of
the Effective Date.

DECLARANT:

Organization:

By:

Name:

Title:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF

Before me, the wundersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
, known to me or proved to me through proper documentation
to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me
that he/she executed the same as the act of , as its
, for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this day of

[SEAL] Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My commission expires:
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CONSENT AND SUBORDINATION OF LIENHOLDER

,a (“Lienholder”™),
is the present legal and equitable owner and holder of certain indebtedness of
a (“Borrower”), joins in this

Declaration of Maintenance Covenants for Stormwater Structural Controls (the “Declaration”)
for the sole purpose of consenting to the Declaration and subordinating any liens it may have
securing indebtedness of Borrower payable to Lender to the Declaration. The undersigned has
the authority to execute this Consent and Subordination of Lienholder on behalf of Lender.

LIENHOLDER:

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

THE STATE OF TEXAS 8
COUNTY OF §

This instrument was executed Dbefore me on this

day

of

20 , by

on behalf of

Notary Public Signature
(seal)

of
said




EXHIBIT “A”
PROPERTY
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Year 1

1)

3)

4)

EXHIBIT “B”
STORMWATER STRUCTURAL CONTROLS MAINTENANCE PLAN

Detention Basin must be monitored monthly to ensure that sufficient vegetation has
been established. Eliminate invasive plants at the soonest possible time. Hand weeding
and pruning is the preferred method for removing invasive plants; however spot
applications of appropriate herbicides may be utilized. Determination of herbicide use
and application must be completed by certified applicators and all manufacturer’s
recommendations must be followed.

Monitor the basin following rain events to ensure that it drains completely within a 72-
hour period, or per the design specifications. If the basin does not drain as designed,
identify the cause. Corrective measures may be necessary to mitigate drainage issues.

Mowing should be conducted on a routine basis to control the growth of invasive
species. During the first year, vegetation should be mowed no shorter than 6” and
mowing activities should be conducted prior to the maturation of invasive species into
seed form. Mowing activities should not be conducted during wet conditions.

Inspect inlet and outlet structures on a monthly basis to ensure properfunction.

Year 2 and Beyond

1)

2)

3)

4)

Mowing must be conducted on a routine basis to control the growth of invasive species.
Vegetation should be mowed no shorter than 4” and mowing activities should be
conducted prior to the maturation of invasive species into seed form. Mowing activities
should not be conducted during wet conditions.

Monitor the basin on a routine basis for overall performance. If basin does not drain
within a 72- hour period or per the design specifications, identify the cause. Consult
with the design engineer if necessary to perform corrective actions.

Conduct annual inspection of basin to identify erosion/instability issues, evidence of
animal burrowing, excessive vegetation growth, accumulations of trash/debris,
drainage issues, mechanical failures, and excessive accumulations of sediment.
Complete maintenance inspection checklist and retain on file (see attachment).

Perform any necessary maintenance activities to ensure that the basin continues to
function according to the original design specifications.
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EXHIBIT “C”
STORMWATER STRUCTURAL CONTROLS
MAINTENANCE INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Stormwater Structural Controls
Maintenance Inspection Checklist

Pond: Date: Inspected by: Location:

General Observations:
Iswaterflowing? [IYes [JNo  Standing water? []Yes [JNo  Depth: Comments:

Any obstructions or sediment accumulaticns in the pond that coukl affectperfermance? Yes O ne D

|Sedimentaicn of 25% or mere of iolal dedgned capadty requires mainiznance)
Pond Conditions:
Does the pond sidesfslopesfbottom show signs of settling, cracking, sloughing or other problems? []Yes [ No

Do the embankme nts, emergency spillway (if applicabk), or skle slopes show any eresion or instability? [[Ives [[INo
Is there any evidence of animal burrowing or other activity that could contribute o instability or increased erosion? [[Jves [(INo

Is there evidence of encroachment, improper use, or vandalism ofthe pond? [Jves [ No

Do vegetated areas need mowing? [Jves [CINo Are there areas that need to be re-vegetated? [J¥es [[INo
] Mowed today  [Iwill schedule mowing [Cwill schedule re-vegetation activities
Do vegetated areas need thinning, ie. catiails, willows, trees? [Jves [Ne [IThinned today ~ [_Jwill schedule thinning

Is there accumulation of trash, debris andfor litter fobe removed? [IYes [JNo [} Removed teday [] Will scheduke removal

Any signs of vandalism or other activity that could affect performance ofthe pond? [ Jves [[JNo

If parmanent pool, any visible pollution? [Jves [(No Erosion at high water mark? [“JYes [INo

Abnormally high water level? [Jyes [INo Unusual Algae blcoms? [Ives [INo
(May indé bstruchian atariice,ar trash ; verfy qublt srudureaperatingprapery) (May a3naltaa manynutrénts inrunaff; dentifydag adivly and dipph wilneed

Structural Components:
Ara the pipesfinlets going into or out of the pond clogged or obstructed? [[Jves [[Ne

Is the outfall channel from the pond functioning appropriately? [[es [[INo

Is the inflow trickle channelworking proparty? [Ives [CiNo

Is the orifice andfor trash rack obstructed? [Ives [CINe

Is the outfall channel, trickle channel or other conveyance in needof repair? [Ives [CNo

Are the manhoks, frames, and covers associated with the cutfall channelin appropriate condition? vésive [

Do any safety features, such as fances, gates or bbcks need repairer replacement? [hes o

Pan of Action:

If answered YES to any of the abowve, the following is an anticipated Maintenance Needs Action List:

Total number of conoarns: Need more monitoring ( Anticipated schedulke fo re-visit; identify what will trigger action)
[Yes answers)

Need routine repair (Approximate schedule for repairs; date of follow-up to re-inspect)

Need immediate repair (Take action if correct equipment on site; or contact supervisor)

Signature
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ORDER ESTABLISHING RECORDS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
APPOINTING RECORDS MANAGEMENT OFFICER, AND
APPOINTING PUBLIC INFORMATION COORDINATOR

WHEREAS, Northtown Municipal Utility District (the “District”) is a political
subdivision of the State of Texas operating pursuant to Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water
Code; and :

WHEREAS, Chapters 201 through 205 of the Texas Local Government Code (the “Act”)
provide that all local governments, including special purpose districts, must establish, by order,
a records management program to be administered by a records management officer; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) desires to adopt an order
as required by §203.026 of the Act and to prescribe policies and procedures consistent with the
Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Definition of Records of the District. All documents, papers, letters, books,
maps, photographs, sound or video recordings, microfilm, magnetic tape, electronic media, or
other information recording media, regardless of physical form or characteristic and regardless
of whether public access to it is open or restricted under the laws of the state, created or received
by the District or any of its officers or employees pursuant to law or in the transaction of public
business are hereby declared to be the records of the District and will be created, maintained,
and disposed of in accordance with the provisions of this Order or procedures authorized by it
and in no other manner.

Section 2. Records Declared Public Property. All records as defined in Section 1 of this
Order are hereby declared to be the property of the District. No official or employee of the
District has, by virtue of his or her position, any personal or property right to such records even
though he or she may have developed or compiled them. The unauthorized destruction,
removal from files, or use of such records is prohibited.

Section 3. Policy. It is hereby declared to be the policy of the District to provide for
efficient, economical, and effective controls over the creation, distribution, organization,
maintenance, use, and disposition of all records of this office through a comprehensive system
of integrated procedures for the management of records from their creation to their ultimate
disposition, consistent with the requirements of the Act and accepted records management
practice.

Section 4. Records Management Officer. The legal assistant to the attorney for the
District at Armbrust & Brown, PLLC will serve as records management officer for the District as
provided by law and will develop policies and procedures to ensure that the maintenance,
destruction, electronic storage, or other disposition of the records of this office are carried out in
accordance with the requirements of the Act.

Section 5. Records Control Schedules. Appropriate records control schedules issued by
the Texas State Library and Archives Commission will be adopted by the records management
officer for use by the District, as provided by law. The records management officer will prepare
amendments to the schedules as needed to reflect new records created or received by this office,
or revisions to retention periods established in a records retention schedule issued by the Texas
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State Library and Archives Commission. Any destruction of records of the District will be in
accordance with these schedules and the Act.

Section 6. Public Information Coordinator. The legal assistant to the attorney for the
District at Armbrust & Brown, PLLC will serve as public information coordinator for the
purposes of Section 552.012 of the Texas Government Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 1st day of March, 2023.

NORTHTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

Printed Name: Brenda Richter
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Printed Name: Christopher Capers
Secretary, Board of Directors
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Northtown Municipal Utility District
Committee List

Budget, Finance & Rates

Directors — Robin Campbell, Felix Amaro
Budget/Finance/Investments
Rate Order
Trustee for Employee Retirement Plan
Compensation & Employee Retirement

Communications

Directors — Robin Campbell, Lee Hill
Communications
Signage/Sign
Website

Utilities & Services

Directors — Brenda Richter. Lee Hill
Crossroads Contract renewal
Solid Waste
Drought Contingency
Infrastructure

Facilities

Directors — Brenda Richter, Lee Hill
New Facility Construction
Median & ROW Maintenance
Office Lease
Park
Vehicle Lifecycle
UPS - (All technology)

Legal\Security

Directors - Felix Amaro, Chris Capers
Restrictive Covenant
Security and Public Safety
Wholesale Rate Challenge

Development
Directors ~ Brenda Richter, Chris Capers

Village @ Northtown
Village @ Northtown multi-family
Multifamily Project
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